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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Year Ended December 31

(in thousands, except per share amounts)

Revenues
Operating income (loss)
Net income (loss)
Basic earnings (loss) per share
Diluted earnings (loss) per share
Weighted average shares outstanding:
Basic
Diluted

Net cash provided by operating activities
Long-term debt (including current portion)

Proved reserves:
Oil (MBbI)
Natural gas (MMcf)
MMBOE (6:1)
Discounted future cash flow — 10% (pretax)

Capital expenditures

Oil and Gas Sales Proved Reserves
($ in millions) (millions of barrels
of oil equivalent)

30" 18
]
254

20+ 124

0_
1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003

2003

$ 23,144
3,224
1,882

0.20
0.20

9,338
9,347

$ 6,879
$ 28,816
13,705
11,282
15,585
$116,071

$ 3,713

Reserves-SEC PV 10%

($ in millions)

1999 2000 2001 2002 2003

2002 2001

$ 19,837 $ 15,691
(2,361) 767
(6,107) (642)
(0.69) (0.16)
(0.69) (0.16)
9,343 6,319
9,343 6,319

$ 6,362 $ 8,856
$ 33,360 $ 39,499
14,102 8,043
12,121 12,923
16,122 10,197
$130,604 $ 56,633
$ 6,178 $ 11,979

Senior Long-Term Debt

Including Current Portion

(S in millions)

" 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003




G. Thomas Graves I

FELLOW

SHAREHOLDERS

In Alice’s Adventures in Wonderland, Lewis
Carroll wrote, “Everything’s got a moral, if
only you can find it.” As I look back on 2003,
the morals are easy to find:

® The strong commodity prices of 2003 are a
result of the long overdue collision of supply,
demand and depletion. The year 2003 was
one in which the market for crude oil estab-
lished a new baseline pricing environment.

* Strong prices drive extraordinary trades. This
sustainable strength in oil prices enabled
Toreador to sell its U.S. mineral and royalty
properties for $45.0 million to Black Stone
Acquisitions Partners.

* Excessive debt is debilitating. Since closing the

asset sale and recording a pretax gain of

approximately $28.0 million, Toreador has
paid off its bank debt, thereby eliminating its
most crippling problem.

The stock market rewards a strong balance

sheet. Prior to the sale of 14% of our assets to

Black Stone, Toreador’s market capitalization

was approximately $25.0 million. By the time

we closed the sale, our market capitalization
had risen to $50.0 million.

If you focus on your niche, you will be suc-

cessful. Qur commitment is to international

exploration and production. There is a unique
place in that market for a company our size,
and we plan to take advantage of it.

In my letter to you last year, I spoke of the
uncertainties and the volatility that Toreador
likely would encounter during the year ahead.
Indeed, 2003 did prove to be such a year.

However, by year-end we could look back at
the preceding 12 months and identify watershed
events that had and will continue to have a
dramatic impact on the future of our Company.

Particularly in the context of sustainable
higher crude oil prices, we are pleased with our
present portfolio of international exploration
and exploitation opportunities in France,
Turkey and Romania. The key criteria we use to
evaluate countries in which to operate include
a stable political environment and favorable
economic regime. We also identify those
countries that are net importers of petroleum.
In its annual edition of Twentieth Century
Petroleum Statistics, the respected independent
petroleum engineering firm DeGolyer and
MacNaughton reports that France produces
0.22 barrels of petroleum for every 12.54
barrels it consumes on a per-capita basis.
Likewise, Turkey produces 0.26 barrels for
every 3.29 barrels it consumes, and Romania
produces 2.08 barrels for every 3.50 barrels
consumed. Each of these governments has a
direct financial incentive to be a good partner
to private industry, particularly those companies
in the oil and gas business.

A solid balance sheet enables Toreador to
pursue the development of our proved undevel-
oped reserves in France for the first time in
more than two years. To that end, we expect to
spend between $3.0 million and $4.0 million
for exploration and development in 2004. If we
are successful, we could add as much as five
million barrels to proved reserves, a 35%
increase over total Company reserve levels at
January 1, 2004. At a minimum, drilling in our
four-field Neocomian complex and in the
Charmottes Field should replace the 675 barrels
per day of U.S. production lost by virtue of our
sale in January 2004,




On the exploration front, we expect to drill
several shallow wildcat wells on the 183,000-
acre Courtenay permit that surrounds and
offsets our existing Neocomian production in
an effort to establish new fields in this formation.
Toreador’s Neocomian fields have produced
more than 30 million barrels of oil since their
discovery. We plan additional exploration work
in the oil-prone Paris Basin. We have two new
permits to evaluate, and we anticipate drilling
in those areas in 20035.

Turkey is the focus of Toreador’s wildcat
drilling campaign in 2004. In July, we will spud
a well in a frontier area of the shallow-water
western Black Sea where only two wells have
been drilled. Following the completion of a
seismic shoot in 2002, so far we have identified
six prospects. The first exploratory well will key
off significant gas shows in a well drilled in the
mid-1970s. One zone tested 3.7 million cubic
feet of gas per day. Our overall Black Sea project
is particularly attractive and is one in which
there are a number of objectives to test that will
require several exploratory wells. We expect to
drill a second prospect on one of our eight
Black Sea blocks in 2005.

In Romania, Toreador has been awarded
three licenses during the past 12 months.

Of immediate interest is the Fauresti Field
license located in south-central Romania, which
produced approximately 15.5 million barrels

of oil equivalent before the government oil
company suspended operations in 1999. We
estimate there are additional recoverable
reserves in sufficient quantities to make this an
economically attractive exploitation project, and
we should begin this rehabilitation project in
the second half of 2004. In the meantime, we
will initiate the compilation and evaluation of
existing data on our Viperesti and Moinesti

blocks.

Our ultimate success in 2003 came at a
price. As we restructured operations and sold
assets, we reduced our workforce to conform to
our needs and exploration-driven strategy. We
miss the good people who left our Company.
Those employees who remain carry a larger
burden because they have assumed additional
responsibilities. Each member of the Toreador
team, from Dallas to Paris to Bucharest to
Ankara, has made an extraordinary effort, often
under trying circumstances. I would like to
thank them for their professionalism. Their
esprit de corps is commendable.

My special thanks go to our directors and
shareholders for their support, patience and
good counsel. Toreador is fortunate to have a
Board of Directors that has a substantial personal
investment in the Company. When this group
comes together as directors, they gather as a
governing body whose interests are aligned with
the other owners of Toreador.

The prospects for 2004 are exciting. Our
opportunities range from solid development
drilling to a tremendous wildcat opportunity in
the Black Sea, while we enjoy the benefits of
extraordinary commodity prices. The activity
for the current year is well balanced and, with a
bit of good fortune, could prove rewarding for
the Company and its owners.

G. Thomas Graves III
President and Chief Executive Officer
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The Ayazli-1 well will be the primary focus of Toreador’s
Turkish operations in 2004, but we have many additional
opportunities in this country where there are numerous
technical, financial and commercial advantages that
make it an attractive venue for oil and gas operators.
Turkey imports about 90% of its oil and gas, is a strong
proponent of energy independence and views natural
gas as the clean-burning fuel of choice for its growing
industrial market, which primarily uses fuel oil and coal
to meet its energy requirements. Stable, attractive gas
prices, a strategically located production infrastructure,
and an expansive, accessible technical oil and gas data
base make this eastern Mediterranean country an ideal
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FRANCE

In 2004, Toreador plans to implement a $3.0 million to
$4.0 million exploration and development program

in the Paris Basin, which we expect will add four million
to five million barrels of proved reserves. We will begin
extensive rehabilitation work in the four-field Neocomian
complex, which includes the drilling of several sidetrack
wells, as well as additional development and remedial

activity. Discovered in the Tate 1950s, the Neocomian
fields are the longest-producing fields in the basin.

In addition, we anticipate drilling our first horizontal
development well in the heart of the Charmottes Field,
which, if successful, could help determine locations for

Sotrtenay permit with the drilling of multiple

Nads tne Neocomian Field complex, and our
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Toreador is moving quickly to exploit the development
opportunities on the Fauresti Block with several well
re-entries planned during the second haif of 2004.

In addition, we received an exploration permit on the
Moinesti Block, which covers about 300,000 net acres.
Also situated in the Carpathian foothills, the acreage is
contiguous with eight producing oil fields on the block
and is prospective from potentially producing horizons
between 3,000 feet and 16,000 feet. We will acquire
and evaluate geological and geophysical data on the
Viperesti and Moinesti blocks in 2004 in preparation for

ploratory activity.
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PART1
ITEM 1.  BUSINESS.
GENERAL

Toreador Resources Corporation, a Delaware corporation (“Toreador,” “we,” “us,” “our,” or the “Company™), is an independent
international energy company engaged in oil and natural gas exploration, development, production, leasing and acquisition activities.
In January 2004, we sold our U.S. mineral and royalty assets to Black Stone Acquisitions Partners I, L.P. (*Royalty Sale”). We
retained all of our working-interest properties. As a result of the sale, our business consists of exploration, acquisition, production and
development of oil and natural gas reserves.

We currently hold interests in developed and undeveloped oil and natural gas properties in the Paris Basin, France; the Cendere and
Zeynel fields in Turkey; and the Bonasse Field and Southwest Cedros Peninsula License in Trinidad, West Indies. We have been
awarded concessions for the Viperesti, Moinesti, and Fauresti blocks in Romania. We also own various working-interest properties in
Texas, Kansas, New Mexico, Louisiana and Oklahoma. For a more detailed description of our properties please see “Item 2.
Properties.”

We were incorporated in 1951 and were formerly known as Toreador Royalty Corporation.

On December 31, 2001, we completed, the acquisition of Madison Oil Company, an independent international exploration and
production company that is now a wholly owned subsidiary. Currently, Madison holds interests in approximately 5,043,000 gross
acres (3,317,000 net) of developed and undeveloped oil and natural gas properties in the Paris Basin, France, several fields in Turkey
and Romania, and the Bonasse Field and Southwest Cedros Peninsula License in Trinidad, West Indies.

Sez “Glossary of Selected Oil and Natural Gas Oil Terms” at the end of ltem 1 for a definition of certain terms used in this annual
report.

BUSINESS STRATEGY

Our strategic focus during 2003 centered on strengthening our balance sheet and reducing our general and administrative expenses
through reductions in force and specific cost cuts. Our balance sheet was strengthened by the discharge in full of debt owed on our
senior credit facilities ($28.8 million at December 31, 2003). This was accomplished through the application of a majority of our free
cash flow to this debt in 2003 and the utilization of a portion of the net proceeds from the Royalty Sale to discharge the remaining
amount owed in early 2004. During 2003, we were also able to obtain interests in new strategic international exploration permits and
dispose of some underperforming assets that we consider non-strategic. We will continue to seek opportunities to:

= Accelerate daily oil and natural gas production rates to meet and then exceed rates in effect prior to the Royalty Sale;
* Implement a balanced program of exploration, development and exploitation; and
»  Seek acquisition opportunities with advantageous terms.

DEVELOPMENTS
DISPOSITIONS

In January 2004, we consummated the Royalty Sale. We retained all of our working-interest properties. From the approximate
$45.0 million cash consideration that we received, we discharged our outstanding credit facilities in full and placed approximately $8.0
million in a tax-deferred escrow account for a possible like-kind exchange. The escrow account is designed to comply with the like-
kind exchange provisions of Section 1031 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, which permits the deferral of gains from
a sale of assets if specific like-kind exchange criteria are met. We are attempting to acquire working-interests that would comply with
the like-kind exchange criteria.

In 2003, we sold several underperforming oil and natural gas assets for approximately $424,000. All sales were made in private
negotiated transactions.




We exchanged our interest in Trinidad Exploration and Development, Ltd. for a 1% overriding royalty interest in Trinidad’s
Bonasse Field and Southwest Cedros Peninsula License.

NEW PERMITS

During 2003, we expanded our international portfolio when the Romanian government awarded us a concession on the Viperesti
Block in exchange for a staged work commitment, We are 100% owner and operator of the block that lies in east-central Romania in
the southeastern foothills of the Carpathian Mountains. This concession comprises 324,000 gross acres. We believe this block is
prospective in the Tertiary formations at depths ranging from 4,500-6,000 feet. In addition, in 2003 the Romanian government granted
us an exploration permit on the Moinesti Block and a rehabilitation permit on the Fauresti Block in exchange for our entering into a
three-year work program. We are 100% owner and operator of the two blocks. The Moinesti Block covers approximately 300,000 net
acres. It is situated about 40 miles north of our Viperesti Block in the foothills of the Carpathian Mountains and is contiguous with
eight producing oil fields. We believe the block is prospective in various producing formations from 3,000-16,000 feet. The Fauresti
Block covers approximately 1,325 acres. It is located in southwestern Romania about 90 miles west of the Viperesti Block. We
believe it offers development opportunities in the Jurassic Dogger formation at depths of approximately 8,000 feet.

ISSUANCE OF ADDITIONAL SHARES OF SERIES A-1 CONVERTIBLE PREFERRED STOCK

During 2003, pursuant to private placements we issued 123,000 shares of our Series A-1 Convertible Preferred Stock as follows: (i)
in July 2003, 20,000 shares were issued, (i1) in August 2003, 20,000 shares were issued; (iii) in October 2003, 34,000 shares were
issued to Mr. William 1. Lee, one of our directors, and Wilco Properties, Inc. (“Wilco”), an entity controlled by Mr. Lee; (iv) in
December 2003, 42,000 shares were issued; and (v) also in December 2003, 7,000 shares were issued to Wilco. The aggregate
proceeds from these sales were $3,075,000. During 2002, we issued 37,000 shares of Series A-1 Convertible Preferred Stock. The
Series A-1 Convertible Preferred Stock was sold for $25.00 per share and pays an annual cash dividend of $2.25 per share that resuits
in an annual yield of 9.0%. At the option of the holder, the Series A-1 Convertible Preferred Stock may be converted into common
shares at a price of $4.00 per common share. The $4.00 conversion price was higher than the market price of our common stock when
the various issuances occurred. The Series A-1 Convertible Preferred Stock is redeemable at our option, in whole or in part, at any
time on or after November 1, 2007. The optional redemption price per share is the sum of (1) $25.00 per share of the Series A-1
Convertible Preferred Stock plus {2) any accrued unpaid dividends, and such sum is multiplied by a declining multiplier. The
multiplier is 105% until October 31, 2008, 104% until October 31, 2009, 103% until October 31, 2010, 102% until October 31, 2011,
101% until October 31, 2012, and 100% thereafter. In connection with the securities purchase agreements, Toreador granted certain
“piggy-back” registration rights relating to the common stock issuable upon conversion of the Series A-1 Convertible Preferred Stock.

EXPLORATION ACTIVITIES
TURKEY

We hold 30 exploration licenses on approximately 2.4 million net acres. A number of producing fields in Iran and Iraq trend in a
north by northwesterly direction into southern Turkey through the area encompassing many of our exploration permits.

We are operator and hold a 49% working-interest in eight permits in the Black Sea. In mid-2004, we plan to drill the Ayazli-1
well, our first exploratory well in the western Black Sea. This well is one of six natural gas prospects that we have identified to date in
the area. We anticipate drilling a second offshore exploratory well in 2005,

We drilled one well on our Thrace Basin permits during 2003 which was a dry hole. [n addition, a well drilled in 2002 and tested
in 2003 was found to be unproductive and abandoned. Based on the results of exploration activities in this basin, we relinquished
exploration permits comprising 469,838 gross acres (204,540 net acres) in 2003.

ROMANIA

During 2003, we expanded our international portfolio when the Romanian government awarded us a concession on the Viperesti
Block in exchange for a staged work commitment. We are 100% owner and operator of the block that lies in east-central Romania in
the southeastern foothills of the Carpathian Mountains. This concession comprises 324,000 gross acres. We believe this block is
prospective in the Tertiary formations at depths ranging from 4,500-6,000 feet. In addition, in 2003 the Romanian government granted
us an exploration permit on the Moinesti Block and a rehabilitation permit on the Fauresti Block in exchange for our entering into a




three-year work program. We are 100% owner and operator of the two blocks. The Moinesti Block covers approximately 300,000
gross and net acres. It is situated about 40 miles north of our Viperesti Block in the foothills of the Carpathian Mountains and is
contiguous with eight producing oil fields. We believe the block is prospective in various producing formations from 3,000-16,000
feet. The Fauresti Block covers approximately 1,325 acres. It is located in southwestern Romania about 90 miles west of the Viperesti
Block. We believe it offers development opportunities in the Jurassic Dogger formation at depths of approximately 8,000 feet.

FRANCE

We own two exploration permits in France. The Nangis permit expires in 2003, and the Courtenay permit expires in 2006. The
French exploration permits have minimum financial requirements that must be met during their terms. If such obligations are not met,
the permits could be subject to forfeiture.

UNITED STATES

We are participating with a 16.67% working-interest in the West Texas San Andres Oil Recovery project utilizing horizontal
drilling techniques in the San Andres formation at a true vertical depth of 5,000 feet. The project, covering approximately 6,000 acres,
is in the early stages of evaluation with two wells completed in 2003 and a third well completed in early 2004. A fourth well currently
is being drilled.

MARKETS AND COMPETITION

In France, we currently sell all of our oil production to EIf Antar France S.A., the largest purchaser in the area. This production is
shipped by truck to an Elf refinery. The oil also can be transported to refineries on the north coast of France via pipeline. Production
in Turkey is sold to refineries in the southern part of the country.

Our domestic oil and natural gas production is sold to various purchasers typically in the areas where the oil or natural gas is
produced. Revenues from the sale of oil and natural gas production accounted for 109%, 116% and 89% of our consolidated revenues
for the three years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively. Generally, we do not refine or process any of the oil and
natural gas we produce. We are currently able to sell, under contract or in the spot market through the operator, substantially all of the
ol and the natural gas we are capable of producing at current market prices. Most of our oil and natural gas is sold under short-term
contracts or contracts providing for periodic adjustments or in the spot market; therefore, our revenue streams are highly sensitive to
changes in current market prices. Our natural gas is sold to pipeline companies rather than end users.

The oil and natural gas industry is highly competitive. We encounter strong competition from other independent operators and from
major oil companies in acquiring properties, contracting for drilling equipment and securing trained personnel. Many of these
competitors have financial and technical resources and staffs substantially larger than those available to us. As a result, our competitors
may be able to pay more for desirable leases, and they may pay more to evaluate, bid for and purchase a greater number of properties
or prospects than our financial or personnel resources permit us to do.

We also are affected by competition for drilling rigs and the availability of tubular'goods and certain other equipment. While the oil
and natural gas industry has experienced shortages of drilling rigs and equipment, pipe and personnel in the past, we are not presently
experiencing any shortages and do not foresee any such shortages in the near future; however, we are unable to predict how long
current market conditions will continue.

Competition for attractive oil and natural gas producing properties, undeveloped leases and drilling rights is also strong, and we can
give no assurance we will be able to compete satisfactorily in acquiring properties. Many major oil companies have publicly indicated
their decision to focus on overseas activities and have been actively marketing certain domestic producing properties for sale to
independent oil and natural gas producers. We cannot ensure we will be successful in acquiring any such properties.

REGULATION
INTERNATIONAL

General. Our current international exploration activities are conducted in France, Turkey, Romania and Trinidad. Such activities
are affected in varying degrees by political stability and government regulations relating to foreign investment and the oil and natural




gas industry. Changes in these regulations or shifts in political attitudes are beyond our control and may adversely affect our
businesses. Operations may be affected in varying degrees by government regulations with respect to restrictions on production, price
controls, export controls, income taxes, expropriation of property, environmental legislation and mine safety.

. Government Regulation. Our current or future operations, including exploration and development activities on our properties,
require permits from various governmental authorities, and such operations are and will be governed by laws and regulations
governing prospecting, development, production, exports, taxes, labor standards, occupational health, waste disposal, toxic substances,
land use, environmental protection and other matters. Compliance with these requirements may prove to be difficult and expensive.
See “Item 1. Business — Risk Factors — Company Risks” for further information regarding international government regulation.

Permits and Licenses. In order to carry out exploration and development of mineral interests or to place these into commercial
production, we may require certain licenses and permits from various governmental authorities. There can be no guarantee that we will
be able to obtain all necessary licenses and permits that may be required. In addition, such licenses and permits are subject to change
and there can be no assurances that any application to renew any existing licenses or permits will be approved. See “Item 1. Business —
Risk Factors — Company Risks” for further information regarding our foreign permits and licenses.

Repatriation of Earnings. Currently, there are no restrictions on the repatriation of eamings or capital to foreign entities from
France, Turkey, Romania, or Trinidad. However, there can be no assurance that any such restrictions or repatriation of earnings or
capital from the aforementioned countries or any other country where we may invest will not be imposed in the future.

Environmental. The oil and natural gas industry is subject to extensive and varying environmental regulations in each of the
jurisdictions in which we may operate. Environmental regulations establish standards respecting health, safety and environmental
matters and place restrictions and prohibitions on emissions of various substances produced concurrently with oil and natural gas.
These regulations can have an impact on the selection of drilling locations and facilities, potentially resulting in increased capital
expenditures. In addition, environmental legislation may require those wells and production facilities to be abandoned and sites
reclaimed to the satisfaction of local authorities. We are committed to complying with environmental and operation legislation
wherever we operate.

DOMESTIC

General. The availability of a ready market for oil and natural gas production depends upon numerous factors beyond our control.
These factors include state and federal regulation of oil and natural gas production and transportation, as well as regulations governing
environmental quality and pollution control, state limits on allowable rates of production by a well or proration unit, the amount of oil
and natural gas available for sale, the availability of adequate pipeline and other transportation and processing facilities and the
marketing of competitive fuels. For example, a productive natural gas well may be “shut-in” due to an oversupply of natural gas or lack
of an available natural gas pipeline in the areas in which we may conduct operations. State and federal regulations generally are
intended to prevent waste of oil and natural gas, protect rights to produce oil and natural gas between owners in a common reservoir,
control the amount of oil and natural gas produced by assigning allowable rates of production, and control contamination of the
environment. Pipelines and natural gas plants also are subject to the jurisdiction of various federal, state and local agencies.

Our natural gas sales are affected by the availability, terms and costs of transportation. The rates, terms and conditions applicable to
the interstate transportation of natural gas by pipelines are regulated by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (“FERC”) under
the Natural Gas Act (“NGA”), as well as under Section 311 of the Natural Gas Policy Act (“NGPA”™). Since 1985, the FERC has
implemented regulations intended to increase competition within the natural gas industry by making natural gas transportation more
accessible to natural gas buyers and sellers on an open-access, nondiscriminatory basis.

Our sales of oil also are affected by the availability, terms and costs of transportation. The rates, terms, and conditions applicable to
the interstate transportation of oil by pipelines are regulated by the FERC under the Interstate Commerce Act. The FERC has
implemented a simplified and generally applicable rate-making methodology for interstate oil pipelines to fulfill the requirements of
Title XVIII of the Energy Policy Act of 1992 comprised of an indexing system to establish ceilings on interstate oil pipeline rates. The
FERC has announced several important transportation-related policy statements and rule changes, including a statement of policy and
final rule issued February 25, 2000 concerning alternatives to its traditional cost-of-service rate-making méthodology to establish the
rates interstate pipelines may charge for their services. The final rule revises FERC’s pricing policy and current regulatory framework
to improve the efficiency of the market and further enhance competition in natural gas markets.




With respect to transportation of natural gas on or across the Outer Continental Shelf (“OCS”), the FERC requires, as a part of its
regulation under the Outer Continental Shelf Lands Act (“OCSLA”), that all pipelines provide open and nondiscriminatory access to
both owner and non-owner shippers. Although to date the FERC has imposed light-handed regulation on offshore gathering facilities, it
has the authority to exercise jurisdiction under the OCSLA over these type of gathering facilities, if necessary, to require
nondiscriminatory access by shippers to service. For those facilities transporting natural gas across the OCS that are not considered to
be gathering facilities, the rates, terms and conditions applicable to this transportation are regulated by the FERC under the NGA and
NGPA, as well as the OCSLA. With respect to the transportation of oil and condensate on or across the OCS, the FERC requires, as
part of its regulation under the OCSLA, that all pipelines provide open and nondiscriminatory access to both owner and non-owner
shippers. Accordingly, the FERC has the authority to exercise jurisdiction under the OCSLA, if necessary, to require
nondiscriminatory access by shippers to service.

We conduct operations on federal, state or Indian oil and natural gas leases. Such operations must comply with numerous
regulatory restrictions, including various nondiscrimination statutes, royalty and related valuation requirements, and certain of such
operations must be conducted pursuant to certain on-site security regulations and other appropriate permits issued by the Bureau of
Land Management (“BLM”), Minerals Management Service (“MMS”), or other appropriate federal or state agencies.

Our OCS leases in federal waters are administered by the MMS and require compliance with detailed MMS regulations and orders.
The MMS has promulgated regulations implementing restrictions on various production-related activities, including restricting the
flaring or venting of natural gas. Under certain circumstances, the MMS may require any operations on federal leases to be suspended
or terminated. Any such suspension or termination could matenally and adversely affect our financial condition and operations. On
March 15, 2000, the MMS issued a final rule effective June 1, 2000, that amended its regulations governing the calculation of royalties
and the valuation of crude oil produced from federal leases. Among other matters, this rule amended the valuation procedure for the
sale of federal royalty oil by eliminating posted prices as a measure of value and relying instead on arm’s length sales prices and spot
market prices as market value indicators. Because we generally sell our production to third parties and royalties on production from
federal leases are paid on the basis of these sales, it is not anticipated that this final rule will have any substantial impact on us.

The Mineral Leasing Act of 1920 (the “Mineral Act”) prohibits direct or indirect ownership of any interest in federal onshore oil
and natural gas leases by a foreign citizen of a country that denies “similar or like privileges” to citizens of the United States. Such
restrictions on citizens of a “nonreciprocal” country include ownership or holding or controlling stock in a corporation that holds a
federal onshore oil and natural gas lease. If this restriction is violated, the corporation’s lease can be canceled in a proceeding instituted
by the United States Attorney General. Although the regulations of the BLM (which administers the Mineral Act) provide for agency
designations of nonreciprocal countries, there are presently no such designations in effect. We own interests in federal onshore oil and
natural gas leases. It is possible that some of our stockholders may be citizens of foreign countries, which at some time in the future
might be determined to be nonreciprocal under the Mineral Act.

The pipelines we use to gather and transport our oil and natural gas may be subject to regulation by the Department of
Transportation (“DOT”) under the Hazardous Liquids Pipeline Safety Act of 1979, as amended (“HLPSA™). The HLPSA governs the
design, installation, testing, construction, operation, replacement and management of pipeline facilities. Where applicable, the HLPSA
requires us and other pipeline operators to comply with regulations issued pursuant to HLPSA that are designed to permit access to and
allow copying of records and to make certain reports available and provide information as required by the Secretary of Transportation.

The Pipeline Safety Act of 1992 (the “Pipeline Safety Act”) amends the HLPSA in several important respects. The Pipeline Safety
Act requires the Research and Special Programs Administration (“RSPA”) of DOT to consider environmental impacts, as well as its
traditional public safety mandate, when developing pipeline safety regulations. In addition, the Pipeline Safety Act mandates the
establishment by DOT of pipeline operator qualification rules requiring minimum training requirements for operators, and requires that
pipeline operators provide maps and records to RSPA. It also authorizes RSPA to require certain pipeline modifications as well as
operational and maintenance changes. We believe our pipelines are in substantial compliance with the HLPSA and the Pipeline Safety
Act and their regulations and comparable state laws and regulations where such laws and regulations are applicable. However, we
could incur significant expenses if new or additional safety measures are required.

U.S. Federal and State Taxation. Federal and state governments may propose tax initiatives that affect us. We are unable to
determine what effect, if any, future proposals would have on product demand or our results of operations.




U.S. Environmental Regulation. Exploration, development and production of oil and natural gas, including operation of saltwater
injection and disposal wells, are subject to various federal, state and local environmental laws and regulations. These laws and
regulations can increase the costs of planning, designing, installing and operating oil and natural gas wells. Our domestic activities are
subject to a variety of environmental laws and regulations, including, but not limited to:

= Qil Pollution Act of 1990 (OPA);

s Clean Water Act (CWA);

«  Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act (CERCLA);
=  Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA),

*  (Clean Air Act (CAA); and

= Safe Drinking Water Act (SDWA).

Our domestic activities also are controlled by state regulations promulgated under comparable state statutes. We also are subject to
regulations governing the handling, transportation, storage and disposal of naturally occurring radioactive materials that are found in
our oil and natural gas operations. Civil and criminal fines and penalties may be imposed for noncompliance with these environmental
laws and regulations. Additionally, these laws and regulations require the acquisition of permits or other governmental authorizations
before undertaking certain activities, limit or prohibit other activities due to protected areas or species, can impose certain substantial
liabilities for the cleanup of pollution, impose certain reporting requirements, and can require substantial expenditures for compliance.

Under OPA and CWA, our release of oil and hazardous substances into or upon waters of the United States, adjoining shore lines
and wetlands, and offshore areas could result in our being held responsible for the (1) costs of remediating a release, (2) administrative
and civil penalties and/or criminal fines, (3) OPA specified damages such as loss of use, and (4) natural resource damages. The extent
of liability could be extensive depending upon the circumstances of the release. Liability can be joint and several and without regard to
fault. The CWA also may impose permitting requirements for certain discharges of pollutants and requirements to develop Spill
Prevention Control and Countermeasure Plans and Facility Response Plans to address potential discharges of oil into or upon waters of
the United States and adjoining shorelines.

CERCLA and comparable state statutes, also known as Superfund laws, can impose joint, several and retroactive liability, without
regard to fault or the legality of the original conduct, on specified classes of persons for the release of a “hazardous substance” into the
environment. In practice, cleanup costs are usually allocated among various responsible parties. Liability can arise from conditions on
properties where operations are conducted and/or from conditions at third-party disposal facilities where wastes from operations were
sent. Although CERCLA, as amended, currently exempts petroleum (including oil, natural gas and natural gas liquids) from the
definition of hazardous substance, some similar state statutes do not provide such an exemption. Additionally, our operations may
involve the use or handling of other materials that may be classified as hazardous substances under CERCLA and similar state statutes.
We cannot assure you that the exemption will be preserved in any future amendments of the Act. Such amendments could have a
significant impact on our costs or operations.

RCRA and comparable state and local programs impose requirements on the management, including treatment, storage and
disposal, of both hazardous and nonhazardous solid wastes. Although we believe we have utilized operating and waste disposal
practices that were standard in the industry at the time, hydrocarbons or other solid wastes may have been disposed or released on or
under the properties we own or lease or on or under locations where such wastes have been taken for disposal. In addition, many of
these properties have been owned or operated by third parties. We have not had control over such parties’ treatment of hydrocarbons
or other solid wastes and the manner in which such substances may have been disposed or released. We generate hazardous and
nonhazardous solid waste in our routine operations. From time to time, proposals have been made that would reclassify certain oil and
natural gas wastes, including wastes generated during pipeline, drilling and production operations, as “hazardous wastes” under RCRA,
which would make these solid wastes subject to much more stringent handling, transportation, storage, disposal and clean-up
requirements. Adoption of these proposals could have a significant impact on our operating costs. While state laws vary on this issue,
state initiatives to further regulate oil and natural gas wastes could have a similar impact on our operations.

Oil and natural gas exploration and production, and possibly other activities, have been conducted at the majority of our properties
by previous owners and operators. Materials from these operations remain on some of the properties and in some instances require
remediation. In some instances we have agreed to indemnify the sellers of producing properties from whom we have acquired reserves
against certain liabilities for environmental claims associated with the properties. We do not believe the costs to be incurred by us for
compliance and remediating previously or currently owned or operated properties will be material, but we cannot guarantee that
potential costs would not result in material expenditures.




If in the course of our routine oil and natural gas operations, surface spills and leaks, including casing leaks of oil or other materials
occur, we may incur penalties and costs for waste handling, remediation and third-party actions for damages. Moreover, we are able to
directly control the operations of only the wells that we operate. Notwithstanding our lack of control over wells owned by us but
operated by others, the failure of the operator to comply with applicable environmental regulations may, in certain circumstances, be
attributable to us and may create legal liabilities for us.

In 2003, DOT through RSPA adopted new requirements for certain shippers of hazardous materials. These have both training and
security planning requirements that may apply to our operations. We do not believe that the costs that will be incurred by us for
compliance will be significant; but cannot guarantee that potential costs for our operations would not result in material expenditures.

We do not anticipate that we will be required 'in the near future to expend amounts that are material in relation to our total capital
expenditures program by reason of environmental laws and regulations, but inasmuch as these laws and regulations are frequently
changed and interpreted, we are unable to predict the ultimate cost of compliance or the extent of liability risks. We are unable to
assure you that more stringent laws and regulations protecting the environment will not be adopted or that we will not incur material
expenses in complying with environmental laws and regulations in the future. If substantial liabilities to third parties or governmental
entities are incurred, the payment of such claims may reduce or eliminate the funds available for project investment or result in loss of
our properties. Although we maintain insurance coverage we consider to be customary in the industry, we are not fully insured against
all of these risks, either because insurance is not available or because of high premium costs. Accordingly, we may be subject to
hability or may lose substantial portions of properties due to hazards that cannot be insured against or have not been insured against
due to prohibitive premium costs or for other reasons. The imposition of any of these liabilities or compliance obligations on us may
have a material adverse effect on our financial condition and results of operations.

OSHA and Other Regulations. We are subject to the requirements of the federal Occupational Safety and Health Act (“OSHA™)
and comparable state statutes. The OSHA hazard communication standard, the EPA community right-to-know regulations under the
Title 111 of CERCLA and similar state statutes require us to organize and/or disclose information about hazardous materials used or

produced in our operations. We believe that we are in substantial compliance with these applicable requirements and with other OSHA
and comparable requirements.

EMPILOYEES

As of April 9, 2004, we employed 36 full-time employees. In June 2003, in order to lower our administrative expenses, we reduced
our staff by two engineers, one geologist and one part-time employee. In February 2004, we reduced our staff by two landmen. None
of our employees are represented by unions or covered by collective bargaining agreements, To date, we have not experienced any
strikes. or work stoppages due to labor problems, and we have good relations with our employees. As needed, we also utilize the
services of independent consultants on a contract basis.

RISK FACTORS

There are various risks involved in owning our common stock, including those described below.
Industry Risks
Continued Financial Success Depends on Our Ability to Acquire Additional Reserves in the Future

Our future success as an oil and natural gas producer depends upon our ability to find, develop and acquire additional oil and
natural gas reserves that are profitable. If we are unable to conduct successful development activities or acquire properties containing
proved reserves, our proved reserves generally will decline as reserves are produced.
We Face Numerous Drilling Risks in Finding Commercially Productive Oil and Natural Gas Reservoirs

Our drilling will involve numerous risks, including the risk that no commercially productive oil or natural gas reservoirs will be
encountered. We may incur significant expenditures for the identification and acquisition of properties and for the drilling and
completion of wells. The cost of drilling, completing and operating wells is often uncertain, and drilling operations may be curtailed,

delayed or canceled as a result of a variety of factors, including unexpected drilling conditions, pressure or irregularities in formations,
equipment failures or accidents, weather conditions and shortages or delays in the delivery of equipment. In addition, any use by us of




3D seismic and other advanced technology to explore for oil and natural gas requires greater pre-drilling expenditures than traditional
drilling methodologies. While we use advanced technology in our operations, this technology does not allow us to know conclusively
prior to drilling a well that oil or natural gas is present or economically producible.

We Are Exposed to Operating Hazards and Uninsured Risks

Our operations are subject to the risks inherent in the oil and natural gas industry, including the risks of:

. fire, explosions and blowouts;
s  pipe failure;
e  abnormally pressured formations; and

e  environmental accidents such as oil spills, natural gas leaks, ruptures or discharges of toxic gases, brine or well fluids into
the environment (including groundwater contamination).

These events may result in substantial losses to us from:

e  injury or loss of life;

e  severe damage to or destruction of property, natural resources and equipment;
¢ pollution or other environmental damage;

e  clean-up responsibilities;

e  regulatory investigation;

s penalties and suspension of operations; or

e attorney's fees and other expenses incurred in the prosecution or defense of litigation.

As is customary in our industry, we maintain insurance against some, but not all, of these risks. We cannot assure you that our
insurance will be adequate to cover these losses or liabilities. We do not carry business interruption insurance. Losses and liabilities
arising from uninsured or underinsured events may have a material adverse effect on our financial condition and operations.

We carry well control insurance for our drilling operations. Qur coverage includes blowout protection and liability protection on
domestic and international wells.

The producing wells in which we have an interest occasionally experience reduced or terminated production. These curtailments
can result from mechanical failures, contract terms, pipeline and processing plant interruptions, market conditions and weather
conditions. These curtailments can last from a few days to many months.

Company Risks
Our Growth Depends on Our Ability to Obtain Additional Capital under Satisfactory Terms and Conditions

We discharged our credit facilities in January 2004 and have not entered into a new credit facility. However, our growth requires
substantial capital on a continuing basis. We may be unable to obtain additional capital under satisfactory terms and conditions. Thus,
we may lose opportunities to acquire oil and natural gas properties and businesses. In addition, our pursuit of capital could result in us
incurring additional indebtedness or issuing and adding potentially dilutive equity securities. We also may utilize the capital currently
expected to be available for our present operations. The amount and timing of our future capital requirements will depend upon a
number of factors, including:

= Drilling costs;
*  Transportation costs;




*  Equipment costs;

»  Marketing expenses;

* (il and natural gas prices;

r  Staffing levels and competitive conditions; and
*  Any purchases or dispositions of assets.

Our failure to obtain any required additional financing could materially and adversely affect our growth, cash flow and earnings.
Any Future Indebtedness May Limit Our Financial and Operating Flexibility

We may seek to obtain additional capital under satisfactory terms and conditions to finance the growth of our business. Any new
debt, including short-term borrowing or long-term debt, may have important effects on our future operations, including the following:

e The financial instrument could contain covenants requiring us to meet certain financial tests and other restrictive
covenants that may affect our flexibility in planning for, and reaction to, changes in our business, including possible
acquisition activities.

o We may secure the debt by pledging some or all of our assets and finance the debt primarily with cash flow from our oil
and natural gas properties and operations, which are dependent on many factors and involve the numerous risks and
uncertainties outhined above. Default under the new financial instrument may permit the lender to accelerate repayments
of the loan and to foreclose on the collateral securing the loan, including a substantial portion of our oil and natural gas
properties. ‘

¢ Any new debt may limit our ability to obtain additional financing for capital expenditures and other purposes.

A Large Percentage of Our Common Stock Is Owned by Our Officers and Directors, and Such Stockholders May Control Our
Business and Affairs

At December 31, 2003, our officers and directors as a group held a beneficial interest in approximately 53.14% of our common
stock {including shares issuable upon exercise of stock options for common stock, conversion of our Series A and A-1 Convertible
Preferred Stock held by directors and affiliates of certain directors and conversion of Madison's amended and restated convertible
debenture). The officers and directors control our business and affairs. Due to their large ownership percentage they may remain
entrenched in their positions.

We May Not Enter Into a Like-Kind Exchange Which Would Cause Us to Incur Increased Taxes

We have placed approximately $8.0 million from the Royalty Sale in a tax-deferred escrow account. The escrow account is
designed to comply with the like-kind exchange provisions of Section 1031 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, that
permits the deferral of gains from a sale of assets if specific like-kind exchange reinvestment criteria are met. While we are attempting
to acquire oil and natural gas interests that would comply with the like-kind exchange criteria, there can be no guarantee that we will be
able to do so on terms satisfactory to us. If we do not comply with the like-kind exchange criteria, we will not be able to defer any of
the taxes on gains from the Royalty Sale, resulting in an additional tax burden of approximately $2.5 million for 2004.

Our Business Exposes Us to Liability and Extensive Regulation on Environmental Matters

Our operations are subject to numerous federal, state and local laws and regulations controlling the discharge of materials into the
environment or otherwise relating to the protection of the environment. Such laws and regulations not only expose us to liability for
our own negligence, but may also expose us to liability for the conduct of others or for our actions that were in compliance with all
applicable laws at the time those actions were taken.

A Significant Portion of Our Operations Is Conducted in France and Turkey, and We Own Interests in Romania and Trinidad.
Therefore We Are Subject to Political and Economic Risks and Other Uncertainties

We have international operations and are subject to the following foreign issues and uncertainties that can affect our operations
adversely:




= The risk of expropriation, nationalization, war, revolution, border disputes, renegotiation or modification of existing
contracts, and import, export and transportation regulations and tanffs;

»  Taxation policies, including royalty and tax increases and retroactive tax claims;

» Exchange controls, currency fluctuations and other uncertainties arising out of foreign government sovereignty over
international operations;

= Laws and policies of the United States affecting foreign trade, taxation and investment;

= The possibility of being subjected to the exclusive jurisdiction of foreign courts in connection with legal disputes and the
possible inability to subject foreign persons to the jurisdiction of courts in the United States; and

»  The possibility of restrictions on repatriation of earnings or capital from foreign countries.

Our Marketing of Oil and Natural Gas Production Principally Depends upon Facilities Operated by Others, and These Operations
May Change and Have a Material Adverse Effect on Our Marketing

Our marketing of oil and natural gas production principally depends upon facilities operated by others. The operations of those
facilities may change and have a material adverse effect on our marketing of oil and natural gas production. In addition, we rely upon
third parties to operate many of our properties and may have no control over the timing, extent and cost of development and
operations. As a result of these third-party operations, we cannot control the timing and volumes of production. Transportation space
on the gathering systems and pipelines we utilize is occasionally limited or unavailable due to repairs or improvements to facilities or
due to space being utilized by other companies that have priority transportation agreements. Our access to transportation options also
can be affected by U.S. federal and state regulation and foreign regulation of oil and natural gas production and transportation, general
economic conditions, and changes in supply and demand. These factors and the availability of markets are beyond our control. If
market factors dramatically change, the financial impact on our revenues could be substantial and could adversely affect our ability to
produce and market oil and natural gas.

We May Not Be Able to Renew Qur Permits

We do not hold title to properties in France, Turkey or Romania, but have exploration and production permits granted by these
countries’ respective governments. There can be no assurances that we will be able to renew any of these permits that expire.

Our Production May Not Offset Hedges, and We May Not Benefit from Price Increases by Hedging

Occasionally, we may reduce our exposure to the volatility of oil and natural gas prices by hedging a portion of our production. In
a typical hedge transaction, we will have the right to receive from the counterparty to the hedge the excess of the fixed price specified
in the hedge over a floating price based on a market index, multiplied by the quantity hedged. If the floating price exceeds the fixed
price, we will be required to pay the counterparty this difference multiplied by the quantity hedged. In such case, we will be required to
pay the difference regardless of whether we have sufficient production to cover the quantities specified in the hedge. Significant
reductions in production at times when the floating price exceeds the fixed price could require us to make payments under the hedge
agreements even though such payments are not offset by sales of production. Hedging also could prevent us from receiving the full
advantage of increases in oil or natural gas prices above the fixed amount specified in the hedge.

Investment Risks

Due to the Restrictions Placed on Us by Our Outstanding Shares of Preferred Stock, We Do Not Expect to Pay Cash Dividends in
the Near Future

Occasionally we have paid cash dividends on our common stock. However, we do not anticipate paying cash dividends on our
common stock in the foreseeable future. Even though we have no current credit facilities, we may obtain new credit facilities in the
future that would restrict our ability to pay dividends on our common stock. In addition, the terms of our outstanding shares of
preferred stock restrict our ability to pay dividends on our common stock. Therefore, our common stock is not a suitable investment
for persons requiring current income.
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GLOSSARY OF SELECTED OIL AND NATURAL GAS TERMS

“2D” or “2D SEISMIC.” An exploration method of sending energy waves or sound waves into the earth and recording the wave
reflections to indicate the type, size, shape, and depth of subsurface rock formations. 2D seismic provides two-dimensional pictures.

“3D” or “3D SEISMIC.” An exploration method of sending energy waves or sound waves into the earth and recording the wave
reflections to indicate the type, size, shape, and depth of subsurface rock formations. 3D seismic provides three-dimensional pictures.

"Bbl." One stock tank barrel, or 42 U.S. gallons liquid volume, used herein in reference to crude oil or other liquid hydrocarbons.

"BOE." Barrels of oil equivalent. BTU equivalent of six thousand cubic feet (Mcf) of natural gas which is equal to the BTU
equivalent of one barrel of oil.

"BTU." British Thermal Unit.

"DEVELOPMENT WELL." A well drilled within the proved boundaries of an oil or natural gas reservoir with the intention of
completing the stratigraphic horizon known to be productive.

"DISCOUNTED PRESENT VALUE." The present value of proved reserves is an estimate of the discounted future net cash flows
from each property at December 31, 2003, or as otherwise indicated. Net cash flow is defined as net revenues, after deducting
production and ad valorem taxes, less future capital costs and operating expenses, but before deducting federal income taxes. The
future net cash flows have been discounted at an annual rate of 10% to determine their "present value.” The present value is shown to
indicate the effect of time on the value of the revenue stream and should not be construed as being the fair market value of the
properties. In accordance with Securities and Exchange Commission rules, estimates have been made using constant oil and natural gas
prices and operating costs at December 31, 2003, or as otherwise indicated.

"DRY HOLE." A development or exploratory well found to be incapable of producing either oil or natural gas in sufficient
quantities to justify completion as an oil or natural gas well.

"EXPLORATORY WELL." A well drilled to find and produce oil or natural gas in an unproved area, to find a new reservoir in a
field previously found to be productive of oil or natural gas in another reservoir, or to extend a known reservoir.

"GROSS ACRES" or "GROSS WELLS." The total number of acres or wells, as the case may be, in which a working or any type of
royalty interest is owned.

“KMS.” Kilometers.

"MBDbL." One thousand Bbls.

"MBOE." One thousand BOE.

"Mecf." One thousand cubic feet of natural gas.

"NET ACRES." The sum of the fractional working or any type of royalty interests owned in gross acres.

"PRODUCING WELL" or "PRODUCTIVE WELL." A well that is capable of producing oil or natural gas in economic quantities.

"PROVED.DEVELOPED RESERVES." The oil and natural gas reserves that can be expected to be recovered through existing
wells with existing equipment and operating methods. Additional oil and natural gas expected to be obtained through the application of
fluid injection or other improved recovery techniques for supplementing the natural forces and mechanisms of primary recovery should
be included as "proved developed reserves" only after testing by a pilot project or after the operation of an installed program has

confirmed through production response that increased recovery will be achieved.

"PROVED RESERVES." The estimated quantities of crude oil, natural gas and natural gas liquids that geological and engineering
data demonstrate with reasonable certainty to be recoverable in future years from known reservoirs under existing economic and
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operating conditions.

"PROVED UNDEVELOPED RESERVES." The oil and natural gas reserves that are expected to be recovered from new wells on
undrilled acreage or from existing wells where a relatively major expenditure is required for recompletion. Reserves on undrilled
acreage are limited to those drilling units offsetting productive units that are reasonably certain of production when drilled. Proved
reserves for other undrilled units can be claimed only where it can be demonstrated with certainty that there is continuity of production
from the existing productive formation. Under no circumstances should estimates for proved undeveloped reserves be attributable to
any acreage for which an application of fluid injection or other improved recovery techniques is contemplated, unless such techniques
have been proved effective by actual tests in the area and in the same reservoir.

"ROYALTY INTEREST." An interest in an oil and natural gas property entitling the owner to a share of oil and natural gas
production free of productien costs.

"STANDARDIZED MEASURE." Under the Standardized Measure, future cash flows are estimated by applying year-end prices,
adjusted for fixed and determinable changes, to the estimated future production of year-end proved reserves. Future cash inflows are
reduced by estimated future production and development costs based on period-end costs to determine pretax cash inflows. Future
income taxes are computed by applying the statutory tax rate to the excess inflows over a company's tax basis in the associated
properties.

Tax credits, net operating loss carryforwards and permanent differences also are considered in the future tax calculation. Future net
cash inflows after income taxes are discounted using a 10% annual discount rate to arrive at the Standardized Measure.

"UNDEVELOPED ACREAGE." Lease acreage on which wells have not been drilled or completed to a point that would permit the
production of commercial quantities of oil and natural gas regardless of whether such acreage contains proved reserves.

"WORKING-INTEREST." The operating interest that gives the owner the right to drill, produce and conduct operating activities

on the property and a share of production, subject to all royalties, overriding royalties and other burdens, and to all exploration,
development and operational costs including all risks in connection therewith.

INTERNET ADDRESS

We make available electronically, free of charge through our Internet website address (www.toreador.net), our annual reports on
Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K and amendments to those reports filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission (the "SEC") pursuant to Section 13(a) of the Exchange Act as soon as reasonably practicable after we
electronically file such material with the SEC. These reports are directly accessible on the Internet at
www.sec.gov/edgar/searchedgar/webusers.htm.
SEGMENT REPORTING

See Note 18 in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for financial information by segment.
ITEM 2. PROPERTIES.
INTERNATIONAL

FRANCE

We own and operate five producing oil fields in the Paris Basin in France. Four of those are located in the Neocomian Field
complex and one in the Charmottes area.
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NEOCOMIAN FIELDS

Pursuant to two production permits, we own a 100% working-interest in the Neocomian Fields, a group of four oil accumulations
located approximately 120 kilometers southeast of Paris. The Chateau Renard Field was discovered in 1958, the Chuelles and St.
Firmin-des-Bois fields in 1961 and the Courtenay Field in 1964. The property currently has 79 producing oil wells. As of December
31, 2003, the Neocomian Fields had net proved reserves of 9,714 MBbl.

CHARMOTTES

We own a 100% working-interest in the Charmottes Field, located 60 kilometers southeast of Paris. The broperty currently has nine
producing oil wells. The Charmottes Field initially was developed following the discovery well drilled in 1984. As of December 31,
2003, the Charmottes Field had net proved reserves of 1,261 MBbI.

COURTENAY EXPLORATION PERMIT

We are operator and own a 100% working-interest in the Courtenay exploration permit. We plan to drill between three and five
exploratory wells in this area during 2004. This permit surrounds the Neocomian Fields.

TURKEY

We have interests in the Zeynel and Cendere fields. We also hold interests in 30 exploration licenses in four other geographic
regions of Turkey totaling 3.6 million gross acres (2.4 million net acres).

ZEYNEL

We have an 8.5% royalty interest in the Zeynel Field, located in south-central Turkey, with net proved reserves of 45 MBbI at
December 31, 2003. The Zeynel-18 development well currently is being drilled.

CENDERE

We have a 19.6% working-interest in most wells in the Cendere Field located in central Turkey. The property has 16 oil wells
currently producing. We had net proved reserves of 847 MBbI in the Cendere Field as of December 31, 2003. No wells were drilled in
2003. We expect the Cendere-20 well will be drilled in mid-2004. A 3D seismic survey is planned for this field in 2004 to identify
new drilling locations.

BLACK SEA PERMITS

We are operator and hold a 49% working-interest in eight permits covering 962,000 gross acres (471,000 net). During 2002, we
completed a 2D seismic data study covering 1,275 KMS of our exploration licenses in the Black Sea. Based on the interpretation of
the seismic data in 2003, we plan to drill the Ayazli-1 well in mid-2004. This is our first exploratory well in the western Black Sea
offshore Turkey and one of six natural gas prospects we have identified to date in the area. We anticipate drilling a second offshore
exploratory well in 2005.

CENTRAL AND SOUTHEAST EXPLORATION PERMITS
We hold 21 exploration licenses in the central and southeast portions of Turkey. A number of producing fields in Iran and Iraq

trend in a north by northwesterly direction into southern Turkey through the area encompassing many of our exploration permits. As of
December 31, 2003, there were no net reserves for the land covered by the central and southeast exploration permits.
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THRACE BASIN PERMIT

We have one exploration permit in the Thrace Basin. Located in the European portion of Turkey, the basin is a natural gas play. In
this part of the country, natural gas is productive from shallow depths. We could benefit from the area’s infrastructure, which includes
a regional pipeline from Bulgaria to Istanbul and gas-fired power plants along the Marmara Sea coast. As of December 31, 2003, there
were no net reserves for the area covered by the Thrace Basin permit.

ROMANIA

VIPERESTI BLOCK

During 2003, we expanded our international portfolio when the Romanian government awarded us a concession on the Viperesti
Block in exchange for a staged work commitment. We are 100% owner and operator of the block that lies in east-central Romania in
the southeastern foothills of the Carpathian Mountains. This concession comprises 324,000 gross acres. We believe this block is
prospective in the Tertiary formations at depths ranging from 4,500-6,000 feet.

MOINESTI AND FAURESTI BLOCKS

In 2003, the Romanian government also granted us an exploration permit on the Moinesti Block and a rehabilitation permit on the
Fauresti Block in exchange for our entering into a three-year work program. We are 100% owner and operator of the two blocks. The
Moinesti Block covers approximately 300,000 net acres. [t is situated about 40 miles north of our Viperesti Block in the foothills of
the Carpathian Mountains and-is contiguous with eight producing oil fields. We believe the block is prospective in various producing
formations from 3,000-16,000 feet. The Fauresti Block covers approximately 1,325 acres. It is located in southwestern Romania
about 90 miles west of the Viperesti Block. We believe it offers development opportunities in the Jurassic Dogger formation at depths
of approximately 8,000 feet.

TRINIDAD, WEST INDIES
In Trinidad, we own a 1% overriding royalty interest in the Bonasse Field and the Southwest Cedros Peninsula License.
DOMESTIC

In January 2004, we sold our perpetual oil and natural gas mineral and royalty interests in approximately 2,643,000 gross acres
(1,368,000 net acres) primarily located in Alabama, Arkansas, California, Kansas, Michigan, Louisiana, Mississippi and Texas in the
Royalty Sale. From the approximate $45.0 million cash consideration that we received, we discharged our outstanding credit facilities
and placed approximately $8.0 million in a tax-deferred escrow account for a possible like-kind exchange. The escrow account is
designed to comply with the like-kind exchange provisions of Section 1031 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, which
permits the deferral of taxes on the gains from a sale of assets if specific like-kind exchange reinvestment criteria are met. We are
attempting to acquire working-interests that would comply with the like-kind exchange criteria.

Currently, we hold working-interests in 906 gross wells (50 net wells) primarily in Texas, Oklahoma, New Mexico, Kansas, and
Louisiana.

We continued our participation in the development of the Silver Spur (Tannehill) Field located in Dickens County, Texas, on
company-owned minerals. The Hollis R. Sullivan Inc. Pitchfork-Toreador “22” No. 7 and No. 8 wells were successfully drilled and
completed as oil wells in. 2004. This brings the number of producing wells in the field to 11. In early 2004, we also participated in the
drilling and abandonment of the Pitchfork-Toreador 22-9 well operated by Hollis R. Sullivan Inc. We maintain a 9.375% working-
" interest in the field which consists of ten producing wells.

In West Texas, we own a 16.6% working-interest on 6,000 gross acres where two well were successfully completed in 2003. In
early 2004 two additional wells were drilled. The CEGX Jones Estate 31-1 well was drilled and completed and is currently testing.
The CEGX Jones Estate 22-1 well is awaiting completion. The operator is using horizontal multi-lateral drilling techniques in the San
Andres formation to expose more of the reservoir and increase total fluid recovery.
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TITLE TO OIL AND NATURAL GAS PROPERTIES
INTERNATIONAL

FRANCE

We do not hold title to properties in France but have been granted exploration and production permits by the French government.
We have two French exploration permits, Nangis and Courtenay. There are no proved reserves associated with these permits. The
Nangis permit expires in 2003, and the Courtenay permit expires in 2006. The French exploration permits have minimum financial
requirements that must be met during their terms. 1f such obligations are not met, the permits could be subject to forfeiture.

The French production permits that cover five producing oil fields in the Paris Basin are:

Permit Total Proved Post-Expiration Percent of Proved
Expiration Reserves Proved Reserves Reserves Post-
PROPERTY Year (MBbI) (MBbl) Expiration
Neocomian Fields 2011 9,714 6,279 64.64%
Charmottes Field 2013 1,261 370 29.34%

Although the French government has no obligation to renew production permits, we believe 1t will renew such production permits
so long as we, the license holder, demonstrate financial and technical capabilities and establish the studies used in defining the work
schedule. However, there can be no assurance that we will be able to renew any permits that expire.

TURKEY

We do not hold title to properties in Turkey but have been granted these exploitation leases and exploration licenses by the Turkish
government:

Permit Total Proved  Post-Expiration Percent of
Expiration Reserves Proved Reserves Proved Reserves
PROPERTY Year (MBbl) (MBbI) Post-Expiration
Exploitation leases: ‘
Zeynel 2010 45 3 7.43%
Cendere 2011 847 232 2742%

Exploration licenses:
Central and Southeast 2005 and 2006 - - -

Black Sea 2005 - - _
Thrace Basin 2004 - - -

Under Turkish law, "exploitation leases" are generally granted for a period of 20 years and may be renewed upon application for
two additional 10-year periods. "Exploration licenses” are generally granted for four-year terms and may be extended for two
additional two-year terms, provided that drilling obligations stipulated under Turkish law are satisfied. If an exploration license is

extendzd for development as an exploitation lease, the period of the exploration license(s) is counted towards the 20-year exploitation
lease.

ROMANIA

We do not hold title to, but have concessions to, property in Romania that entitles us to explore and produce hydrocarbons. We
have not yet established proved reserves on any of these properties. We have two exploration concessions and one exploitation
concession. The terms of both the exploration and exploitation concessions are five years from the date the concessions are signed by
the ministry. The Viperesti exploration concession has been signed by the ministry and is to expire in 2009.
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. DOMESTIC
We currently own interests in producing acreage only in the form of working-interests due to the Royalty Sale in January 2004.

As is common industry practice, we conduct little or no investigation of title at the time we acquire undeveloped properties, other
than a preliminary review of local mineral records. However, we do conduct title investigations and, in most cases, obtain a title
opinion of local counsel before commencement of drilling operations. We believe that the methods we utilize for investigating title
prior to acquiring any property are consistent with practices customary in the oil and natural gas industry and that such practices are
adequately designed to enable us to acquire good title to such properties. Some title risks, however, cannot be avoided, despite the use
of customary industry practices.

Our properties are generally subject to:

. Customary royalty and overriding royalty interests;
. Liens incident to operating agreements; and
o Liens for current taxes and other burdens and minor encumbrances, easements and restrictions.

We believe that none of these burdens either materially detracts from the value of our properties or materially interferes with their
use in the operation of our business.
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OIL AND NATURAL GAS RESERVES

The following table sets forth information about our estimated net proved reserves at December 31, 2002 and 2003 and as adjusted
at December 31, 2003 to reflect the Royalty Sale. LaRoche Petroleum Consultants, Ltd., an independent petroleum engineering firm in
Dallas, Texas, prepared the estimates of proved developed reserves, proved undeveloped reserves and discounted present value
(pretax). We prepared the estimate of standardized measure of proved reserves in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards
Board Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 69, Disclosures about Qil and Natural Gas Producing Activities. No reserve
reports have been provided to any governmental agencies.

December 31,

2003 2003 2002
US.
Proved developed:,
Ol (MBDBI) .ot e 724 1,709 1,749
Gas (MMCE) .o 5,803 11,158 11,987
Total (MBOE) ...t 1,691 3,568 3,747
Proved undeveloped:
Ol (MBDBI) vt 33 129 138
Gas (MMt s 124 124 135
Total (MBOE) ..o 54 149 161
Discounted present value at 10% (pretax) (in thousands)....  $ 19,808 $ 50,283 $ 45939
Standardized measure of proved reserves (in thousands)..... $ 15,179 $ 36,580 $ 34,618
FRANCE
Proved developed:

Ol (MBDBI) ittt 6,571 6,571 7,388
Proved undeveloped: ,

Ol (MBDI) 1ot 4,404 4,404 3,855
Discounted present value at 10% (pretax) (in thousands)....  § 57,654 $ 57,654 § 73,435
Standardized measure of proved reserves (in thousands)..... $ 42,631 $ 42,631 $ 52,843
TURKEY
Proved developed:

Oil (MBD) .ot 583 583 766
Proved undeveloped:

Ol (MBDBI) .ot 309 309 206
Discounted present value at 10% (pretax) (in thousands) .... $ 8,134 . § 8,134  §$ 11,230
Standardized measure of proved reserves (in thousands)..... $ 5518 $ 5518 § 7,583
COMBINED
Proved developed:

Ofl (MBDBI) ot 7,878 8,863 9,903

Gas (MMEL)...oiviieiciii e 5,803 11,158 11,987

Total (MBOE) ..o e 8.846 10,723 11,901
Proved undeveloped:
Ol (MBDBI) oo 4,746 4,842 4,199
Gas (MMCE).cviiiii e 124 124 135
Total (MBOE) .....oviviiiiciiie e 4,767 4,863 4,222
Discounted present value at 10% (pretax) (in thousands) .... ~ § 85,596 $116,071  $130,604
Standardized measure of proved reserves (in thousands)..... $ 63,328 $ 84,729 $ 95,044

(17 Net proved reserves calculated as if the Royalty Sale had been effective on December 31, 2003.
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Reserves were estimated using oil and natural gas prices and production and development costs in effect on December 31, 2002 and
2003, without escalation. The reserves were determined using both volumetric and production performance methods. France and
Turkey only have oil reserves. Proved reserves are those estimated quantities of crude oil, natural gas and natural gas liquids that
geological and engineering data demonstrate with reasonable certainty to be recoverable in future years from known reservoirs under
existing - economic and operating conditions. THE VALUES REPORTED MAY NOT NECESSARILY REFLECT THE FAIR
MARKET VALUE OF THE RESERVES,

For additional information concerning our -0il and natural gas reserves and estimates of future net revenues attributable thereto, see
Note 19 of the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

PRODUCTIVE WELLS

The following table shows our gross and net interests in productive oil and natural gas working-interest wells as of December 31,
2003. Productive wells include wells currently producing or capable of production.

Gross (1) Net(2)
OIL GAS TOTAL OIL GAS TOTAL
United States 637 269 906 20.65 29.30 49.95
France 88 - 88 88.00 - 88.00
Turkey 16 - 16 2.84 - 2.84

(1) “Gross” refers to wells in which we have a working-interest.
(2) “Net” refers to the aggregate of our percentage working-interest in gross wells before royalties, before or after payout, as
appropriate,
ACREAGE

The following table shows the developed and undeveloped acreage attributable to our ownership as of December 31, 2003.

Developed Acreage Undeveloped Acreage Total Acreage

Gross Net Gross Net Gross Net
United States 253,420 37,325 83,703 39,028 337,123 76,353
France 60,689 60,689 283,923 283,923 344,612 344,612
Turkey 31,730 3,045 3,552,542 2,410,535 3,584,272 2,413,580
Romania - - 775,325 625,325 775,325 625,325

Undeveloped acreage includes only those leased acres on which wells have not been drilled or completed to permit the production
of commercial quantities of oil and natural gas regardless of whether or not the acreage contains proved reserves.
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Year ended December 31,

2003 2002 2001

Gross (1) Net (2) Gross (1) Net (2) Gross (1) Net (2)

UNITED STATES

Development:
Gas (3) e 1 0.03 - - 6 0.96
Oil (4) i 2 0.19 1 0.09 4 0.48
Abandoned (5)........... - - 1 0.20 4 0.85
Total.....cccooveevnenne 3 0.22 2 0.29 14 2.29
Exploratory
Gas (3) v - - 1 0.11 6 1.19
Oil (4) oo, - - 1 0.25 2 0.45
Abandoned (5)........... — - 2 0.33 13 1.96
Total...ccovrerii - - 4 0.69 21 3.60
FRANCE (6) — - — - - —
TURKEY (7)
Development:
Ol (4) oo - - 1 0.20 - -
Abandoned (5)............ - — - - = -
Total.....ccoovri - — 1 0.20 — -
Exploratory )
Abandoned (5)........... 2 1.30 1 0.50 - -
Total........... IR 2 1.30 1 0.50 - -

"Gross" is the number of wells in which we have a working-interest.

"Net" is the aggregate obtained by multiplying each gross well by our after payout percentage working-interest.
"(Gas" means natural gas wells that are either currently producing or are capable of production.

"Oil" means producing oil wells.

"Abandoned" means wells that were dry when drilled and were abandoned without production casing being run.
We drilled no wells in France during 2001, 2002, or 2003.

Only oil wells were drilled in Turkey.
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NET PRODUCTION, UNIT PRICES AND COSTS

The following table summarizes our oil, natural gas and natural gas liquids production, net of royalties, for the periods indicated
and as adjusted to reflect the Royalty Sale in January 2004. It also summarizes calculations of our total average unit sales prices and
unit costs. Because we consummated our acquisition of Madison on December 31, 2001, the table excludes information related to
Madison’s operations for 2001.

Year Ended December 31, 2003

United
States France Turkey Total Total'!
Production:
Oil (Bbls) 190,118 373,999 91,680 655,797 541,467
Daily average (Bbls/Day) 521 1,025 251 1,797 1,483
Gas (Mcf) 1,561,380 — — 1,561,380 739,941
Daily average (Mcf/Day) 4,278 — — 4,278 2,027
Daily average (BOE/Day) 1,234 1,025 251 2,510 1,821
Unit prices:
Average oil price (3/Bbl) § 2817 § 2576 $ 2465 $ 26.30 § 26.02
Average gas price ($/Mcf) 4.83 — — 4.83 4.74
Average equivalent price (8§/BOE) § 2865 § 2576 § 2465 % 27.07 $ 2647
Unit costs (3/BOE):
Lease operating $ 572 $ 1147 $ 9.04 $ 8.40 $ 10.01
Exploration and acquisition 2.53 — 13.86 2.63 3.63
Depreciation, depletion and amortization 4.49 3.63 5.97 4,28 4.88
Impairment of oil and natural gas properties 0.38 — — 0.19 0.26
General and administrative 7.90 2.17 9.15 5.68 4.49
Interest and other 2.50 (1.60) 1.33 0.71 (0.24)
Total $ 2352 8§ 15.67 $ 3935 § 21.89 $  23.01

(1) This column sets forth production information for the year ended December 31, 2003, as if the Royalty Sale had taken place on
January 1, 2003.
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Year Ended December 31,

2002 2001

United States France Turkey Total
Production:
Oil (Bbls) 238,210 415,165 113,799 767,174 295,902
Daily average (Bbls/Day) 653 1,137 312 2,102 811
Gas (Mcf) 1,812,203 — — 1,812,203 1,781,460
Daily average (Mcf/Day) 4,965 — — 4,965 4,881
Daily average (BOE/Day) 1,480 1,137 312 2,929 1,624
Unit prices:
Average oil price ($/Bbl) $ 22.59 $ 2214 §$2085 § 2208 $ 2339
Average gas price ($/Mcf) 3.10 — — 3.10 3.76
Average equivalent price ($/BOE) 3 20.34 $ 2214 $ 2085 § 21.09 S 2297
Unit costs ($/BOE):
Lease operating $ 4.79 $ 78 § 752 § 625 § 553
Exploration and acquisition 4.14 — — 2.09 4.42
Depreciation, depletion and amortization 5.88 3.14 4.86 4.70 8.28
Impairment of oil and natural gas properties 0.98° — — 0.49 2.21
General and administrative 10.00 2.76 10.28 7.22 4.74
Interest and other 8.62 3.02 0.66 5.59 2.15
Total $ 34.41 § 1672 § 2332 § 2634 $§ 2733

PRESENT ACTIVITIES
For the period January 1, 2004 through April 9, 2004, we did not participate in the drilling of any exploratory wells.
OFFICE LEASE
We occupy approximately 16,327 square feet of office space at 4809 Cole Avenue, Suite 108, Dallas, Texas 75205 under a lease

from SVP Cole, L.P. We also occupy approximately 1,377 square feet of office space at 13/15 Boulevard de la Madeleine, 75001
Paris, France, leased from Societe la Madeleine. Total rental expense for 2003 was approximately $356,000.
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ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS.

Karak Petroleum. Madison and its wholly owned subsidiary, Trans-Dominion Holdings Ltd., were named as defendants in a
complaint filed in Alberta, Canada, in 1999. The complaint arose from a dispute between Karak Petroleum, a subsidiary of Trans-
Dominion Holdings, and the operator of an exploratory well in Pakistan in 1994 in which Karak was a joint interest partner. The
plaintiffs alleged that they were owed approximately $500,000. On August 7, 2002, we reached an agreement with the plaintiffs in this
matter. Under the terms of the agreement, we agreed to pay the plaintiffs $400,000 for full release of liability. Written documentation
reflecting the foregoing was finalized on August 29, 2002. The agreement required that we remit the $400,000 in two installments. The
first installment of $50,000 was paid on August 29, 2002, and the remaining $350,000 was recorded as a liability and was to be paid by
February 3, 2003. In February 2003, the plaintiffs agreed to accept the $350,000 in monthly installments payable at the beginning of
each month beginning February 2003. Payments totaling $105,000 were made during 2003. The remaining balance due was paid in
January 2004.

Turkish Registered Capital. Under the existing Petroleum Law of Turkey, capital that is invested by foreign companies in projects
such as oil and natural gas exploration can be registered with the General Directorate of Petroleum Affairs, thereby qualifying for
protection against adverse changes in the exchange rate between the time of the initial investment and the time such capital is
repatriated out of Turkey. Since 1997 the Turkish government has suspended such protection for repatriated capital. As the holder of
more than $50 million of registered capital, we have filed suit in Turkey to attempt to restore the exchange rate protections afforded
under the law. No amounts are accrued related to this contingency. In March 2002, a lower level court ruled in favor of Madison. The
ruling was subject to automatic appeal that was heard on December 31, 2002. The appellate court reversed the lower court’s ruling.
We have appealed the ruling of the appellate court and are still waiting on a definitive date to be set for the case. The current appeal is
the last appeal that can be made by either side in this case. However, we cannot predict the outcome of this matter. If we receive any
repatriated capital payments from the Turkish government by December 31, 2004 that was applied for by December 31, 2003, the
holders of Madison common stock have the right to receive, in cash or our common stock, 30% of such payments.

From time to time, we are named as a defendant in other legal proceedings arising in the normal course of business. In our opinion,
the final judgment or settlement, if any, that may be awarded with any suit or claim would not have a material adverse effect on our
financial position. '

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS.

None.
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PART I
ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT’S COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS.
MARKET INFORMATION

Our shares of common stock, par value $.15625 per share, are traded on the Nasdaq National Market System under the trading
symbol “TRGL” and are traded on the Toronto Stock Exchange under the symbol “TRX.” The following table sets forth the high and
low sale prices per share for the common stock for each quarterly period during the past two calendar years as reported by Nasdag
based upon quotations that reflect inter-dealer prices, without retail mark-up, mark-down or commission and may not necessarily
represent actual transactions.

2003 High Low
First Quarter ..., 2.71 2.00
Second QUaTter .........cccovcrreiierinreennns 3.14 2.33
Third QUATtET...c..c.cvveiierrircreeerrerenenes 3.00 2.33
Fourth Quarter..........cccococovnvnvnnncr e, 4.65 2.28

2002 High Low
First Quarter ...........ococeoviiviciienie 4.69 3.75
Second Quarter.............c.oooeeiivveciiinnns 4.20 3.85
Third QUArter......c..oeovoriverer e, 4.04 3.00
Fourth Quarter.........c.cccoveiivvesriecieenacs 3.40 2.19

HOLDERS AND CLOSING PRICE

As of April 9, 2004, there were 9,500,317 shares of common stock outstanding and held of record by approximately 890 holders
(inclusive of those brokerage firms, clearing houses, banks and other nominee holders, holding common stock for clients, with all such
nominzes being considered as one holder).

The closing price of the common stock on the Nasdaq National Market System on April 7, 2004 was $4.76. The closing price on
the Toronto Stock Exchange on April 7, 2004 was Canadian $6.25.

DIVIDENDS

Dividends on the common stock may be declared and paid out of funds legally available when and as determined by our Board of
Directors. Our Board of Directors plans to continue our policy of holding and investing corporate funds on a conservative basis, so we
do not anticipate paying cash dividends on our common stock in the foreseeable future. The terms of our Series A Convertible
Preferred Stock and our Series A-1 Convertible Preferred Stock prohibit us from paying dividends on the common stock without the
approval of the holders of a majority of the then outstanding shares of the Series A Convertible Preferred Stock and the Series A-1
Convertible Preferred Stock.

Dividends on our Series A Convertible Preferred Stock and our Series A-1 Convertible Preferred Stock are paid on a quarterly
basis per the terms of each series. Cash dividends totaling $360,000, $360,000 and $360,000 were declared, and $450,000, $270,000
and $360,000 were paid for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively, on the Series A Convertible Preferred
Stock. Cash dividends totaling $139,549 and $14,000 were declared for the years ended December 31, 2003 and December 31, 2002
on the Series A-1 Convertible Preferred Stock. Cash dividends totaling $153,549 were paid for the year ended December 31, 2003 on
the Series A-1 Convertible Preferred Stock. No cash dividends were paid for the year ended December 31, 2002, on the Series A-1
Convertible Preferred Stock. Future dividends are anticipated to be paid in cash only at a rate of $180,000 per calendar quarter.
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SALES OF UNREGISTERED SECURITIES

In the fourth quarter of 2003, we issued the following equity securities that were not registered under the Securities Act of 1933, as
amended:

During the fourth quarter of 2003, pursuant to private placements we issued 83,000 shares of our Series A-1 Convertible Preferred
Stock as follows: (i) in October 2003, 34,000 shares were issued to Mr. William 1. Lee, one of our directors, and Wilco, an entity
controlled by Mr. Lee; (ii) in December 2003, 42,000 shares were issued; and (iii) in December 2003, 7,000 shares were issued to
Wilco. The aggregate proceeds from these sales were $2,075,000.

The Series A-1 Convertible Preferred Stock was sold for $25.00 per share and pays an annual cash dividend of $2.25 per share that
results in an annual yield of 9.0%. At the option of the holder, the Series A-1 Convertible Preferred Stock may be converted into
common shares at a price of $4.00 per common share. The $4.00 conversion price was higher than the market price of our common
stock when the issuances occurred. The Series A-1 Convertible Preferred Stock is redeemable at our option, in whole or in part, at any
time on or after November 1, 2007. The optional redemption price per share is the sum of (1) $25.00 per share of the Series A-1
Convertible Preferred Stock plus (2) any accrued unpaid dividends, and such sum is multiplied by a declining multiplier. The
multiplier is 105% until October 31, 2008, 104% until October 31, 2009, 103% until October 31, 2010, 102% until October 31, 2011,
101% until October 31, 2012, and 100% thereafter. In connection with the securities purchase agreements, Toreador granted certain
“piggy-back” registration rights relating to the common stock issuable upon conversion of the Series A-1 Convertible Preferred Stock.

The sale of the Series A-1 Convertible Preferred Stock was effected in reliance upon the exemption from securities registration

afforded by the provisions of Section 4(2) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and Regulation D as promulgated by the
Securities and Exchange Commission under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended.
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA.

The following table summarizes certain selected financial data with respect to our financial condition and results of operations for
the periods indicated. The selected financial data should be read in conjunction with the financial statements and related notes set forth

in “Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data” of this Part II.

INCOME STATEMENT DATA:
Revenues:
Oil and natural gas sales ............cocoeeiinennne.
Gain (loss) on commodity derivatives .............
Lease bonuses and rentals..........ccooveienenennne.
Total TEVETUES.....cccviiiiririiiieere e
Costs and expenses: '
Lease OPerating ........cocoeeeeivcvrniicorvnesinannns
Exploration and acquisition ............cceoceeeeeennne
Depreciation, depletion and amortization........
Impairment of oil and natural gas properties ...
General and administrative ..........c.cocoveeevencnn
Total costs and expenses...........cc.ocoeverveenenes.
Operating income (10SS)......cccovverirrirrienreennen.
Other income (expense)
Equity in earnings of unconsolidated
INVESTMENLS Le.evviiiieeri et
Gain (loss) on sale of properties and other
BSSELS .cvereeiereririr ettt e
Loss on sale of marketable securities...............
Interest and other income (expense) ................
Interest eXPense .......ccovvvvvveccriarne e
Total other income (expense)...........ccoecveeeens
Net income (loss) before income taxes...............
Provision {benefit) for income taxes..................
Income (loss) from continuing operations, net of tax
Income from discontinued operations, net of tax
Dividend on preferred shares...........cccccovvennnnee

Income (loss) attributable to common shares .....
Basic income (loss) per share ........cccooeveene
Diluied income (loss) per share...........c.cocvcvenees

Weighted average shares outstanding
Basic .o

CASH FLOW DATA:
Net cash provided by operating activities...........
Capital expenditures for oil and natural gas
property and eqUIPMENt ......c.covverveerreeeerence
BALANCE SHEET DATA:
Working capital (deficit) ....oooevvrrivieiiecciiinienns
Oil and natural gas properties, net.............c........
Total @SSELS ..cveviirrirrrere e
Long-termdebt ......cccoooininiiiicniicc
Stockholders' equity.........oooovvvieiiiiiiniinein,

Year ended December 31,

2003 2002 2001 20007 19990
(in thousands, except per share data)

$ 17,845 $ 17,456 $ 7,937 $ 13,164 $ 4,259
(1,017) (2,150) 26 (135) —_
18 69 — 472 463
16,846 15,375 7,963 13,501 4,722
6,651 6,071 2,589 2,325 699
2,411 2,234 2,619 309 405
3,246 3,797 3,510 2,439 1,262
171 525 1,237 — 14
3,494 5,270 1,583 2,273 1,584
15,973 17,897 11,538 7,346 3,964
873 (2,522) (3,575) 6,155 758

22 (1,186) (206) (54) —

120 (2,129) (487) 408 852

(40) (14) (23) (54) (80)
1,152 (184) 163 71 109
(1,193) (1,692) (421) (1,409) (794)
61 (5,205) (974) (1,038) 87

934 (7,727) (4,549) 5,117 845
(266) (2,061) (1,802) 1,764 337
1,200 (5,666) (2,747) 3,353 508
1,182 (441) 2,105 — —
500 374 360 360 360

$ 1,882 $ (6,481) $ (1,002) $ 2993 $ 148
$ 020 $  (0.69) $ (0.16) $ 054 $ 0.03
$ 020 $  (0.69) $ (0.16) $ 050 $ 0.03
9,338 9,343 6,319 5,522 5,186
9,347 9,343 6,319 6,691 5251

$ 6,879 $ 6,362 $ 8856 $ 6,144 $ 763
(3,713) (6,178) (11,979) (2,353) (9,208)
$ (14,721) $ (7,569) $  (879) $ 3,178 $ 439
77,616 71,872 78,028 34,630 24 424
91,542 86,853 94,454 40,325 26,456
— 26,860 36,874 15,244 14,667
37,322 30,021 33,555 20,261 10,650

(1) The amounts for 1999 and 2000 have not been adjusted to reflect discontinued operations for properties sold in January 2004

as part of the Royalty Sale.
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ITEM7. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION
AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Certain of the matters discussed under the captions "Business," "Properties,” "Legal Proceedings,” "Management’s Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations," and elsewhere in this annual report may constitute "forward-looking"
statements for purposes of the 1933 Act, and the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and, as such, may involve known and unknown
risks, uncertainties and other factors that may cause the actual results, performance or achievements of us to be materially different
from future results, performance or achievements expressed or implied by such forward-looking statements. When used in this report,
the words "anticipates," "estimates," “plans,” "believes," "continues," "expects," "projections," "forecasts," "i

"oed

intends,” "may," "might,"
"could," "should," and similar expressions are intended to be among the statements that identify forward-looking statements. Various
factors that could cause the actual results, performance or achievements of us to differ materially from our expectations are disclosed in
this report ("Cautionary Statements"), including, without limitation, those statements made in conjunction with the forward-looking
statements included under the captions identified above and otherwise herein. All written and oral forward-looking statements
attributable to us are expressly qualified in their entirety by the Cautionary Statements.

EXECUTIVE OVERVIEW

The following financial statement analysis is based on results of operations before the Royalty Sale was consummated in January
2004. Amounts applicable to discontinued operations are detailed in Note 17 of the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

In 2003, Toreador’s oil and natural gas sales revenues rose 9% to $25.1 million compared with $23.0 million in 2002 primarily due
to strong oil and natural gas prices during the year. In 2003, our average oil price per barrel increased 19%, and our average price for
natural gas was 56% higher than the year earlier. The increase in revenues was partially offset by a 14% decrease in oil and natural gas
production, the result of the natural decline of our existing properties and the sale of various underperforming properties at the end of
2002 and in 2003.

This favorable pricing environment allowed us to reduce the loss on oil and natural gas production hedges 43%. In addition, we
continued to manage the business more efficiently by focusing on management’s objective of reducing general and administrative
expenses, which were down 33% in 2003. Depreciation, depletion and amortization also was 22% lower compared with 2002.

Toreador’s primary focus in 2003 was to aggressively reduce debt and strengthen our balance sheet. During the year, we used $2.8
million of our available cash to reduce the amounts outstanding under the revolving credit facility with Barclays Bank, Plc (the
“Barclays Facility”). During 2003, we reduced senior long-term debt, including the current portion, 14% to $28.7 million from $33.4
million at year-end 2002. This debt reduction reduced our 2003 interest expense 23%.

We closed the Royalty Sale to Black Stone Acquisitions Partners I, L.P. in January 2004. Subsequently, we discharged our two
senior borrowing facilities, the Barclays Facility and the Bank of Texas facility (the “Texas Facility’) with a portion of the proceeds
from the Royalty Sale.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The process of preparing financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
requires us to use estimates and assumptions to determine certain of our assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses. We base these
estimates and assumptions upon the best information available to us at the time the estimates or assumptions are made. Our estimates
and assumptions could change materially as conditions within and beyond our control change. Accordingly, our actual results could
differ materially from our estimates. The most significant estimates made by our management include future net cash flow for purposes
of evaluating oi! and natural gas properties for impairment, unrealized gains and losses on commodity derivatives, oil and natural gas
sales receivable, and valuation of goodwill. The following is a discussion of our critical accounting policies and the related
management estimates and assumptions necessary in determining the value of related assets or liabilities. A full description of all of
our significant accounting policies is included in Note 2 to our Consolidated Financial Statements included in this annual report.

We follow the successful efforts method of accounting for our oil and natural gas properties. Under this method, we capitalize the
costs of successful wells and expense the costs of dry holes. Accordingly, our operations can be materially impacted if our drilling
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efforts are unsuccessful. Dry hole costs amounted to $1.3 million in 2003, $1.1 million in 2002 and $1.8 million in 2001. Under the
successful efforts method, we must also evaluate our investments in each producing field. If such investments are greater than our
estimates of undiscounted future net cash flow, then we must record a charge to impairment for the difference between our investment
and the discounted future net cash flow. Accordingly, any year in which oil and/or natural gas prices decline, our operations and
financial position could be materially impacted by a charge to impairment. Such charges amounted to $171,000 in 2003, $0.5 million
in 2002 and $1.3 million in 2001.

Because our primary revenues are from oil and natural gas sales, we are exposed to fluctuations in oil and natural gas commodity
prices. We employ a policy of hedging well-defined price risks with oil and natural gas swaps and options, but we do not designate
such instruments as hedges for accounting purposes. Because we do not designate our derivatives as hedges, we record them at fair
value based on the current price of either the option or swap as quoted on the New York Mercantile Exchange and recognize changes
in their fair values in earnings as they occur. Accordingly, our operations and financial position could be matenally impacted by
changes 1n the fair values of our hedging instruments. Such changes in the fair values of our hedging instruments are driven by
commodity prices. The following summarizes the results of our hedging program:

2003 2002 2001
(in thousands)
Changes in fair value $ (365 $(2,029) $ 447
Realized gain (loss) (1,956) (2,015) 696
Net $ (2.321) $(4,044) $ 1,143

We estimate our accrual for oil and natural gas sales receivable by first predicting the volumes we will produce based on recent
production trends and, if available, production information provided by our operators. Then we multiply those volumes by the average
posted commodity prices for the periods of production, less a differential. The product is our oil and natural gas sales receivable
accrual. Our estimates of quantity production or average price could vary from actual quantities produced and prices realized, causing
material variations in our financial position and results of operations.

As a result of our acquisition of Madison, we recorded approximately $5.0 million of goodwill. This goodwill was allocated
between reporting units based on the relative value of each unit’s proved reserves. Goodwill was reduced by $2.4 million in 2003 for a
corresponding reduction in deferred tax liabilities which resulted from our commitment to fully reinvest in our international
subsidiaries. We periodically review the value of goodwill by comparing it with future net cash flow realizable from the properties we
acquired in the acquisition of Madison. To the extent that the recorded amount of goodwill plus the carrying value of the oil and
natural gas properties is greater than the future net cash flow related to the oil and natural gas properties acquired, we record a charge
to goodwill for the difference in the recorded value and our estimate of discounted net cash flow. We noted no impairment indicators
related to goodwill for the year ended December 31, 2003.

RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

On August 15, 2001, the FASB issued Statement No. 143, Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations (“Statement 1437).
Initiated in 1994 as a project to account for the costs of nuclear decommissioning, the FASB expanded the scope to include similar
closure or removal-type costs in other industries that are incurred at any time during the life of an asset. That standard requires entities
to record the fair value of a liability for an asset retirement obligation in the period in which it is incurred. When the liability is initially
recorded, the entity capitalizes a cost by increasing the carrying amount of the related long-lived asset. Over time, the liability is
accreted to its present value each period, and the capitalized cost i1s depreciated over the useful life of the related asset. Upon
settlement of the liability, an entity either settles the obligation for its recorded amount or incurs a gain or loss upon settlement. The
standard became effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2002. We adopted Statement 143 on January 1, 2003. Upon
adoption of Statement 143, we recorded an increase to Property and Equipment and an offsetting entry to Asset Retirement Obligations
of approximately $1,690,000 and $1,716,000, respectively, as a result of the Company separately accounting for salvage values and
recording the estimated fair value of its plugging and abandonment obligation on the balance sheet. The impact of adopting Statement
143 was determined to be immaterial. We do not expect the effects of adopting Statement 143 to have a matenal impact on our
financial position or results of operations in future years.
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The following table describes on a pro forma basis the effect on net loss of the asset retirement obligation as if Statement 143 had
been adopted on January 1, 2002:

Year Ended Dec 31, 2002
(in thousands, except per share data)

Net loss, reported $ (6,481)
Less: retirement obligation accretion expense 116
Plus: depreciation on salvage value —
Net loss pro forma $ 6,597)
Loss per share:
As reported

Basic $ (0.69)

Diluted $ (0.69)
Pro forma

Basic 3 (0.70)

Diluted $ (0.70)

Effective January 1, 2003, the Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 145, Rescission of FAS
Statements No. 4, 44 and 64, Amendment of FAS Statement No. 13, and Technical Corrections (“Statement 145”). Through the
rescission of FAS Statements 4 and 64, Statement 145 eliminates the requirement that gains and losses from extinguishment of debt be
aggregated and, if matenal, be classified as an extraordinary item net of any income tax effect. Statement 145 made several other
technical corrections to existing pronouncements that may change accounting practice. Adoption of Statement 145 had no impact on
the Company’s results of operations or financial position at December 31, 2003.

In July 2002, the FASB issued Statement No. 146, Accounting for Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities (“Statement
146”). Statement 146 requires that a liability for costs associated with an exit or disposal activity should be initially recognized when it
is incurred. Under previous standards, such costs were recognized in the period in which an entity committed to a plan of disposal.
Under Statement 146, the costs are recognized in the period when an actual disposal is under way. Examples of costs included under
Statement 146 include one-time termination benefits, costs to consolidate or close facilities and costs to relocate employees. Statement
146 is effective for exit or disposal activities initiated after December 31, 2002. On June 17, 2003, Toreador committed to the
termination of four employees. Two engineers, one geologist and one part-time employee were terminated in an effort to reduce
general and administrative costs. Total severance expense and liability for the year ended December 31, 2003, were approximately
$511,000 and $310,000, respectively. The following table provides a reconciliation of the liability:

Exit Cost or Disposal Activity Amount
(in thousands)

Employee severance liability June 17, 2003 § sn

Cost incurred —

Adjustments , —

Less: Payroll payments 201

Severance liability December 31, 2003 $ 310
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In December 2002, the FASB issued Statement No. 148, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation — Transition and Disclosure
(“Statement 148”). Statement 148 provides alternative methods of transition to the fair value method of accounting proscribed by
FASB Statement No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation (“Statement 123”), Statement 148 also amends the disclosure
provisions of Statement 123 and Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 28, Interim Financial Reporting, to require disclosure in the
summary of significant accounting policies of the effects of an entity’s accounting policy with respect to stock-based employee
compensation on reported net income and earnings per share in annual and interim financial statements. Statement 148 does not require
companies to account for employee stock options under the fair value method. We do not anticipate adopting the fair value method of
accounting for stock-based compensation; however, we have adopted the disclosure provisions of Statement 148 in this filing. Net
income would have been adjusted for the pro forma amounts as follows:

2003 2002 2001
(in thousands except per share data)

Income (loss) applicable to common shares, as reported $ 1,882 $ (6,481) $ (1,002)
Basic earnings (loss) per share reported 0.20 (0.69) (0.16)
Diluted earnings (loss) per share reported 0.20 (0.69) (0.16)
Stock-based compensation costs under the intrinsic

value method included in net income (loss)

reported, net of related tax — — —
Pro-forma stock-based compensation costs under the

fair value method, net of related tax 249 432 395
Pro-forma income (loss) applicable to common shares

under the fair-value method 1,633 (6,913) (1,397)
Pro-forma basic earnings (loss) per share under the fair

value method 0.17 (0.74) (0.22)
Pro-forma diluted earnings (loss) per share under the

fair value method 0.17 (0.74) (0.22)

Effective January 1, 2003, the Company adopted Interpretation No. 45, Guarantor's Accounting and Disclosure Requirements for
Guarantees, [ncluding Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others (“FIN 457). FIN 45 broadens the disclosures to be made by the
guarantor about its obligations under certain guarantees. FIN 45 also requires a guarantor to recognize a liability for the fair value of
the obligation undertaken in issuing the guarantee at the inception of a guarantee. Adoption of FIN 45 did not have an impact on the
Company’s results of operations or financial position at December 31, 2003.

In April 2003, the FASB issued Financial Accounting Standards No. 149, Amendment of Statement 133 on Derivative Instruments
and Hedging Activities (“Statement 149”). Statement 149 amends and clarifies the accounting for derivative instruments, including
certain derivative instruments embedded in other contracts, and for hedging activities under Statement 133, Accounting for Derivative
Instruments and Hedging Activities. Statement 149 is generally effective for contracts entered into or modified after June 30, 2003,
and for hedging relationships designated after June 30, 2003. The adoption of this statement did not have an impact on the Company’s
results of operations or financial position at December 31, 2003.

In May 2003, the FASB issued Financial Accounting Standards No. 150, Accounting for Certain Financial Instruments with
Characteristics of both Liabilities and Equity (“FAS 150”). FAS 150 establishes standards for how an issuer classifies and measures
certain financial instruments with characteristics of both liabilities and equity. FAS 150 is generally effective for financial instruments
entered into or modified after May 31, 2003, and otherwise is effective at the beginning of the first interim period beginning after
June 15, 2003. The adoption of this statement’s operational components did not have an impact on the Company’s results of
operations or financial position at December 31, 2003.

In January 2003, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 46, Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities, an [nterpretation of ARB No.
51, which was revised and superceded by FASB Interpretation No. 46R in December 2003 (“FIN 46R”). FIN 46R requires the
consolidation of certain variable interest entities, as defined. FIN 46R is effective immediately for special purpose entities and variable
interest entities created after December 31, 2003, and must be applied to other variable interest entities no later than December 31,
2004. The Company believes it has no such variable interest entities and as a result FIN 46R will have no impact on its results of
operations, financial position or cash flows.
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The oil and natural gas industry is currently discussing the appropriate balance sheet classification of oil and natural gas mineral
rights held by lease or contract. The Company classifies these assets as property, plant, and equipment in accordance with its
interpretation of Financial Accounting Standards No. 19, Financial Accounting and Reporting by Oil and Gas Producing Companies,
and common industry practice. There is also a view that these mineral rights are intangible assets as defined in Financial Accounting
Standards No. 141 (“Statement 141”"), Business Combinations, and, therefore, should be classified separately on the balance sheet as
intangible assets. If the accounting for mineral rights held by lease or contract is ultimately changed, we believe that any such
reclassification of mineral rights could amount to approximately $7.1 million at December 31, 2003, if we are required to include the
purchase price allocated to hydrocarbon reserves obtained in acquisitions of oil and natural gas properties. The determination of this
amount is based on our current understanding of this evolving issue and how the provisions of Statement 141 might be applied to oil
and natural gas mineral rights. This potential balance sheet reclassification would not affect results of operations or cash flow.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

During 2003, cash flow from operations was $6.9 million, compared with $6.4 million for 2002. We continually review the
operating results of each of our properties. If there are underperforming properties, we attempt to liquidate them. During 2003, we
received $424,000 in proceeds from sales of property and equipment. We anticipate that cash flow from operations during 2004 will be
approximately $6.2 million, which will be used for budgeted capital expenditures.

During 2003, pursuant to private placements we sold 123,000 shares of our Series A-1 Convertible Preferred Stock for an
aggregate purchase price of $3,075,000. We have used the net proceeds from the private placements to fund portions of our
exploration and development program and for other general corporate purposes.

At the end of 2003, we had two senior borrowing facilities. The Texas Facility had borrowings outstanding of approximately $17.0
million at December 31, 2003. We discharged the Texas Facility in January 2004 with a portion of the proceeds from the Royalty Sale.
During 2003, we made net payments of $1.7 million to reduce the amounts outstanding under the Texas Facility.

The Barclays Facility had approximately $11.8 million in borrowings outstanding at December 31, 2003. During 2003, we used
$2.8 million of our available cash flow to reduce the amounts outstanding under the Barclays Facility. We discharged the Barclays
Facility in January 2004 with a portion of the proceeds from the Royalty Sale. Under the terms of the Warrant Buyback Letter dated
May 19, 2003, we were required to buy 500,000 outstanding warrants back from Barclays for the sum of $100,000 upon final
settlement of the Barclays Facility. Additionally, we were required to make a final settlement payment of $925,000 less the amounts of
any payments made to Barclays for interim fees due before the final settlement under the terms of the Settlement Fee Letter dated May
19, 2003. The settlement payment amount after deduction of the interim fees paid to Barclays was approximately $806,000.

We anticipate that our 2004 capital expenditures budget, excluding any acquisitions we may make, will be approximately $7.0
million. We intend to fund our capital expenditures budget from operating cash flow and cash currently on hand.

We anticipate spending most of our 2004 capital budget on prospects in our foreign inventory. We anticipate limiting our activity
in France to development drilling on our existing properties and exploration work on the Courtenay permit. In Turkey, we anticipate

continuing exploration work on several projects, including plans to drill our first exploratory well in the western Black Sea.

We maintain our excess cash funds in interest-bearing deposits and in marketable securities.
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We believe that sufficient funds will be available from operating cash flow, cash on hand and future potential financing sources
(which may include senior debt, subordinated debt and/or equity ) to meet anticipated capital budget requirements and fund potential
acquisitions in 2004, The following table sets forth our contractual obligations at the end of 2003 for the periods shown:

Due Within
Less than 1 More than 3
Total Year 1 -3 Years 3 -5 Years Years
. (in thousands)
Long Term Debt Obligations... $ 30,308 § 28,1480 § 2,160 $ — 3 —
Capital Lease Obligations....... 1,069 289 611 169 —
Total.......cooveee $ 31,377 $ 28,437 § 2,771 $ 169 $ —

(1) This amount was paid off in connection with the Royalty Sale.

Through December 31, 2003, we used $2,534,000 of our cash reserves to purchase 721,027 shares of our common stock including
40,000 that were repurchased during 2002 for $180,000. No shares of our common stock were repurchased dunng 2003. Based on
market conditions and cash availability, we intend to repurchase shares of our common stock when we deem appropriate. Such
repurchases will be funded from available operating cash flows.

Dividends on our common stock may be declared and paid out of funds legally available when and as determined by our Board of
Directors. Our policy is to hold and invest corporate funds on a conservative basis, and thus we do not anticipate paying cash dividends
on our common stock in the foreseeable future. The terms of our Series A Convertible Preferred Stock and our Series A-1 Convertible
Preferred Stock prohibit us from paying dividends on the common stock without the approval of the holders of a majority of the then
outstanding shares of the Series A Convertible Preferred Stock and the Series A-1 Convertible Preferred Stock.

Dividends on our Series A Convertible Preferred Stock and our Series A-1 Convertible Preferred Stock are paid on a quarterly
basis. Cash dividends totaling $500,000 were declared and $604,000 were paid for the year ended December 31, 2003. Cash dividends
of $374,000 and $360,000 were declared in 2002 and 2001, respectively. Cash dividends of $270,000 and $360,000 were paid in
2002 and 2001, respectively. Future dividends are expected to be paid only in cash at a rate of $180,000 per calendar quarter.

No stock options were exercised during 2003 or 2002.
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
COMPARISON OF YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003 AND 2002

The following financial statement analysis is based on results of operations before the Royalty Sale was consummated in January
2004. Amounts applicable to discontinued operations are detailed in Note 17 of the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

REVENUES

Qil and natural gas sales. For the year ended December 31, 2003, oil and natural gas sales revenues were $25.1 million, increasing
approximately $2.0 million, or 9%, from $23.1 million for the year ended December 31, 2002. This was due to an increase in the
average prices we received for oil and natural gas sales. In 2003, our average oil price per barrel was $26.30 versus $22.08 in 2002.
Our average price for natural gas in 2003 was $4.83 per Mcf, compared with $3.10 in 2002. The increase in revenues was offset by a
decrease in overall production of 153,000 BOE, or 14%, from 1,069,000 BOE in 2002 to 916,000 BOE in 2003. United States
production decreased 90,000 BOE, the result of the natural decline of our existing properties and the sale of miscellaneous
underperforming properties at the end of 2002 and during 2003. French production decreased 41,000 BOE, a result of the temporary
loss of producing wells during the year. We were unable to complete necessary workover maintenance on these wells in a timely
manner due to financial constraints created by the Barclays Facility.

Gain (loss) on commodity derivatives. We utilize commodity derivative instruments as part of our risk management program and,

prior to the repayment of our senior credit facilities in January 2004, we utilized them to comply with the requirements of our senior
credit facilities. These transactions are generally structured as either swaps or collar contracts. A swap has the effect of an outright sale
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at a specific price. A collar has the effect of creating a sale only if a floor or ceiling price is exceeded. These instruments (i) reduce the
effect of the price fluctuations of the commodities we produce and sell; and (ii) support our annual capital budgeting and expenditure
plans, When we had our senior credit facilities, these instruments protected the amounts required for servicing outstanding debt; and
maximized the funds available under these facilities. The trading party that represents the other side of each of these transactions is
known as a “counterparty.” The counterparty of our United States transactions is Coral Energy Holdings, L.P., an affiliate of Royal
Dutch/Shell. The counterparty of our French transactions was Barclays Capital. Currently we do not have any commodity derivative
instruments for our French production. The following table summarizes the results of our risk-management efforts during 2003 and
2002:

2003 2002 Variance

(in thousands)
Changes in fair value $ (365) $(2,029) $ 1,664
Realized gain (loss) (1,956} (2,015) 59
Net $(2,321) $(4,044) $ 1,723

As noted above, we have structured our commodity derivatives to reduce the effect of price fluctuations of the commodities we
produce and sell. As a result, those derivatives decline in value as the underlying commodity prices rise. Any losses incurred on
derivatives are offset by higher oil and natural gas sales revenues due to increases in underlying commodity prices. However, under the
requirements of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 133 and because we chose not to designate our derivatives as
hedges, mark to market loss on the derivatives is generally accrued through earnings prior to the recognition of higher sales prices. See
Note 8 in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements included in this filing for more details.

Lease bonuses and rentals. Lease bonuses and rentals decreased $453,000, or 56% from 2002 to 2003, due to reduced leasing
activity on the minerals we owned.

EXPENSES

Lease operating. Lease operating expenses increased $1.0 million, or 15%, primarily due to the increase in value of the Eurodollar
against the U.S. dollar in relation to our French leases. Additionally, U.S. production taxes increased in 2003, a result of the increase
in o1l and natural gas sales prices discussed above.

Exploration and acquisition. Exploration and acquisition expense increased $177,000, or 8% from 2002 to 2003, due to increased
evaluation activity on our prospects in Turkey.

Depreciation, depletion and amortization. DD&A decreased $1.1 million, or 22%, compared with 2002 due to decreased
production and decreased reserve balances. We calculate depletion on our oil and natural gas properties using the units-of-production
method. Current-year production is divided by beginning reserves and then multiplied by the net value of the properties. Production
decreased 14% from 2002 and reserves during the same period decreased 3%, resulting in a lower depletion rate for 2003.

Impairment of oil and natural gas properties. Impairment charged in 2003 amounted to $171,000, compared with $529,000 in
2002, both of which only related to U.S. properties. The decrease in the impairment charge is the result of an increase in year-end
pricing offset by a decrease in the value of our reserves. Oil and natural gas prices used to estimate the value of our reserves at
December 31, 2002, were $28.00 per barrel and $4.74 per Mcf, compared with $29.25 per barrel and $5.76 per Mcf at December 31,
2003.

General and administrative. General and administrative expenses decreased $2.5 million, or 32%. The majority of this decrease
was the result of the cost increase incurred in connection with the acquisition of Madison that was expensed in 2002, A significant
portion of the expenses associated with the Madison acquisition comprised nonrecurring items that were either transaction and

transition costs or other one-time expenses. General and administrative costs were also lower in 2003 due to a reduction in personnel
costs. One of management’s primary objectives is to continue to reduce expenses.

OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSE

Other income and expense resulted in a net expense of $650,000 during 2003 versus $6.0 million for 2002. Net expense decreased
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$5.3 million, primarily due to losses on property sales in 2002. We incurred losses on property sales of $2.1 million during 2002,
compared with a gain of $80,000 in 2003. The remainder of the decrease was a result of foreign currency transaction gains made on
payments towards the Barclays Facility and lower interest expense due to the value of the Eurodollar increasing against the U.S. dollar.

NET INCOME (LOSS) AVAILABLE TO COMMON SHARES

During 2003, we had earnings available to common stockholders of $1.9 million, compared with a net loss of $6.5 million for 2002.
Improved results for 2003 were due to an increase in foreign currency transaction gains, a reduction in losses on commodity
derivatives (oil and natural gas hedges), an increase in oil and natural gas revenues due to higher average prices, and lower general and
administrative expenses. In addition, in 2002 we incurred one-time transaction and transition costs related to the Madison acquisition,
and the value of our investment in Trinidad Exploration and Development, Ltd. (“TED") declined.

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

The most significant element of comprehensive income, other than net income (loss), is foreign currency translation. The functional
currency of our operations in France is the Eurodollar, and in Turkey the functional currency is the Turkish Lira. The exchange rates
used to translate the financial position of those operations at December 31, 2003, were approximately U.S. $1.26 per Eurodollar and
U.S. $0.70 per million Turkish Lira. At December 31, 2002, the exchange rates were U.S. $1.05 per Eurodollar and U.S. $0.62 per
million Turkish Lira. These fluctuations caused an unrealized translation gain of $2.2 million in 2003, compared with an unrealized
translation gain of $2.2 million in 2002.

COMPARISON OF YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2002 AND 2001

The: following financial statement analysis is based on results of operations before the Royalty Sale was consummated in January
2004. Amounts applicable to discontinued operations are detailed in Note 17 of the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

REVENUES

Oil and natural gas sales. For the year ended December 31, 2002, oil and natural gas sales revenues were $23.1 million, increasing
approximately $9.1 million, or 65%, from §14.0 million for the year ended December 31, 2001. Oil and natural gas sales revenues
from the properties acquired in the Madison acquisition amounted to $11.6 million, while U.S. revenues decreased $2.4 million, or
18%. The decrease in U.S. revenues was the result of both production and price declines. U.S. production decreased 53,000 BOE, or
9%, the result of the natural decline of our existing properties and the sale of miscellaneous underperforming properties during 2002.
In 2002, our average oil price per barrel was $22.08 versus $23.39 in 2001. Our average price for natural gas in 2002 was $3.10 per
Mcf, compared with $3.76 in 2001.

Gain (loss) on commodity derivatives. We utilize commodity derivative instruments as part of our risk management program and to
comply with the requirements of our senior credit facilities. These transactions are generally structured as either swaps or collar
contracts. A swap has the effect of an outright sale at a specific price. A collar has the effect of creating a sale only if a floor or ceiling
price is exceeded. These instruments (i) reduce the effect of the price fluctuations of the commodities we produce and sell; (ii) support
our annual capital budgeting and expenditure plans; (iii} protect the amounts required for servicing outstanding debt; and (iv)
maximize the funds available under our existing credit facilities. The trading party that represents the other side of each of these
transactions is known as a “counterparty.” The counterparty of our United States transactions is Coral Energy Holdings, L.P., an
affiliate of Royal Dutch/Shell. The counterparty of our French transactions is Barclays Capital. The following table summarizes the
results of our risk-management efforts during 2002 and 2001:

2002 2001 Variance

(in thousands)
Changes in fair value $(2,029) § 447 $(2,476)
Realized gain (loss) (2,015 696 (2,711)
Net 3(4,044) 31,143 3(5,187)

As noted above, we have structured our commodity derivatives to reduce the effect of price fluctuations of the commodities we
produce and sell. As a result, those derivatives decline in value as the underlying commodity prices rise. Any losses incurred on
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derivatives are offset by higher oil and natural gas sales revenues due to increases in underlying commodity prices. However, under the
requirements of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 133 and because we chose not to designate our derivatives as
hedges, mark to market loss on the derivatives is generally accrued through earnings prior to the recognition of higher sales prices. See
Note 8 in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements included in this filing for more details.

Lease bonuses and rentals. Lease bonuses and rentals increased $216,000, or 36%, due to increases in leasing activity, a result of
several wildcat discoveries in and around the minerals we owned in Mississippi.

EXPENSES

Lease operating. Lease operating expenses increased $3.4 million, or 104%, due to the operations of the properties we acquired in
the Madison acquisition and are commensurate with the increase in operating revenue from the Madison properties. Higher lease
operating expenses were offset by decreases in U.S. production taxes, the result of the decline in oil and natural gas sales prices
discussed above. In 2002 operating expenses associated with the properties in the Madison acquisition amounted to $4.1 million.

Exploration and acquisition. Exploration and acquisition expense decreased $385,000, or 15%, due to a reduction in drilling
activity, compared with 2001.

Depreciation, depletion and amortization. DD&A remained relatively unchanged from 2001 at approximately $5.0 million. An
increase due to depletion of costs allocated to properties acquired in the Madison acquisition of approximately $1.9 million was offset
by a decrease in U.S. depletion of $1.7 million. The decrease in U.S. depletion was the result of higher reserve quantities. We calculate
depletion on our oil and natural gas properties using the units-of-production method. Current-year production is divided by beginning
reserves and then multiplied by the net value of the properties. Production decreased 9% from 2001, resulting in a lower depletion rate.

Impairment of oil and natural gas properties. Impairment charged in 2002 amounted to $529,000, compared with $1.3 million in
2001, both of which only related to U.S. properties. The decrease in the impairment charge is the result of an increase in the value of
our reserves commensurate with the increase in year-end pricing. Oil and natural gas prices used to estimate the value of our reserves
at December 31, 2001, were $17.52 per barrel and $2.71 per Mcf, compared with $28.00 and $4.74 at December 31, 2002.

General and administrative. General and administrative expenses increased $4.9 million, or 175%. The majority of this increase
was the result of the Madison acquisition; however, a significant portion of these expenses comprises nonrecurring items that were
either transaction and transition costs or other one-time expenses. General and administrative expense of approximately $2.3 million
was directly attributable to the operation of our newly acquired French and Turkish properties. The balance represents the ongoing
expenses of the support staff that joined us as a result of the Madison acquisition.

OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSE

Other income and expense resulted in a net expense of $6.0 million during 2002 versus $1.8 million for 2001. Net expense
increased $4.2 million, primarily due to a decline in the value of our investment in TED, losses on property sales and increased interest
expense. During 2002, our interest in TED was reduced from 25.0% to 16.33%. Accordingly, we recorded a charge to equity in
earnings of unconsolidated entities of $1.2 million reflecting the valuation of the ultimate amount estimated to be recovered from our
investment.

In addition to the decline in value of our investment in TED, we incurred losses on property sales of $2.1 million during 2002,
compared with $0.5 million in 2001. As part of our ongoing program to high grade our property portfolio, we elected to proceed with
the sale of several non-econornic, non-strategic properties that were underperforming rather than sustain continued operating losses on
those properties. Interest expense increased as a result of the revolving credit balances and the convertible debenture assumed in the
Madison acquisition. ’

NET INCOME (LOSS) AVAILABLE TO COMMON SHARES
During 2002, we incurred a net loss of $6.5 million, compared with $1.0 million for 2001. Lower results for 2002 were due to
losses on commodity derivatives (oil and natural gas hedges), one-time transaction and transition costs related to the Madison

acquisition, higher operating costs of the newly combined company after the addition of the Madison exploration staff, the decline in
value of our investment in TED and losses on the sales of underperforming properties.
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OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

The most significant element of comprehensive income, other than net income (loss), is foreign currency translation. The functional
currency of our operations in France is the Eurodollar, and in Turkey the functional currency is the Turkish Lira. The exchange rates
used to translate the financial position of those operations at December 31, 2002, were approximately U.S. $1.05 per Eurodollar and
U.S. $0.62 per million Turkish Lira. The exchange rates at December 31, 2001, were U.S. $0.87 per Eurodollar and U.S. $0.69 per
million Turkish Lira. These fluctuations caused an unrealized translation gain of $2.2 million in 2002. No charges existed in 2001

because we had no foreign operations during that period.

SELECTED QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED)

We derived the selected historical financial data in the table below from our unaudited interim consolidated financial statements.
The sum of net income per share by quarter may not equal the net income per share for the year due to variations in the weighted
average shares outstanding used in computing such amounts. The historical data presented here are only a summary and should be read
in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements, related notes and other financial information included elsewhere in this

annual report.

Three Months Ended

December September
31, 30, June 30, March 31,
(in thousands, except per share data)

Year ended December 31, 2003:
TOtal FEVEIUES vvviviviririiiieiirreesreir e siere s irtreeesnnes $ 4,664 $ 7,022 $ 5,096 $ 6,362
Impairment of oil and natural gas properties......... 171 — — —
Total costs and expenses .........ccocevveeveiriciieinne 5,607 4,996 4,588 4,729
Net income (10SS)......c.ocviiiiiiiiiniireeee (3] 1,071 556 815
Income (loss) attributable to common shares ........ (214) 946 445 704
Basic income (loss) per share...........cccocoenininenes (0.02) 0.10 0.05 0.08
Diluted income (loss) per share........................... (0.02) 0.09 0.05 0.07
Year ended December 31, 2002:
TOtal TEVENUES ...evovveiiceieee et $ 5,413 $ 4,792 $ 6,187 $ 3,445
Impairment of oil and natural gas properties......... v 529 — — —
Total costs and expenses .................. e ——— 5,926 5,253 5,705 5,315
Net income (108S)....coervriioeeiiiciie et (2,594) (1,166) (491) (1,856)
Income (loss) attributable to common shares ........ (2,698) (1,256) (581) (1,946)
Basic income (loss) per share...........occovveeeriennnnn. (0.29) (0.13) (0.06) 0.21)
Diluted income (loss) per share..........c..ocvvvereeeenne (0.29) (0.13) (0.06) 0.21)
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ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK.

The risks inherent in our market-sensitive instruments are the potential loss arising from adverse changes in oil and natural gas
prices, interest rates and foreign currency exchange rates as discussed below. The sensitivity analysis however, neither considers the
effects that such adverse changes may have on overall economic activity nor does it consider additional actions we may take to
mitigate our exposure to such changes. Actual results may differ.

The following quantitative and qualitative information is provided about financial instruments to which we are a party as of
December 31, 2003, and from which we may incur future earnings gains or losses from changes in commodity prices. We do not
designate our derivatives as hedges; however, we do not enter into derivative or other financial instruments for trading purposes.

Oil And Natural Gas Prices. We market our oil and natural gas production primarily on a spot market basis. As a result, our
earnings could be affected by changes in the prices for these commodities, regulatory matters or demand for the commodities. As
market conditions dictate, from time to time we will lock in future oil and natural gas prices using various hedging techniques. We do
not use such financial instruments for trading purposes, and we are not a party to any leveraged derivatives. Market risk is estimated as
a 10% decrease in the prices of oil and natural gas. Based on our projections for 2004 sales volumes at fixed prices, such a decrease
would result in a reduction to oil and natural gas sales revenue of approximately $1.8 million before considering the effect of the
natural gas hedging agreements discussed below.

Foreign Currency Exchange Rates. The functional currency of our French operations is the Eurodollar, and the functional currency
of our Turkish operations is the Turkish Lira. While our oil sales are calculated on a U.S. dollar basis, we are exposed to the risk that
the values of our French and Turkish assets will decrease and that the amounts of our French and Turkish liabilities will increase.
Market risk is estimated as a 10% decrease in the exchange rate for Eurodollars and Turkish Lira to U.S. dollars. Based on the net
assets in our French and Turkish operations at December 31, 2003, such a decrease would result in an unrealized loss of approximately
$2.9 million due to foreign currency exchange rates.

Derivative Financial Instruments. We utilize commodity derivative instruments as part of our risk management program and, prior
to the repayment of our senior credit facilities in January 2004, we utilized them to comply with the requirements of our senior credit
facilities. These transactions are generally structured as either swaps or collar contracts. A swap has the effect of an outright sale at a
specific price. A collar has the effect of creating a sale only if a floor or ceiling price is exceeded. These instruments (i) reduce the
effect of the price fluctuations of the commodities we produce and sell and (i1) support our annual capital budgeting and expenditure
plans. When we had our senior credit facilities, these instruments protected the amounts required for servicing outstanding debt and
maximized the funds available under these facilities. The trading party that represents the other side of each of these transactions is
known as a “counterparty.” The counterparty of our United States transactions is Coral Energy Holdings, L.P., an affiliate of Royal
Dutch/Shell. The counterparty of our French transactions was Barclays Capital. Currently, we do not have any commodity derivative
instruments for our French production.

The following table lists our open natural gas derivative contracts as of December 31, 2003. All contracts are based on NYMEX
pricing. We estimated the fair value of the option agreement at December 31, 2003, from quotes by the counterparty representing the *
amounts we would expect to receive or pay to terminate the agreements on that date. We estimated the fair value of the swap
agreement based on the difference between the strike prices and the forward NYMEX discounted prices for each determination period
multiplied by the notional volume for each period.
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Notional Fair Value —

Volume per Aggregate Gain/(Loss)
Contract Effective Termination Month Volume Strike Price December 31,
Type Date Date (MMBtu)!” (MMBt)”  per MMBtu 2003
February December
Swap 2004 2004 50,000 550,000 $3.920 $ (796,800)
Put February December
Option 2004 2004 50,000 550,000 $3250 $ 13,157
Call February December
Option 2004 2004 50,000 550,000 $5.275 $ (375,832)

(1) MMBtu - Million British thermal units.

See Note 2 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for a description of our accounting procedures followed relative to hedge
derivative financial instruments and for specific information regarding the terms of our derivative financial instruments that are
sensitive to changes in crude oil and natural gas commodity prices.

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA.

The Reports of Independent Accountants and Consolidated Financial Statements are set forth beginning on page F-1 of this annual
report on Form 10-K and are incorporated herein.

The financial statement schedules have been omitted because they are not applicable or the required information is shown in the
Consolidated Financial Statements or the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL
DISCLOSURE.

See our Current Report on Form 8-K dated September 26, 2003, and our Current Report on Form §-K/A dated October 8, 2003,
relating to the change of our accountants.

On September 23, 2003, we dismissed Emst & Young LLP as our independent accountant and retained Hein + Associates LLP as
our independent accountant. The decision to engage Hein + Associates LLP and to dismiss Ernst & Young LLP was approved by our
Audit Committee and Board of Directors.

We did not consult with Hein + Associates LLP with regard to any matter concerning the application of accounting principles to
any specific transaction, either completed or proposed, or the type of audit opinion that might be rendered with respect to our financial
statements prior to engaging the firm.

Ermst & Young LLP’s reports on our financial statements for the fiscal years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001, did not contain
an adverse opinion or disclaimer of opinion nor were they qualified or modified as to uncertainty, audit scope or accounting principles.
During the fiscal years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001, and the subsequent interim period through September 23, 2003, (i) there
were no disagreements with Ernst & Young LLP on any matter of accounting principles or practices, financial statement disclosure, or
auditing scope or procedures, which disagreements, if not resolved to the satisfaction of Emst & Young LLP, would have caused them
to make reference to the subject matter of the disagreements in connection with their report and (ii) there were no “reportable events”
as defined in Item 304 (a)(1)(v) of Regulation S-K.

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES.
The Company’s management, including the Company’s principal executive officer and principal financial officer, has evaluated the

effectiveness of the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) under the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934) as of the end of the period covered by this Annual Report on Form 10-K. Based upon that evaluation, the
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Company’s principal executive officer and principal financial officer have concluded that the disclosure controls and procedures were
effective, in all material respects, as of the end of the period covered by this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

There were no changes in the Company’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the Company’s last fiscal

quarter that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company’s internal control over financial
reporting.
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PART 111
ITEM 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT.

Information required by this item relating to our (i) directors, nominees for directors and executive officers, (ii) audit committee,
(iit) Code of Ethical Conduct and Business Practices and (iv) compliance with Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act will be set
forth under the headings “Election of Directors,” “Executive Officers,” “Committees - Audit Committee,” “Code of Conduct” and
“Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance” in our Proxy Statement relating to the 2004 Annual Meeting of
Stockholders, that will be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on or prior to April 29, 2004, and that is incorporated
herein by reference.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION.

Information required by this item relating to executive compensation will be set forth under the heading “Executive Compensation
and Other Transactions” in our Proxy Statement relating to the 2004 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, that will be filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on or prior to April 29, 2004, and that is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT.

Information required by this item will be set forth under the heading “Securities Authorized for Issuance Under Equity
Compensation Plans” and “Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management” in our Proxy Statement relating to the
2004 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, that will be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on or prior to April 29, 2004,
and that is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS.

Information required by this item relating to certain business relationships and related transactions with management and other
related parties will be set forth under the heading “Certain Relationships and Related Transactions” in our Proxy Statement relating to
the 2004 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, that will be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on or prior to April 29,
2004, and that is incorporated herein by reference.

PART IV
ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES.

The information relating to (i) fees billed to the Company by the independent public accountants for services in 2003 and 2002 and
(1) audit committee’s pre-approval policies and procedures for audit and non-audit services, will be set forth under the headings
“Auditors - Fees Paid to Ernst & Young LLP and Hein + Associates LLP Related to Fiscal 2003 and 2002” and “Auditors - Pre-
Approval Policies” in our Proxy Statement relating to the 2004 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, that will be filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission on or prior to April 29, 2004, and that is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES, AND REPORTS ON FORM 8-K.
(a) The following documents are filed as part of this report:

1. Index to Consolidated Financial Statements Report of Independent Auditors, Consolidated Balance Sheets
as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, Consolidated Statements of Operations for the three years ended
December 31, 2003, Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders’ Equity for the three years ended
December 31, 2003, Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the three years ended December 31,

2003, and Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

2. The financial statement schedules have been omitted because they are not applicable or the required

information is shown in the Consolidated Financial Statements or the Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements.
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Exhibits:

2.1

2.2

23

3.1

3.2

33

4.1

4.2

43

4.4

4.5

Certificate of Ownership and Merger merging Toreador Resources Corporation into
Toreador Royalty Corporation, effective June 5, 2000 (previously filed as Exhibit 2.1 to

Toreador Resources Corporation Current Report on Form 8-K filed on June 35, 2000, File No.

0-2517, and incorporated herein by reference).

Agreement-and Plan of Merger, dated as of October 3, 2001, between Toreador Resources
Corporation and Madison Oil Company {previously filed as Exhibit 2.1 to Toreador
Resources Corporation Registration Statement on Form S-4, No. 333-72314, filed on
October 26, 2001, and incorporated herein by reference).

Agreement for Purchase and Sale by and among Toreador Resources Corporation and
Tormin, Inc., as Sellers, and Black Stone Acquisitions Partners [, L.P., as Buyer, dated
December 17, 2003 (previously filed as Exhibit 2.1 to Toreador Resources Corporation
Current Report on Form 8-K filed on January 15, 2004, File No. 0-2517, and incorporated
herein by reference).

Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation, of Toreador Resources Corporation
(previously filed as Exhibit 3.1 to Toreador Resources Corporation Quarterly Report on
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2002, File No. 0-2517, and incorporated herein by
reference).

Second Amended and Restated Bylaws of Toreador Resources Corporation (previously filed
as Exhibit 3.2 to Toreador Resources Corporation Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended June 30, 2002, File No. 0-2517, and incorporated herein by reference).

Certificate of Designation of Series A-1 Convertible Preferred Stock of Toreador Resources
Corporation, dated October 30, 2002 (previously filed as Exhibit 3.1 to Toreador Resources
Corporation Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2002, File
No. 0-2517, and incorporated herein by reference).

Registration Rights Agreement, effective December 16, 1998, among Toreador Royalty
Corporation and persons party thereto (previously filed as Exhibit 10.2 to Toreador Royalty
Corporation Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on December 31, 1998, File No. 0-2517, and incorporated herein by reference).

Settlement Agreement dated June 25, 1998, among the Gralee Persons, the Dane Falb
Persons and Toreador Royalty Corporation (previously filed as Exhibit 10.1 to Toreador
Royalty Corporation Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on July 1, 1998, File No. 0-2517, and incorporated herein by reference).

Registration Rights Agreement, effective July 31, 2000, among Toreador Royalty
Corporation and persons party thereto (previously filed as Exhibit 4.5 to Toreador Resources
Corporation Registration Statement on Form S-3, No. 333-52522 filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission on December 22, 2000, and incorporated herein by reference).

Registration Rights Agreement, effective September 11, 2000, among Toreador Resources
Corporation and Earl E. Rossman, Jr., Representative of the Holders (previously filed as
Exhibit 4.6 to Toreador Resources Corporation Registration Statement on Form S-3, No.
333-52522, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on December 22, 2000, and
incorporated herein by reference).

Registration Rights Agreement, effective November 1, 2002, among Toreador Resources
Corporation and persons party thereto (previously filed as Exhibit 4.5 to Toreador Resources
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4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9*

4.10*

4.11*

10.1+

10.2+

10.3+

10.4+

10.5+

10.6+

Corporation Current Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2002, File No.
0-2517, and incorporated herein by reference).

Registration Rights Agreement, dated July 26, 2003, between Toreador Resources
Corporation and James R. Anderson (previously filed as Exhibit 4.7 to Toreador Resources
Corporation Current Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2003, File No. 0-
2517, and incorporated herein by reference).

Registration Rights Agreement, dated August 13, 2003, between Toreador Resources
Corporation and Karen Anderson (previously filed as Exhibit 4.8 to Toreador Resources
Corporation Current Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2003, File
No. 0-2517, and incorporated herein by reference).

Registration Rights Agreement, dated October 20, 2003, between Toreador Resources
Corporation and William I. Lee and Wilco Properties, Inc. (previously filed as Exhibit 4.9 to
Toreador Resources Corporation Current Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
September 30, 2003, File No. 0-2517, and incorporated herein by reference).

Registration Rights Agreement, dated December 15, 2003, between Toreador Resources
Corporation and James R. Anderson.

Registration Rights Agreement, datéd December 15, 2003, between Toreador Resources:
Corporation and Roger A. Anderson.

Registration Rights Agreement, dated December 22, 2003, between Toreador Resources
Corporation and Wilco Properties Inc.

Employment letter agreement between Madison Oil Company and Michael J. FitzGerald
dated September 10, 2001 (previously filed as Exhibit 10.1 to Toreador Resources
Corporation Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2002, File No.
(0-2517, and incorporated herein by reference).

Toreador Royalty Corporation 1990 Stock Option Plan (previously filed as Exhibit 10.7 to
Toreador Royalty Corporation Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 1994, File No. 0-2517, and incorporated herein by reference).

Amendment to Toreador Royalty Corporation 1990 Stock Option Plan, effective as of May
15, 1997 (previously filed as Exhibit 10.14 to Toreador Royalty Corporation Annual Report
on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1997, File No. 0-2517, and incorporated
herein by reference).

Toreador Royalty Corporation Amended and Restated 1990 Stock Option Plan, effective as
of September 24, 1998 (previously filed as Exhibit A to Toreador Royalty Corporation
Preliminary Proxy Statement filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on March
12, 1999, File No. 0-2517, and incorporated herein by reference).

Amendment Number One to Toreador Resources Corporation Amended and Restated 1990
Stock Option Plan (previously filed as Exhibit 10.1 to Toreador Resources Corporation
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2002, File No. 0-2517, and
incorporated herein by reference).

Amendment Number Two to Toreador Resources Corporation Amended and Restated 1990
Stock Option Plan (previously filed as Exhibit 10.4 to Toreador Resources Corporation
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2002, File No. 0-2517, and
incorporated herein by reference).
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10.7+

10.8+

10.9+

10.10+

10.11+

10.12

10.13

10.14

10.15

10.16

10.17

Toreador Royalty Corporation 1994 Non-Employee Director Stock Option Plan, as amended
(previously filed as Exhibit 10.12 to Toreador Royalty Corporation Annual Report on Form
10-K for the year ended December 31, 1995 File No. 0-2517, and incorporated herein by
reference).

Toreador Resources Corporation Amended and Restated 1994 Non-employee Director Stock
Option Plan (previously filed as Exhibit 10.2 to Toreador Resources Corporation Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2002, File No. 0-2517, and incorporated
herein by reference).

Toreador Resources Corporation 2002 Stock Option Plan (previously filed as Exhibit 10.16
to Toreador Resources Corporation Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2001, File No. 0-2517, and incorporated herein by reference).

Amendment Number One to the Toreador Resources Corporation 2002 Stock Option Plan
(previously filed as Exhibit 10.5 to Toreador Resources Corporation Quarterly Report on
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2002, File No. 0-2517, and incorporated herein by
reference).

Form of Indemnification Agreement, dated as of April 25, 1995, between Toreador Royalty
Corporation and each of the members of our Board of Directors (previously filed as Exhibit
10 to Toreador Royalty Corporation Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period
ended June 30, 1995, File No. 0-2517, and incorporated herein by reference).

Contract for the Supply of Crude Oil from the Parisian Basin, effective January 1, 1997,
between EIf Antwar France and Midland Madison Petroleum Company (n/k/a Madison
Energy France) (previously filed as Exhibit 10.14 to Toreador Resources Corporation
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2001, File No. 0-2517, and
incorporated herein by reference).

Amended and Restated Convertible Debenture, dated December 31, 2001, between Madison
Oil Company and PHD Partners L.P. (previously filed as Exhibit 10.15 to Toreador
Resources Corporation Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2001,
File No. 0-2517, and incorporated herein by reference).

Subordinated Revolving Credit Agreement, dated as of October 3, 2001, between Madison
Oil Company and Toreador Resources Corporation (previously filed as Exhibit 2.2 to
Toreador Resources Corporation Registration Statement on Form S-4, No. 333-72314, filed
on October 26, 2001, and incorporated herein by reference).

Subordinated Revolving Credit Note, dated as of October 3, 2001, between Toreador
Resources Corporation and Madison Oil Company (previously filed as Exhibit 2.3 to
Toreador Resources Corporation Registration Statement on Form S-4, No. 333-72314, filed
on October 26, 2001, and incorporated herein by reference).

Securities Purchase Agreement, effective November 1, 2002, among Toreador Resources
Corporation and persons party thereto (previously filed as Exhibit 10.24 to Toreador
Resources Corporation Current Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2002,
File No. 0-2517, and incorporated herein by reference).

Securities Purchase Agreement, dated July 26, 2003, between Toreador Resources
Corporation and James R. Anderson (previously filed as Exhibit 10.8 to Toreador Resources
Corporation Current Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2003, File No. 0-
2517, and incorporated herein by reference).
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10.18

10.19

10.20*

10.21*

10.22*

10.23

16.1

16.2

21.1*

23.1*

23.2*

23.3*

24.1*

31.1*

31.2%
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Securities Purchase Agreement, dated August 13, 2003, between Toreador Resources
Corporation and Karen Anderson (previously filed as Exhibit 10.4 to Toreador Resources
Corporation Current Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2003, File
No. 0-2517, and incorporated herein by reference).

Securities Purchase Agreement, dated October 20, 2003, between Toreador Resources
Corporation and William 1. Lee and Wilco Properties, Inc. (previously filed as Exhibit 10.5
to Toreador Resources Corporation Current Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
September 30, 2003, File No. 0-2517, and incorporated herein by reference).

Securities Purchase Agreement, dated December 15, 2003, between Toreador Resources
Corporation and James R. Anderson.

Securities Purchase Agreement, dated December 15, 2003, between Toreador Resources
Corporation and Roger A. Anderson.

Securities Purchase Agreement, dated December 22, 2003, between Toreador Resources
Corporation and Wilco Properties, Inc.

Master Qualified Escrow Agreement by and among Toreador Resources Corporation, Bank
of Texas and Petroleum Strategies, Inc., dated January 9, 2004 (previously filed as Exhibit
10.1 to Toreador Resources Corporation Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on January 15, 2003, File No. 0-2517, and
incorporated herein by reference).

Letter on Change in Certifying Accountant from Emst and Young LLP, dated September 26,
2003 (previously filed as Exhibit 16.1 to Toreador Resources Corporation Current Report on
Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on September 26, 2003, File
No. 0-2517, and incorporated herein by reference).

Letter on Change in Certifying Accountant from Ermst and Young LLP, dated October 8,
2003 (previously filed as Exhibit 16.1 to Amendment No. 1 to Toreador Resources
Corporation Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on October 8, 2003, File No. 0-2517, and incorporated herein by reference).
Subsidiaries of Toreador Resources Corporation.

Consent of Ernst & Young LLP.

Consent of Hein + Associates, LLP.

Consent of LaRoche Petroleum Consultants, Ltd.

Power of Attorney (See Signatures in Part [V).

Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted
pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted
pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

Certification of Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C.
Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
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* Filed herewith
+ Management contract or compensatory plan

(b) Reports on Form 8-K:

On October 8, 2003, we filed a Current Report on Form 8-K/A, with the Securities and Exchange
Commission regarding the changing of accountants from Emst & Young LLP to Hein + Associates, LLP.

On November 19, 2003, we filed a Current Report on Form 8-K, with the Securities and Exchange
Commission under Item 9. Regulation FD Disclosure and Item 12. Results of Operations and Financial Condition regarding
Toreador’s earnings release for the third quarter 2003.

On December 10, 2003, we filed a Current Report on Form 8-K, with the Securities and Exchange

Commission under Item 9. Regulation FD Disclosure regarding a press release announcing Toreadot’s agreement to sell its
U.S. mineral and royalty assets.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this
report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

TOREADOR RESOURCES CORPORATION
Date: April 12, 2004

By: /s/ G. Thomas Graves II1
G. Thomas Graves 11, President and Chief Executive Officer
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KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that each of the undersigned officers and directors of Toreador Resources
Corporation hereby constitutes and appoints G. Thomas Graves Il and Douglas W. Weir, or either of them (with full power to each of
them to act alone), his true and lawful attorneys-in-fact and agents, with full power of substitution, for him and on his behalf and in his
name, place and stead, in any and all capacities, to sign, execute and file any and all amendments (including post-effective
amendments) to this Form 10-K, and to file the same, with all exhibits thereto, and other documents in connection therewith, with the
Securities and Exchange Commission, granting unto said attorneys, and each of them, full power and authority to do so and perform
each and every act and thing requisite and necessary to be done in and about the premises in order to effectuate the same as full to all
intents and purposes as he himself might or could do if personally present, thereby ratifying and confirming all that said attorneys-in-
fact and agents, or either of them, or their or his substitute or substitutes, may lawfully do or cause to be done.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons on
behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates as indicated therein.

SIGNATURE CAPACITY IN WHICH SIGNED DATE

/s/ G. Thomas Graves IlI President, Chief Executive Officer and Director April 12, 2004
G. Thomas Graves IlI

{/s/ David M. Brewer Director April 12, 2004
David M. Brewer

/s/ Herbert L. Brewer Director April 12,2004
Herbert L. Brewer

/s/ Edward Nathan Dane Director Apnl 12, 2004
Edward Nathan Dane
/s/ Peter L. Falb Director April 12, 2004

Peter L. Falb

/s/ Thomas P. Kellogg. Jr. Director April 12, 2004
Thomas P. Kellogg, Jr.

/s/ William I. Lee Director April 12, 2004
William [. Lee

/s/ H.R. Sanders, Jr. Director April 12, 2004
H. R. Sanders, Jr.

/s/ Joseph Simons Director April 12, 2004
Joseph Simons :

{s/ John Mark McLaughlin Chairman and Director April 12, 2004

John Mark McLaughlin
/s/ Douglas W. Weir Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer April 12, 2004
Douglas W. Weir (Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)
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TOREADOR RESOURCES CORPORATION

REPORTS OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Toreador Resources Corporation

——

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Toreador Resources Corporation and Subsidiaries (the “Company”) as d
December 31, 2003, and the related consolidated statements of operations, stockholders’ equity and cash flows for the year then ended. Thesk
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statement
based on our audit.

w

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that w|
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An aud
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessin
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. W
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

W TS ~ @

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Compan
as of December 31, 2003, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principle
generally accepted in the United States of America.

<

As discussed in Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements, on January I, 2003, the Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 143, Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations.

Hein & Associates LLP
Dallas, Texas
March 11, 2004



TOREADOR RESOURCES CORPORATION

REPORTS OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

The Board of Directors and Stockholders of Toreador Resources Corporation:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Toreador Resources Corporation as of December 31, 2002, and the relatec
consolidated statements of operations, stockholders' equity and cash flows for each of the two years in the period ended December 31, 2002. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of matenial misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position of Toreador
Resources Corporation at December 31, 2002, and the consolidated results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the two years in the
period ended December 31, 2002, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

Ermnst & Young
Dallas, Texas
April 11,2003



TOREADOR RESOURCES CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

December 31,

2003 2002
ASSETS (in thousands, except per share data)
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,819 $ 976
Accounts and notes receivable 4,053 3,855
Income taxes receivable — 512
Marketable securities, at fair value 20 45
Royalty properties held available-for-sale 13,157 —
Other 2,843 1,444
Total current assets 22,892 6,832
Royalty properties held available-for-sale — 14,084
0Oil and natural gas properties, net, using the ,
successful efforts method of accounting 64,459 57,788
Investments in unconsolidated entities 529 2,239
Goodwill 3,293 5,467
Other assets 369 443

8§ 91,542 $ 86,853

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities ) 6,881 8 6,865
Unrealized losses on commodity derivatives 1,159 1,036
Current portion of long-term debt 28,816 6,500
Income taxes payable 757 —
Total current liabilities 37,613 14,401
Long-term debt — 26,860
Long-term accrued liabilities 958 880
Long-term asset retirement obligation 1,698 —
Deferred tax liability 11,791 12,531
Convertible debenture 2,160 2,160
Total liabilities 54,220 56,832

Commitments and contingencies (See Note 15) — —

Stockholders' equity:
Preferred stock, Series A & A-1, $1.00 par value, 4,000,000
shares authorized; liquidation preference of $8,000,000

and $5,029,000; 320,000 and 197,000 shares issued 320 197
Common stock, $0.15625 par value, 30,000,000

shares authorized; 10,058,544 shares issued 1,572 1,572
Capital in excess of par value 33,562 30,510
Retained earnings (deficit) 18 (1,864)
Accumulated other comprehensive income 4,384 2,140

39,856 32,555

Treasury stock at cost:

721,027 shares (2,534) (2,534)

Total stockholders' equity 37,322 30,021

$ 91,542 $ 86,853

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.
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TOREADOR RESOURCES CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Revenues:
Oil and natural gas sales
Gain (loss) on commodity derivatives
Lease bonuses and rentals
Total revenues

Costs and expenses:
Lease operating
Exploration and acquisition
Depreciation, depletion and amortization
Impairment of oil and natural gas properties
Reduction in force
General and administrative
Total costs and expenses

Operating income (loss)

Other income (expense)
Equity in earnings (loss) of unconsolidated investments
Gain (loss) on sale of properties and other assets
Foreign currency exchange gain
Other income (expense)
Interest expense
Total other income (expense)

Income (loss) from continuing operations before income taxes

Benefit for income taxes

Income (loss) from continuing operations, net of income taxes

Income (loss) from discontinued operations, net of income taxes (See Note 17)
Net income (loss)

Dividends on preferred shares

Net income (loss) applicable to common shares

Basic income (loss) per share from:
Continuing operations
Discontinued operations

Diluted income (loss) per share from:
Continuing operations
Discontinued operations

Weighted average shares outstanding
Basic
Diluted

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.
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Year ended December 31,

2003

2002

2001

(in thousands, except per share data)

$ 17,845 S 17456 § 7,937
(1,017) (2,150) 26
18 69 —
16,846 15,375 7,963
6,651 6,071 2,589
2,411 2,234 2,619
3,246 3,797 3,510
171 525 1,237
511 — —
2,983 5,270 1,583
15,973 17,897 11,538
873 (2,522) (3,575)

22 (1,186) (206)

80 (2,143) (510)
979 437 —
173 (621) 163
(1,193) (1,692) (421)
61 (5,205) (974)
934 (7,727) (4,549)
266 2,061 1,802
1,200 (5,666) (2,747)
1,182 (441) 2,105
2,382 (6,107) (642)
500 374 360
'S 1,882 $ (6,481) § (1,002)
$ 0.07 $ (0.65)  $ (0.49)
0.13 (0.04) 0.33

$ 0.20 $ (0.69) S (0.16)
$ 0.07 $ (0.65) S (0.49)
0.13 (0.04) 0.33

$ 0.20 $ (0.69) S (0.16)
9,338 9,343 6,319
9,347 9,343 6,319




TOREADOR RESOURCES CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Balance at December 31, 2000
Issuance of common stock
[ssuance of Texona deferred shares
Issuance of common stock for merger
with Madison Oil Company
Payment of preferred dividends
Purchase of treasury stock
Comprehensive loss:
Net loss
Change in fair value of available-
for-sale securities
Losses reclassified to net loss
Total comprehensive loss
Balance at December 31, 2001
Issuance of preferred stock
Payment of preferred dividends
Purchase of treasury stock
Other
Comprehensive loss:
Net loss
Foreign currency translation
Change in fair value of available-
for-sale securities
Losses reclassified to net loss
Total comprehensive loss
Balance at December 31, 2002
[ssuance of preferred stock
Payment of preferred dividends
Issuance of warrants
Comprehensive loss:
Net income
Foreign currency translation
Change in fair value of available-
for-sale securities
Losses reclassified to net income
Total comprehensive income
Balance at December 31, 2003

Preferred
Stock

Common
Stock

Capital in

Excess of
Value

Par

Retained
Eamings

Accumulated
Other
Comprehensive
Income (Loss)

Treasury
Stock

Total
Stockholders'
Equity

$ 160

$ 1,060
13
14

485

$ 14,906
218

503

13,966

(in thousands)

$ 5619

(360)

(642)

$ 54

$ (1,538)

$ 20,261
231
517

14,451
(360)
(816)

(642)
(€29)

(56)
(729)

160
37

29,593
854

63

33,555
891
(374)
(180)
63

(6,107)
2,228

(62)
7
(3,934)

197
123

30,510
2,952

100

(1,864)

(500)

2,382

30,021
3,075
(500)

100

2,382
2,206

8
30
4,626

$ 320

$ 1,572

$ 33,562

$ 18

$ 4,384

$ (2,534)

$ 37,322

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements,
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TOREADOR RESOURCES CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to

net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation, depletion and amortization
Impairment of oil and natural gas properties
Loss (gain) on sale of properties
Dry holes and abandonments
Unrealized losses on commodity derivatives
Equity in (earnings) loss of unconsolidated investments
Other operating activities

Cash flows from operating activities before changes

in working capital

Decrease (increase) in operating assets:
Accounts and notes receivable
Income taxes receivable
Other current assets
Other assets

Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Income taxes payable
Deferred tax liabilities
Other

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Expenditures for oil and natural gas properties
Merger costs, net of cash acquired
Proceeds from the sale of oil and natural gas properties
Investment in unconsolidated entities, net
Purchase of marketable securities
Proceeds from sale of marketable securities

Net cash used in investing activities

Year ended December 31,

2003 2002 2001
(in thousands)
3 2,382 $ (6,107) § (642)
3,925 5,034 4,908
17 529 1,309
(120) 2,129 487
1,271 1,084 1,809
123 2,029 —
(22) 1,186 206
39 65 63
7,769 5,949 8,140
2n (266) 1,177
512 (512) —
(1,321 (13) (639)
75 124 199
(318) 2,615 1,309
757 (279) (526)
(574) (1,319) (759)
— 63 (45)
6,879 6,362 8,856
(3,713) (6,178) (11,979)
— — (2,156)
424 4,628 2,157
— (320) (100)
— (&3] (684)
48 253 431
(3,241) (1,668) (12,331)

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.

F-7




TOREADOR RESOURCES CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (continued)

Cash flows from financing activities:

Payment for debt issuance costs

Borrowings under revolving credit arrangements

Repayments under revolving credit arrangements

Issuance of warrants

Proceeds from issuance of stock, net

Payment of preferred dividends »

Purchase of treasury stock

Net cash used in financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Effects of foreign currency on cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Cash paid during the period for interest
Cash paid during the period for income taxes

— (175) (369)
3,384 4,686 11,880
(7,928) (10,825) (6,750)

100 — —
3,075 891 289
(500) (270) (360)
— (180) (816)
(1,869) (5,873) 3,874
1,769 (1,179) 399
74 — —
976 2,155 1,756
2819 8 976§ 2,155
1,541 $ 2,089 S 1,080
629 (128) 864

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.
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TOREADOR RESOURCES CORPORATION

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. BASIS OF PRESENTATION AND DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

Toreador Resources Corporation (“Toreador,” “we,” “us,” “our,” or the “Company”) is an independent energy company engaged in
foreign and domestic oil and natural gas exploration, development, production, leasing and acquisition activities. The accompanying
consolidated financial statements are presented in U.S. dollars and in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States.

ACQUISITION OF MADISON OIL COMPANY

Toreador, MOC Acquisition Corporation, a wholly owned subsidiary of Toreador (“MOC”), and Madison Oil Company (“Madison™)
entered into an Agreement and Plan of Merger dated October 3, 2001 (“Merger Agreement”). The transaction was consummated on
December 31, 2001 by the merger of MOC with and into Madison with Madison being the surviving corporation of such merger (the
“Merger”) and becoming a wholly owned subsidiary of Toreador. Pursuant to the Merger Agreement, the issued and outstanding shares of
the common stock of Madison were converted into an aggregate of 3,101,573 shares of Toreador’s $0.15625 par value common stock
(“Comraon Stock™), based on an exchange ratio of 0.118 shares of Toreador Common Stock for each issued and outstanding share of
Madison common stock. Holders of Madison common stock were also given the right to receive, in cash or our common stock, 30% of
certain potential payments that may be received from the Turkish government for the protection of repatriated capital based on a formula
specified in the Merger Agreement under the section entitled “Conversion of Shares.” In addition, certain options to acquire Madison
common stock became Toreador stock options exercisable for 41,300 shares of Common Stock, warrants to acquire Madison common stock
became Toreador warrants exercisable for 111,509 shares of Common Stock and a Madison debenture convertible into Madison common
stock has been amended and is now convertible into 319,962 shares of Toreador Common Stock. (See further discussion in Note 10).

In January 2004, we sold our U.S. mineral and royalty assets to Black Stone Acquisitions Partners 1, L.P. (“Royalty Sale”). We
retained all of our working-interest properties. From the approximate $45.0 million cash consideration that we received, we
discharged our outstanding credit facilities in full and placed approximately $8.0 million in a tax-deferred escrow account for a
possible like-kind exchange. The escrow account is designed to comply with the like-kind exchange provisions of Section 1031 of the
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, which permits the deferral of gains from a sale of assets if specific like-kind exchange
criteria are met. We are attempting to acquire working-interests that would comply with the like-kind exchange criteria.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying consolidated financial statements and related footnotes are presented in U.S. dollars and in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States. Certain prior-year amounts have been reclassified to conform to the 2003
presentation, with no effect on net income.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

Toreador consolidates all of its majority-owned subsidiaries. We account for our interest in other joint ventures using the equity method.
All maserial intercompany accounts and transactions are eliminated in consolidation. We account for our investments in entities in which we
hold less than a majority interest under the equity method.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, amounts due from banks and all highly liquid investments with original maturities of

three months or less. We maintain our cash in bank deposit accounts, which, at times, may exceed federally insured limits. We have not
experienced any losses in such accounts and believe we are not exposed to any significant risk of loss.
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TOREADOR RESOURCES CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK AND ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Financial instruments that potentially subject us to a concentration of credit risk consist principally of cash, accounts receivable, and our
hedging and derivative financial instruments. We place our cash with high credit quality financial institutions. We sell oil and natural gas to
various customers. Historically, we have not experienced any losses related to accounts receivable, and accordingly, we do not believe an
allowance for doubtful accounts is warranted either at December 31, 2003 or 2002. Substantially all of our accounts receivable are due from
purchasers of oil and natural gas. We place our hedging and derivative financial instruments with financial institutions and other firms that
we believe have high credit ratings. For a discussion of the credit risks associated with our hedging activities, please see "Derivative
Financial Instruments” below.

MARKETABLE SECURITIES

Toreador's marketable securities, consisting primarily of common shares of publicly traded companies, are classified as available-for-sale.
Unrealized holding gains and losses on securities available-for-sale are recorded as a component of other comprehensive income, net of tax
effect. The fair values for marketable securities are based on quoted market prices. Realized gains and losses and declines in value judged to
be other than temporary on available-for-sale securities are included in current eamings.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The carrying amounts of financial instruments including cash and cash equivalents, short-term investments, accounts receivable,
marketable securities, accounts payable and accrued liabilities, long-term debt, and the convertible debenture approximate fair value, unless
otherwise stated, as of December 31, 2003 and 2002.

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

We use various swap and option contracts to (i) reduce the effect of the volatility of price changes on the commodities we produce and
sell; and (ii) support our annual capital budgeting and expenditure plans. In order to accomplish this objective, we enter into oil and natural
gas swap and option agreements that fix the price of oil and natural gas sales within ranges determined acceptable at the time we execute the
contracts.

We are exposed to credit losses in the event of nonperformance by the counterparties to our financial instruments. We anticipate,
however, that such counterparties will be able to fully satisfy their obligations under the contracts. We do not obtain collateral or other
security to support financial instruments subject to credit risk but we monitor the credit standing of the counterparties. At December 31, 2003
and 2002, we had no amounts receivable from our counterparties.

We have elected not to designate the derivative financial instruments to which we are a party as hedges, and accordingly, we record such
contracts at fair value and recognize changes in such fair value in current earnings as they occur.

INVENTORIES

At December 31, 2003 and 2002, other current assets included $854,000 and $891,000 of inventory, respectively. Those amounts consist
of technical equipment and crude oil held in storage tanks. We record such inventories at the lower of actual cost or market.

OIL AND NATURAL GAS PROPERTIES

We follow the successful efforts method of accounting for oil and natural gas exploration and development expenditures. Under this
method, costs of successful exploratory wells and all development wells are capitalized. Costs to drill exploratory wells that do not find
proved reserves are expensed. In the absence of a determination as to whether the reserves that have been found can be classified as proved,
we carry the costs of drilling such exploratory wells as an asset for no more than one year following completion of drilling. If, after that year
has passed, a determination that proved reserves have been found cannot be made, we will assume that the well is impaired, and charge the
cost to expense. Significant costs associated with the acquisition of oil and natural gas properties are capitalized. Upon sale or abandonment
of units of property or the disposition of miscellaneous equipment, the cost is removed from the asset account, the related reserves relieved of
the accumulated depreciation or depletion and the gain or loss is credited to or charged against operations.

Maintenance and repairs are charged to expense; betterments of property are capitalized and depreciated as described below.
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TOREADOR RESOURCES CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION AND AMORTIZATION

We provide depreciation, depletion and amortization of our investment in producing oil and natural gas properties on the units-of-
production method, based upon independent reserve engineers' estimates of recoverable oil and natural gas reserves from the property.
Depreciation expense for fixed assets is generally calculated on a straight-line basis based upon estimated useful lives of three to seven years.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

We evaluate producing property costs for impairment and reduce such costs to fair value if the sum of expected undiscounted future cash
flows is less than net book value pursuant to Statement of Financial Accounting Standard No. 144, Accounting for the Impairment or
Disposal of Long-Lived Assets (“Statement 144™). On January 1, 2002 we adopted Statement 144. At December 31, 2003, we had
properties held for sale of $13.2 million. These assets were sold for approximately $45.0 million cash in January 2004. We had no
properties held for sale at December 31, 2002. We assess impairment of non-producing leasehold costs and undeveloped mineral and royalty
interests periodically on a property-by-property basis. We charge any impairment in value to expense in the period incurred. We incurred
impairraent losses on our United States oil and natural gas producing properties of $171,000 in 2003, $529,000 in 2002, and $1.3 million in
2001. The impairments in 2003 were the result of overall decreases in the quantity of reserves on maturing properties. The impairments in
2002 were the result of several properties depleting faster than expected. There were no properties with individually significant impairments,
nor was there any particular group of properties that were impaired. The impairment in 2001 was the result of overall decreases in the
quantity of reserves and decreases in price, and was not concentrated on any particular group of properties.

ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS

On August 15, 2001, the FASB issued Statement No. 143, Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations (“Statement 143™). Initiated in
1994 as a project to account for the costs of nuclear decommissioning, the FASB expanded the scope to include similar closure or removal-
type costs in other industries that are incurred at any time during the life of an asset. That standard requires entities to record the fair value of
a liability for an asset retirement obligation in the period in which it is incurred. When the liability is initially recorded, the entity capitalizes a
cost by increasing the carrying amount of the related long-lived asset. Over time, the liability is accreted to its present value each period, and
the capitalized cost is depreciated over the useful life of the related asset. Upon settlement of the liability, an entity either settles the
obligation for its recorded amount or incurs a gain or loss upon settlement. The standard became effective for fiscal years beginning after
June 15, 2002. We adopted Statement 143 on January 1, 2003. Upon adoption of Statement 143, we recorded an increase to Property and
Equipment and an offsetting entry to Asset Retirement Obligations of approximately $1,690,000 and $1,716,000, respectively, as a result of
the Company separately accounting for salvage values and recording the estimated fair value of its plugging and abandonment obligation on
the balance sheet. The impact of adopting Statement 143 was determined to be immaterial. We do not expect the effects of adopting
Statement 143 to have a material impact on our financial position or results of operations in future years.

The following tables describe on a pro forma basis our asset retirement liability as if Statement 143 had been adopted on January 1, 2002:

2003 2002
(in thousands)
Asset retirement obligation January 1 $ 1,69 § 2,036
Asset retirement accretion expense 105 116
Less: plugging cost 5 20
Less: property sold 1 442
Asset retirement obligation at December 31 $ 1,789 $ 1,690




TOREADOR RESOURCES CORPORATION

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year Ended December 31,

2002 2001
(in thousands, except per share data)

Net loss, reported $ (6,481) 3 (1,002)
Less: retirement obligation accretion expense 116 54
Plus: depreciation on salvage value — —
Net loss pro forma $ (6,597) 3 (1,056)
Loss per share:
As reported

Basic $ (0.69) $ (0.16)

Diluted $ (0.6%) $ (0.16)
Pro forma

Basic $ (0.70) S (0.15)

Diluted 3 {0.70) S 0.15)

GOODWILL

On January 1, 2002, we adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets (“Statement
142”). Under Statement 142, goodwill and indefinite-lived intangible assets are no longer amortized but are reviewed annually (or more
frequently if impairment indicators arise) for impairment. Separable intangible assets that are not deemed to have an indefinite life will
continue to be amortized over their useful lives (but with no maximum life). Prior to our Merger with Madison, we had no goodwill, so the
adoption of this standard had no impact on our financial position or results of operations. As the result of adopting Statement 142, we will
review annually the value of goodwill recorded as a result of the Merger with Madison, or more frequently if impairment indicators arise. We
recognized no goodwill impairment during 2003 or 2002. At the end of 2003, we made a commitment to be fully reinvested in our
international subsidiaries. Accordingly, we have reversed the deferred tax liability originally booked as a result of the Merger with Madison
against goodwill in the amount of $2.4 million. This amount represented the tax effect of the difference between the financial reporting and
tax basis of the net assets of Madison at the time of the Merger. The balance of goodwill at December 31, 2003 is $3.3 million.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

We account for natural gas revenues using the sales method. Under this method, sales are recorded on all production we sell regardless of
our ownership interest in the respective property. Imbalances result when sales differ from the seller's net revenue interest in the particular
property's reserves and are tracked to reflect the Company's balancing position. At December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, the imbalance and
related value were immaterial.

STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation ("Statement 123"), encourages, but
does not require, the adoption of a fair value-based method of accounting for employee stock-based compensation transactions. We have
elected to apply the provisions of Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25, Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees ("Opinion 25"),
and related interpretations, in accounting for our employee stock-based compensation plans. Under Opinion 25, compensation cost is
measured as the excess, if any, of the quoted market price of our stock at the date of the grant above the amount an employee must pay to
acquire the stock.
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TOREADOR RESOURCES CORPORATION

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICES (continued)

Had compensation costs for employees under our two stock-based compensation plans been determined based on the fair value at the
grant dates under those plans consistent with the method proscribed by Statement 123, our net income (loss) and earnings (loss) per share
would have been reduced to the pro forma amounts listed below:

2003 2002 2001
(in thousands, except per share data)

Net income (loss), applicable to common shares, as

reported § 1,882 § (6,481) 3 (1,002)
Basic earnings (loss)'per share reported 0.20 (0.69) (0.16)
Diluted earnings (loss) per share reported 0.20 (0.69) (0.16)

Stock-based compensation costs under the intrinsic
" value method included in net income (loss)
reported, net of related tax — — _
Pro-forma stock-based compensation costs under ‘

the fair value method, net of related tax 249 432 395
Pro-forma income (loss) applicable to common

shares, as under the fair-value method - 1,633 (6,913) (1,397)
Pro-forma basic earnings (loss) per share under the

fair value method 0.17 (0.74) (0.22)
Pro-forma diluted earnings (loss) per share under

the fair value method 0.17 (0.74) (0.22)

The fair value of each option granted is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model with the following
assumptions:

2003 2002 2001
Dividend yield per share — = —
Volatility 42% 34% 46%
Risk-free interest rate 2.8% 2.8% 4.1%-5.1%
Expected lives 10 years 10 years 5 years

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION

The functional currency of the countries in which we operate is the U.S. dollar in the United States, the Eurodollar in France and the
Turkish Lira in Turkey. Gains and losses resulting from the translations of local currencies into U.S. dollars are included in other
comprehensive income for the current period. We periodically review the operations of our entities to ensure the functional currency of each
entity is the currency of the primary economic environment in which we operate.

INCOME TAXES

We are subject to income taxes in the United States, France, and Turkey. The current provision for taxes on income consists primarily of
income taxes based on the tax laws and rates of the countries in which operations were conducted during the periods presented. We compute
our provision for deferred income taxes using the liability method. Under the liability method, deferred income tax assets and liabilities are
determined based on differences between financial reporting and income tax basis of assets and liabilities and are measured using the enacted
tax ratzs and laws. The measurement of deferred tax assets is adjusted by a valuation allowance, if necessary, to recognize the future tax
benefits to the extent, based on available evidence it is more likely than not deferred tax assets will be realized. At the end of 2003, we made
a commitment to be fully reinvested in our international subsidiaries. Accordingly, we have reversed the deferred tax liability originally
booked as a result of the Merger with Madison against goodwill in the amount of $2.4 million. This amount represented the tax effect of the
difference between the financial reporting and tax basis of the net assets of Madison at the time of the Merger. The balance of the deferred
tax liability at December 31, 2003 is $11.8 million.
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TOREADOR RESOURCES CORPORATION

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

Effective January 1, 2003, the Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 145, Rescission of FAS Statements
No. 4, 44 and 64, Amendment of FAS Statement No. 13, and Technical Corrections (“Statement 145”). Through the rescission of FAS
Statements 4 and 64, Statement 145 eliminates the requirement that gains and losses from extinguishment of debt be aggregated and, if
material, be classified as an extraordinary item net of any income tax effect. Statement 145 made several other technical corrections to
existing pronouncements that may change accounting practice. Adoption of Statement 145 had no impact on the Company’s results of
operations or financial position at December 31, 2003. '

In July 2002, the FASB issued Statement No. 146, Accounting for Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities (“Statement 146”).
Statement 146 requires that a liability for costs associated with an exit or disposal activity should be initially recognized when it is incurred.
Under previous standards, such costs were recognized in the period in which an entity committed to a plan of disposal. Under Statement 146,
the costs are recognized in the period when an actual disposal is under way. Examples of costs included under Statement 146 include one-
time termination benefits, costs to consolidate or close facilities and costs to relocate employees. Statement 146 is effective for exit or
disposal activities initiated after December 31, 2002. On June 17, 2003, Toreador committed to the termination of four employees. Two
engineers, one geologist and one part-time employee were terminated in an effort to reduce general and administrative costs. Total severance
expense and liability for the year ended December 31, 2003, were approximately $511,000 and $310,000, respectively. The following table
provides a reconciliation of the liability:

Exit Cost or Disposal Activity Amount
(in thousands)

Employee severance liability June 17, 2003 $ 511

Cost incurred —

Adjustments —

Less: Payroll payments 201

Severance liability December 31, 2003 $ 310

In December 2002, the FASB issued Statement No. 148, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation — Transition and Disclosure
(“Statement 148”). Statement 148 provides alternative methods of transition to the fair value method of accounting proscribed by Statement
123. Statement 148 also amends the disclosure provisions of Statement 123 and Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 28, Interim
Financial Reporting, to require disclosure in the summary of significant accounting policies of the effects of an entity’s accounting policy
with respect to stock-based employee compensation on reported net income and earnings per share in annual and interim financial
statements. Statement 148 does not require companies to account for employee stock options under the fair value method. We do not
anticipate adopting the fair value method of accounting for stock-based compensation; however, we adopted the disclosure provisions of
Statement 148 as of December 31, 2002.

Effective January 1, 2003, the Company adopted Interpretation No.°45, Guarantor’s Accounting and Disclosure Requirements for
Guarantees, Including Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others (“FIN 45”). FIN 45 broadens the disclosures to be made by the
guarantor about its obligations under certain guarantees. FIN 45 also requires a guarantor to recognize a liability for the fair value of the
obligation undertaken in issuing the guarantee at the inception of a guarantee. Adoption of FIN 45 did not have an impact on the Company’s
results of operations or financial position at December 31, 2003.

In April 2003, the FASB issued Financial Accounting Standards No. 149, Amendment of Statement 133 on Derivative Instruments and
Hedging Activities (“Statement 149”). Statement 149 amends and clarifies the accounting for derivative instruments, including certain
derivative instruments embedded in other contracts, and for hedging activities under Statement 133, Accounting for Derivative Instruments
and Hedging Activities. Statement 149 is generally effective for contracts entered into or modified after June 30, 2003, and for hedging
relationships designated after June 30, 2003. The adoption of this statement did not have an impact on the Company’s results of operations or
financial position at December 31, 2003.

In May 2003, the FASB issued Financial Accounting Standards No. 150, Accounting for Certain Financial Instruments with
Characteristics of both Liabilities and Equity (“FAS 150”). FAS 150 establishes standards for how an issuer classifies and measures certain
financial instruments with characteristics of both liabilities and equity. FAS 150 is generally effective for financial instruments entered into
or modified after May 31, 2003, and otherwise is effective at the beginning of the first interim period beginning after June 15, 2003.
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TOREADOR RESOURCES CORPORATION

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

In January 2003, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 46, Consolidation of Varnable Interest Entities, an Interpretation of ARB No. 51,
which was revised and superceded by FASB Interpretation No. 46R in December 2003 (“FIN 46R™). FIN 46R requires the consolidation of
certain variable interest entities, as defined. FIN 46R is effective immediately for special purpose entities and variable interest entities
created after December 31, 2003, and must be applied to other variable interest entities no later than December 31, 2004. The Company
believes it has no such variable interest entities and as a result FIN 46R will have no impact on its results of operations, financial position or
cash flows.

The oil and natural gas industry is currently discussing the appropriate balance sheet classification of oil and natural gas mineral rights
held by lease or contract. The Company classifies these assets as property, plant, and equipment in accordance with its interpretation of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 19, Financial Accounting and Reporting by Oil and Gas Producing Companies, and common industry
practice. There is also a view that these mineral rights are intangible assets as defined in Financial Accounting Standards No. 141, Business
Combinations (“Statement 141”), and, therefore, should be classified separately on the balance sheet as intangible assets. If the accounting
for mineral rights held by lease or contract is ultimately changed, we believe that any such reclassification of mineral rights could amount to
approximately $7.1 million at December 31, 2003, if we are required to include the purchase price allocated to hydrocarbon reserves obtained
in acquisitions of oil and natural gas properties. The determination of this amount is based on our current understanding of this evolving
issue and how the provisions of Statement 141 might be applied to oil and natural gas mineral rights. This potential balance sheet
reclassification would not affect results of operations or cash flow.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
3. EARNINGS PER SHARE

In accordance with the provisions of FASB Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 128, Earnings per Share (“Statement 128”),
basic earnings per share is computed on the basis of the weighted-average number of common shares outstanding during the periods. Diluted
earnings per share is computed based upon the weighted-average number of common shares plus the assumed issuance of common shares for
all potentially dilutive securities.

Year ended December 31,
2003 2002 2001

(in thousands, except per share data)

Basic earnings (loss) per share:

Numerator
Net income (loss) from continuing operations, net of income tax $ 1,200 $ (5,666) $ (2,747
Income from discontinued operations, net of income tax 1,182 (441) 2,105
Net income (loss) 2,382 (6,107) (642)
Less: dividends on preferred shares 500 374 360
Net income (loss) applicable to common shares § 1,882 $ (6,481) $  (1,002)
Denominator
Common shares outstanding 9,338 9,343 6,319

Basic earnings (loss) per share from:

Continuing operations $ 007 $ (0.65) $ (049
Discontinued operations 0.13 (0.04) 0.33
Net income (loss) per share applicable to

common shares $ 020 $  (0.69) $ (0.16)

Diluted earnings (loss) per share:

Numerator
Net income (loss) from continuing operations, net of income tax $ 1,200 $ (5,666) $ (2,747
Income from discontinued operations, net of income tax 1,182 (441) 2,105
Net income (loss) 2,382 (6,107) (642)
Less: dividends on preferred shares 500 374 360
Net income (loss) applicable to common shares $ 1,882 $ (6,481) $  (1,002)
Denominator
Common shares outstanding 9,338 9.343 6,319
Common stock options and warrants 9 N/A (1) N/A (1)
Conversion of preferred shares N/A (1) N/A (1) N/A (1)
Conversion of debentures N/A (1) N/A (1) N/A (1)
Diluted shares outstanding 9,347 9,343 6,319

Diluted earnings (loss) per share from:

Continuing operations $§ 0.07 $ (0.65) $ (049
Discontinued operations 0.13 (0.04) 0.33
Net income (loss) per share applicable to

common shares $ 020 $ (0.69) $  (0.16)

(1) Conversion of these securities would be antidilutive therefore there are no dilutive shares.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4. MARKETABLE SECURITIES

Marketable securities at December 31, 2003 and 2002 consist of several issues of common and preferred stock with an aggregate fair
market value of $20,000 and $45,000, respectively. We have designated these investments as "securities available for sale" pursuant to
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 115. The net unrealized loss related to these securities is $80,000 ($50,000 net of tax) at
December 31, 2003 and $143,000 ($90,000 net of tax) at December 31, 2002. During 2003, securities with historical cost of $88,000 were
sold for $48,000, resulting in a net loss of $40,000 ($25,000 net of tax). During 2002, securities with historical cost of $256,000 were sold
for $242,000, resulting in a net loss of $14,000 (39,000 net of tax). The $40,000 net loss in 2003 reflects unrealized losses of $30,000 which
were reclassified from accumulated other comprehensive income. The $14,000 net loss in 2002 includes unrealized losses of $7,000 which
were reclassified from accumulated other comprehensive income.

5. ACCOUNTS AND NOTES RECEIVABLE

Accounts and notes receivable consist of the following:

December 31,

2003 2002
(in thousands)
Accrued oil and natural gas sales receivable S 3978 § 3,485
Receivable from unconsolidated subsidiary — 250
Proceeds receivable from property sales 46 48
Other receivables 29 72

$ 4,053 § 3,855

6. PROPERTIES AND EQUIPMENT

Oil and Natural Gas Properties consist of the following:

December 31,

2003 2002
(in thousands)

Licenses and concessions $ 3,407 $ 3,000
Non-producing leaseholds 3,675 1,693
Producing leaseholds and intangible drilling costs 64,372 57,371
Lease and well equipment 2,052 1,632
Furniture, fixtures and office equipment 1,093 1,082
. 74,599 64,778
Accumulated depreciation, depletion and amortization (10,140) (6,990)
64,459 57,788

Royalty properties held available for sale, net (See Note 17) 13,157 14,084
Total oil and natural gas properties § 71,616 $ 71,872

During 2003, we sold various properties and equipment for $424,000 (net of closing costs) resulting in a gain of $120,000 before tax.

7. INVESTMENTS IN UNCONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES

In July 2000, we acquired 35% of EnergyNet.com, Inc. (“EnergyNet”), an Internet based oil and natural gas property auction company.
At December 31, 2003 and 2002, our investment in EnergyNet amounted to $406,000 and $400,000, respectively. We recorded equity in the
gain/(loss) of EnergyNet of $6,500 in 2003, ($64,000) in 2002, and ($227,000) in 2001.

In April 2000, we acquired a 50% interest in Capstone Royalty, LLC (“Capstone™), a joint venture formed to acquire mineral interests at
county auctions in west Texas and develop those interests. Our investment in Capstone amounted to $123,000 and $108,000 at December 31,
2003 and 2002, respectively. We recorded equity in the earnings of Capstone amounting to $15,000 in 2003, zero in 2002, and $8,000 in
2001. We received a distribution of $25,000 from Capstone in both 2003 and 2002.
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7. INVESTMENTS IN UNCONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

As part of our Merger with Madison (see Note 10), we acquired a 25% interest in Trinidad Exploration and Development, Ltd. (“TED”).
TED is involved in oil exploration in the Southwest Cedros Peninsula of Trinidad. Our investment in TED amounted to $2,652,000 at
December 31, 2002 before any impairment. In addition to our investment in TED, we also had a note receivable of $500,000 from TED.
During 2002, we were unsuccessful in our arbitration case against TED’s majority shareholder, and our interest was diluted from 25% to
16.33%. Due to the reduction in our ownership, we recorded a charge of approximately $920,000 as equity in earnings of unconsolidated
investments, reflecting the diminished valuation of the ultimate amount estimated to be recovered from our investment. Additionaily, we
evaluated our ability to collect our receivable from TED and reserved 50% of the receivable, or $250,000. During 2003, our interest in TED
was converted from an equity interest to a 1% overriding royalty interest. Accordingly, our investment in TED, the note receivable and the
related contra receivable were reclassified as oil and natural gas properties in 2003. Our investment in TED amounted to zero at December
31, 2003.

8. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

We utilize commodity derivative instruments as part of our risk. management program. These transactions are generally structured as
either swaps or collar contracts. A swap can be described as having the effect of an outright sale at a specific price. A collar has the effect of
creating a sale only if the index price falls below a floor or exceeds a ceiling. These instruments (i) reduce the effect of the price fluctuations
of the commodities we produce and sell; and (ii) support our annual capital budgeting and expenditure plans. The trading party that
represents the other side of each of these transactions is known as a “counterparty.” The counterparty of our United States transactions is
Coral Energy Holdings, L.P., an affiliate of Royal Dutch/Shell. At December 31, 2003, there were no outstanding French transactions.

The following table lists our open natural gas derivative contracts as of December 31, 2003. At December 31, 2003 there were no open
crude oil derivative contracts. All contracts are based on NYMEX pricing. We estimated the fair value of the option agreement at December
31, 2003, from quotes by the counterparty representing the amounts we would expect to receive or pay to terminate the agreements on that
date. We estimated the fair value of the swap agreement based on the difference between the strike prices and the forward NYMEX prices for
each determination period multiplied by the notional volume for each period.

Fair Value —
Notional Volume Aggregate . Gain/(Loss)
Contract Effective Termination per Month Volume Strike Price December 31,
Type Date Date (MMBtu)"” (MMBtu)"” per MMBtu 2003
February December
Swap 2004 2004 50,000 550,000 $3.920 $ (796,800)
Put February December
Option 2004 2004 50,000 550,000 $3.250 3 13,157
Call February December
Option 2004 2004 50,000 $50,000 $5.275 $ (375,832)

(1) MMBtu - Million British thermal units.

See “Note 2. Significant Accounting Policies” for more information.
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9. LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt consists of the following:

December 31,
2003 2002
(in thousands)

Revolving line of credit with Bank of Texas, N.A. $ 17,016 $ 18,760
Revolving line of credit with Barclays Bank, PLC 11,800 14,600
28,816 33,360

Less: current portion 28,816 6,500
$§ — $ 26,860

REVOLVING LINE OF CREDIT WITH BANK OF TEXAS, N.A.

On February 16, 2001, we entered into a $75.0 million credit agreement with Bank of Texas, National Association (the “Texas Facility”)
that was to mature on February 16, 2006. The majority of our United States oil and natural gas properties were pledged as collateral under the
Texas Facility. At the end of 2003, the Texas Facility had borrowings outstanding of approximately $17.0 million. We discharged the Texas
Facility in January 2004 with a portion of the proceeds from the Royalty Sale.

REVOLVING LINE OF CREDIT WITH BARCLAYS BANK, PLC

As part of our Merger with Madison (see Note 10), we assumed a revolving credit facility with Barclays Bank, Plc (the “Barclays
Facility”) that was to mature on December 31, 2005 and was secured by the production from our French properties. We had $11.8 million
outstanding at December 31, 2003 under the Barclays Facility. During 2003, we used $2.8 million of our available cash flow to reduce the
amounts outstanding under the Barclays Facility. We discharged the Barclays Facility in January 2004 with a portion of the proceeds from
the Royalty Sale. Under the terms of the Warrant Buyback Letter dated May 19, 2003, we were required to buy 500,000 outstanding warrants
back from Barclays for the sum of $100,000 upon final settlement of the Barclays Facility. Additionally, we were required to make a final
settlement payment totaling $925,000 less the amounts of any payments made to Barclays for interim fees due before the final settlement
under the terms of the Settlement Fee Letter dated May 19, 2003. The settlement payment amount after deduction of the interim fees paid to
Barclays was approximately $806,000.

10. MERGER WITH MADISON OIL COMPANY

As discussed in Note 1, we completed the Merger with Madison Oil Company on December 31, 2001. Madison is an independent
producer of oil and natural gas with interests in undeveloped acreage and producing oil properties in France and Turkey, and held a 25%
interest in TED. The interest in TED has subsequently been reduced to a 1% overriding royalty interest. We acquired all of the outstanding
shares of Madison’s common stock in exchange for the consideration discussed in Note 1. The primary reasons for the merger were to, (i)
expand the diversity of Toreador’s portfolio of oil and natural gas assets to include international activities, (ii) to offer a larger, more diverse
company to our current and potential investors, and (iii) to combine the talents of both companies’ management to strengthen Toreador's pre-
existing exploration, operating and exploitation capacity. As the Merger was effective on December 31, 2001, no results of Madison’s
operations are included in Toreador’s results of operations for the year ended December 31, 2001.

CONTINGENT TURKISH PAYMENT

Two of Madison's subsidiaries that operate in Turkey may be owed cash by the Turkish government pursuant to Section 116 of the
Turkish Petroleum Regulations for prior investments made by such subsidiaries in Turkey for petroleum operations prior to the effective date
of the Merger. Under the existing Petroleum Law of Turkey, capital that is invested by foreign companies in projects such as oil and natural
gas exploration can be registered with the General Directorate of Petroleum Affairs, thereby qualifying for protection against adverse changes
in the exchange rate between the time of the initial investment and the time such capital is repatriated out of Turkey. Since 1997, the Turkish
government has suspended such protection for repatriated capital. As the holder of more than $50.0 million of registered capital, Madison
filed suit during 2001 in Turkey to attempt to restore the exchange rate protections afforded under the law. Numerous other non-Turkish oil
and natural gas companies have filed similar claims. In March 2002, a lower level court ruled in favor of Madison. The ruling was subject to
an automatic appeal that was heard in December 2002. The appellate court reversed the lower court’s ruling. We have appealed the ruling of
the appellate court and are still waiting on a definitive date to be set for the case. The current appeal is the last appeal that can be made by
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either side in this case. We cannot predict the outcom.e of this matter at the present time.

If on or prior to the third anniversary date of the Merger, Toreador receives any such payments for which an application is made on or
prior to the second anniversary date of the Merger, the holders of Madison common stock on the effective date of the Merger will receive in
cash or in shares of Toreador common stock, an amount equal to 30% of the amount received, minus certain expenses, such as all costs and
expenses that are incurred by Toreador in connection with processing the application for such money. If any shares of Toreador common
stock are issued to satisfy this contingent obligation, the shares will be priced based on the weighted average trading prices of Toreador
common stock for the 20 consecutive trading days ending at least three business days prior to the date such shares are delivered for mailing to
the Madison stockholders.

The maximum Turkish payment has been estimated at $30,000,000 (approximately 60% of Madison's registered capital). This number
was estimated based on Madison's then existing registered capital and a reasonable estimate as determined by Toreador's management in
consultation with Madison's management and Madison's Turkish legal advisors of the amount of such registered capital that could be
recovered on or prior to the third anniversary date of the Merger becoming effective given the anticipated process in Turkey and the timing of
the filing of the claim and the registration process. The former Madison stockholders are entitled to receive 30% of such $30,000,000 or
$9,000,000 (less certain expenses which are to be paid out of this amount and which are not currently estimable). If Toreador common stock
then has a weighted trading value (as specified above) of $3.00 per share, 3,000,000 shares of Toreador common stock would be issuable to
former Madison stockholders. However, the number of such shares issued may vary materially depending on the amount received, the market
price of Toreador's common stock and the total expenses.
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PURCHASE PRICE VALUATION AND ALLOCATION
The following table shows the value of the consideration given to former Madison shareholders plus the cash costs of completing the
merger, and the allocation of that amount to the assets acquired and the liabilities assumed. We made our purchase price allocation based on
the best estimates available at the time of preparation of these financial statements. We will continue to evaluate such evidence and adjust our

purchase price allocation if warranted. Due to the uncertainty of the collection of the Contingent Turkish Payment, we have not allocated any
value to a receivable for such money.

PURCHASE PRICE VALUATION (in thousands)

3,101,573 Toreador common shares at $4.60 $ 14,267 )
Fair value of options and warrants . 184 (2)
Cash costs of merger, net of cash required 2,156

$ 16,607

PURCHASE PRICE ALLOCATION (in thousands)
Assets acquired:

Accounts and notes receivable $ 1,955
Other current assets 1,403
Properties and equipment 41,307
Investments in unconsolidated entities 2,259
Goodwill 5,076 3)
Other assets 35

Liabilities assumed:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 3,420
Current portion of long-term debt 2,625
Income taxes payable ' 539
Deferred income taxes 10,184
Long-term debt 16,500
Convertible debenture ‘ 2,160
Net assets acquired $ 16,607

(1) $4.60 represents the closing price of Toreador common stock on December 31, 2001, the effective date of the merger.

(2) We estimated the fair value of the options and warrants using the Black-Scholes model, using historic volatility measured over
periods similar to the expected lives of the options and warrants.

(3) Goodwill represents the net purchase price plus the liabilities we assumed minus the fair value of the assets acquired.

At the end of 2003, we made a commitment to be fully reinvested in our international subsidiaries. Accordingly, we have reversed the
deferred tax liability originally booked as a result of the Merger with Madison against goodwill in the amount of $2.4 million. This amount
represented the tax effect of the difference between the financial reporting and tax basis of the net assets of Madison at the time of the
Merger.

As part of our Merger with Madison, we assumed and amended a convertible debenture (“Debenture”) payable to PHD Partners LP. The
general partner of PHD Partners LP is a corporation wholly owned by David M. Brewer, a director and significant stockholder of Toreador.
The debenture bears interest at 10% per annum and is due on March 31, 2006. At the holders’ option, the debenture can be converted into
common stock at a ratio of $6.75 per share. We have 319,962 common shares reserved for issuance related to the conversion of the
convertible debenture.

11. CAPITAL

Toreador has 160,000 shares of nonvoting Series A Convertible Preferred Stock outstanding at December 31, 2003 and 2002. At the option
of the holder, the Series A Convertible Preferred Stock may be converted into common shares at a price of $4.00 per common share
(conversion would amount to 1,000,000 Toreador common shares). The Series A Convertible Preferred Stock accrues dividends at an annual
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rate of $2.25 per share payable quarterly in cash. At any time after December 31, 2004, we may elect to redeem for cash any or all shares of
Series A Convertible Preferred Stock. The optional redemption price per share is the sum of (1) $25.00 per share of the Series A Convertible
Preferred Stock plus (2) any accrued unpaid dividends, and such sum is multiplied by a declining multiplier. The multiplier is 105% until
November 30, 2005, 104% until November 30, 2006, 103% until November 30, 2007, 102% until November 30, 2008, 101% until
November 30, 2009, and 100% thereafter.

We issued 37,000 shares of Series A-1 Convertible Preferred Stock in November 2002 and 123,000 shares of Series A-1 Convertible
Preferred Stock during 2003. At the option of the holder, the Series A-1 Convertible Preferred Stock may be converted into common shares
at a price of $4.00 per common share (conversion would amount to 1,000,000 Toreador common shares). The Series A-1 Convertible
Preferred Stock accrues dividends at an annual rate of $2.25 per share payable quarterly in cash. At any time on or after November 1, 2007,
we may elect to redeem for cash any or all shares of Series A-1 Convertible Preferred Stock. The optional redemption price per share is the
sum of (1) $25.00 per share of the Series A-1 Convertible Preferred Stock plus (2) any accrued unpaid dividends, and such sum is multiplied
by a declining multiplier. The multiplier is 105% until October 31, 2008, 104% until October 31, 2009, 103% until October 31, 2010, 102%
until October 31, 2011, 101% until October 31, 2012, and 100% thereafter.

On September 19, 2000, we completed a merger with Texona Petroleum Corporation (“Texona”). We exchanged a total of 1,115,000 of
our common shares for all of Texona’s outstanding shares. We issued 1,025,000 of those shares to Texona stockholders during 2000. In
April 2001, we received approval from a majority of our stockholders, via written consent, to issue the remaining 90,000 shares (the
“Deferred Shares™). We issued the Deferred Shares during May 2001. We recorded the fair value of the Deferred Shares as an addition to
properties and equipment, together with an increase to deferred tax liabilities, which represents the tax effect of the difference between book
and income tax basis of the related assets.

As part of our Merger with Madison (see Note 10), we issued warrants for the purchase of 111,509 shares of our common stock.
Currently there are 4,130 warrants at $8.05 that expire in July 2010, 11,800 warrants at $5.37 that expire in August 2010 and 7,080 warrants
at $4.30 that expire in November 2010. The 88,499 remaining warrants expired in 2002,

12. INCOME TAXES

The Company's provision (benefit) for income taxes consists of the following (see Note 17 for discontinued operations):

Year ended December 31,
2003 2002 2001
(in thousands)

Current:
U.S. Federal by 95 § (425) § 248
U.S. State 108 48 90
Foreign 689 1,912 —
Deferred:
U.S. Federal (10) (1,871) (696)
U.S. State 1) (170) (63)
Foreign (689) (1,729) —
192 (2,235) (421)
Income tax (provision) benefit from discontinued operations (458) 174 (1,381)
Benefit for income taxes $§ (266) $ (2,061) $ (1,802)
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The primary reasons for the difference between tax expense at the statutory federal income tax rate and our provision for income
taxes were:

Year ended December 31,
2003 2002 2001
(in thousands)

Statutory tax at 34% $§ 875 § (2,836) § (361)
Rate differential on foreign operations 50 8 —
Use of NOL carryforwards (523) — —
Statutory depletion in excess of basis — — (129)
State income tax, net 71 (81) 18
Adjustments to valuation allowance 450 553 —
Other (731) 121 51
192 (2,235) (421)
Income tax (provision) benefit from discontinued operations (458) 174 (1,381)
Benefit for income taxes $ (266) $ (2,061) $ (1,802)

The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to significant portions of the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities as
of December 31, 2003 and 2002 were as follows:

December 31,
2003 2002
(in thousands)

Deferred tax assets:

Net operating loss carryforward — United States $ 1,888 $ 1,888
Net operating loss carryforward — Foreign 2,954 3,924
Unrealized loss on marketable securities 30 53
Unrealized loss on derivative financial instruments 429 294
Other 58 152
Gross deferred tax assets 5,359 6,311
Valuation allowance (3,787) (3,338)
Net deferred tax assets 1,572 2,973
Deferred tax liabilities:
Leasehold costs — United States (541) (580)
Leasehold costs — Foreign (9,875) (10,428)
Intangible drilling and development costs (396) (420)
Lease and well equipment (115) (30)
Investments in foreign subsidiaries 126 (2,279)
Unrealized foreign currency translation gains (1,941) (1,147)
Other (621) (620)
Gross deferred tax liabilities (13,363) (15,504)
Net deferred tax liabilities $ (11,791) $ (12,531)
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12. INCOME TAXES (continued)

Our Merger with Madison resulted in a net deferred tax liability of $10.2 million due to the difference between the book and tax basis of
the assets acquired and the benefit of net operating loss carryforwards. The following table summarizes our net operating loss by country and
their respective expiration dates. We have recorded a valuation allowance based on the difference between the available net operating loss

carryforwards and our estimates of the amount of such carryforwards we will be able to use to offset taxable income prior to the expiration of
such carryforwards is as follows:

United States France Turkey Total
(in thousands)
Expiring in:
2004 $ 5,103 &8 — $ 4,927 $ 10,030
2005 — — 224 224
2006 — — 199 199
2007 — — 1,349 1,349
Non-expiring — 2,041 — 2,041
Total $ 5,103 $ 2,041 $ 6,699 $ 13,843

13.BENEFIT PLANS

We have a 401(k) retirement savings plan. Employees are eligible to defer portions of their salaries, limited by Internal Revenue Service
regulations. Employer matches are discretionary, and are determined annually by the board of directors. Such discretionary matches
amounted to zero in 2003, $34,000 in 2002, and $25,000 in 2001.
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14. STOCK COMPENSATION PLANS
We have granted stock options to key employees and directors of Toreador as described below.

In May 1990, we adopted the 1990 Stock Option Plan (1990 Plan”). The 1990 Plan, as amended and restated, provides for grants of up
to 1,000,000 stock options to employees and directors at exercise prices greater than or equal to market on the date of the grant.

In December 2001, we adopted the 2002 Stock Option Plan (2002 Plan™). The 2002 Plan provides for grants of up to 500,000 stock
options to employees and directors at exercise prices greater than or equal to market on the date of the grant.

In September 1994, we adopted the 1994 Non-employee Director Stock Option Plan (1994 Plan™). The 1994 Plan, as amended and
restated, provides for grants of up to 500,000 stock options to non-employee directors of Toreador at exercise prices greater than or equal to

market on the date of the grant.

The Board of Directors grants options under our plans periodically. Generally, option grants are exercisable in equal increments over a
three-year period, and have a maximum term of 10 years.

A summary of stock option transactions is as follows:

2003 2002 2001
WEIGHTED WEIGHTED WEIGHTED
AVERAGE AVERAGE AVERAGE
EXERCISE EXERCISE EXERCISE
SHARES PRICE SHARES PRICE SHARES PRICE
Outstanding at
January 1 1,434,106 $4.57 1,143,440 $4.56 1,012,540 $4.27
Granted 120,000 3.10 361,000 4,63 231,300 5.23
Exercised — — — — (80,400) 3.18
Forfeited (38,166) 5.54 (70,334) 5.13 (20,000) 3.44
Outstanding at
December 31 1,515,940 $4.43 1,434,106 $4.57 1,143,440 $4.56
Exercisable at
December 31 1,102,172 $4.48 936,410 $4.42 725,800 $4.23

For stock options granted the following table represents the weighted-average exercise prices and the weighted-average fair value based
upon whether or not the exercise price of the option was greater than, less than or equal to the market price of the stock on the grant date:

WEIGHTED- WEIGHTED-
AVERAGE AVERAGE

YEAR OPTION TYPE SHARES EXERCISE PRICE FAIR VALUE
2003 Exercise price equal to market price 120,000 $ 3.10 $ 1.12
2002 Exercise price greater than market price 206,000 4.96 1.51
Exercise price equal to market price 145,000 4.08 1.93
2001 Exercise price less than market price 41,300 395 233
Exercise price equal to market price 190,000 5.85 272
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14. STOCK COMPENSATION PLANS (continued)

The following table summarizes information about the fixed price stock options outstanding at December 31, 2003:

Weighted
Average
Remaining
, Number Number Contractual
Exercise Price Outstanding Exercisable Life in Years
$ 2270 14,750 9,833 7.66
2.450 26,550 17,700 7.55
2.500 ‘ 55,000 55,000 2.71
2.750 60,000 60,000 438
3.000 25,000 25,000 542
3.100 120,000 — 9.47
3.120 72,640 72,640 6.72
3.250 10,000 10,000 0.46
3.500 20,000 20,000 0.69
3.625 10,000 10,000 0.13
3.875 25,000 25,000 5.83
4.000 50,000 50,000 5.83
4.120 120,000 40,000 8.42
4510 20,000 6,666 g.12
5.000 625,500 486,833 4.83
5.500 122,500 122,500 4.92
5.750 54,000 36,000 4.44
5.950 85,000 55,000 7.42
$ 4430 1,515,940 1,102,172 5.68

At December 31, 2003, there were 215,860, 238,200, and 30,000 remaining shares available for grant under the 1990 Plan, the 2002
Plan, and the 1994 Plan, respectively.

15. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

We lease our office space under non-cancelable operating leases, expiring during 2006 and 2007. We also sublease portions of the leased
space to one related party and two unrelated parties under non-cancelable sub-leases that expire on June 30, 2006. The following is a
schedule of minimum future rentals under our non-cancelable operating leases, giving effect to the non-cancelable sub-leases, as of
December 31, 2003 (in thousands):

2004 $ 359
2005 362
2006 366
2007 210
1,297

Less: minimum rents from subleases 228
$ 1,069

Net rent expense totaled $356,000 in 2003, $362,000 in 2002, and $128,000 in 2001.
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15. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (continued)

Karak Petroleum. Madison and its wholly-owned subsidiary Trans-Dominion Holdings Ltd. were named as defendants in a complaint
filed in Alberta, Canada, in 1999. The complaint arose from a dispute between Karak Petroleum, a subsidiary of Trans-Dominion Holdings,
and the operator of an exploratory well in Pakistan in 1994 in which Karak was a joint interest partner. The plaintiffs alleged that they were
owed approximately $500,000. On August 7, 2002, we reached an agreement with the plaintiffs in this matter. Under the terms of the
agreement, we agreed to pay the plaintiffs $400,000 for full release of liability. Written documentation reflecting the foregoing was finalized
on August 29, 2002. The agreement required that we remit the $400,000 in two installments. The first installment of $50,000 was paid on
August 29, 2002, and the remaining $350,000 was to be paid by February 3, 2003. This liability was recorded in 2002. In February 2003, the
plaintiffs agreed to accept the $350,000 in monthly instaliments payable at the beginning of each month beginning February 2003. Payments
totaling $105,000 were made during 2003. The remaining balance due was paid in January 2004.

Turkish Registered Capital. Under the existing Petroleum Law of Turkey, capital that is invested by foreign companies in projects such
as oil and natural gas exploration can be registered with the General Directorate of Petroleum Affairs, thereby qualifying for protection
against adverse changes in the exchange rate between the time of the initial investment and the time such capital is repatriated out of Turkey.
Since 1997 the Turkish government has suspended such protection for repatriated capital. As holder of more than $50 million of registered
capital, we have filed suit in Turkey to attempt to restore the exchange rate protections afforded under the law. No amounts are accrued
related io this contingency. Holders of Madison common stock have the right to receive, in cash or our common stock, 30% of certain
potential payments that may be received from the Turkish government for the protection of repatriated capital. In March 2002 a lower level
court ruled in favor of Madison. The ruling was subject to automatic appeal that was heard in December 2002. The appellate court reversed
the lower court’s ruling. We have appealed the ruling of the appellate court and are still waiting on a definitive date to be set for the case.
The current appeal is the last appeal that can be made by either side in this case. We cannot predict the outcome of this matter.

Trinidad Arbitration. At December 31, 2001, we held a 25% interest in TED, a Trinidad company engaged in oil and natural gas
exploration. Until August 2000, TED was a wholly-owned subsidiary of Madison, at which time Madison sold a 75% interest to another
company. Under the terms of the sale, the buyer was required to fund $4.0 million in costs of drilling and exploration before Madison was
required to contribute additional amounts in accordance with its 25% shareholding. During 2001, TED was primarily engaged in a seismic
program to conduct exploration on a license interest in the Southwest Peninsula of Trinidad. In late August, Madison received an initial
billing for capital contributions to fund the ongoing exploration. The operator claimed, however, that Madison did not make timely payments
and that Madison's interest in TED should be reduced from 25% to 12.5%. On September 18, 2002, we received a ruling from the American
Arbitration Association related to this matter. The arbitrator ruled that certain payments by Toreador’s subsidiary were delinquent, and,
according to the terms of the shareholder agreement, Toreador’s interest in TED has been reduced from 25% to 16.33%. At the end of 2002,
our interest had been further reduced to 11.28%, the result of our non-participation in certain capital and operating costs incurred by TED.
During 2003, our interest in TED was converted from an equity interest to a 1% overriding royalty interest.

From time to time, we are named as a defendant in other legal proceedings arising in the normal course of business. In our opinion, the
final judgment or settlement, 1f any, which may be awarded with any suit or claim would not have a material adverse effect on our financial
position. :

16. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

William 1. Lee, a director of the Company, is also Chairman of the Board and majority owner of Wilco Properties, Inc (“Wilco”). We
entered into a technical services agreement with Wilco effective February 1, 1999 whereby we provided accounting and geological
management services for a monthly fee of $7,250. On June 1, 2002, we terminated the agreement, but continued to provide limited services
to Wilco during the transition and charged Wilco a reduced monthly fee through the end of 2002. We recorded reductions to general and
administrative expense of $47,250 in 2002, and $87,000 in 200! related to this agreement. We had receivables from Wilco related to this
arrangement amounting to $11,000 at December 31, 2002, and $29,000 at December 31, 2001. The Company also subleases office space to
Wilco pursuant to a sub-lease agreement. We recorded reductions to rent expense totaling $47,000 in 2003, $40,000 in 2002, and $29,000 in
2001 related to the sublease with Wilco. We have an informal agreement with Wilco under which one of the two companies incurs, on behalf
of the other, certain miscellaneous expenses that are subsequently reimbursed by the other company. We had amounts receivable related to
this arrangement of $1,500, $5,000 and $27,000 at December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

On November 1, 2002, pursuant to a private placement we issued $925,000 of Series A-1 Convertible Preferred Stock to certain of our
directors or entities controlled by certain of our directors. In connection with the securities purchase agreements, Toreador entered into a
registration rights agreement effective November 1, 2002, among Toreador and the purchasers which provides for the registration of the
common stock issuable upon conversion of the Series A-1 Convertible Preferred Stock. During 2003, pursuant to private placements we
issued 41,000 shares of our Series A-1 Convertible Preferred Stock for the total amount of $1,025,000 to William [. Lee and Wilco as
follows: (1) in October 2003, 34,000 shares were issued to William 1. Lee and Wilco, an entity controlled by Mr. Lee; and (i1) in
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December 2003, 7,000 shares were issued to Wilco. The Series A-1 Convertible Preferred Stock is governed by a certificate of designation.
The Series A-1 Convertible Preferred Stock was sold for a face value of $25.00 per share, and pays an annual cash dividend of $2.25 per
share that results in an annual yield of 9.0%. At the option of the holder, the Series A-1 Convertible Preferred Stock may be converted into
common shares at a price of $4.00 per common share. The $4.00 conversion price was higher than the market price of our common stock at
the time of issuances. The Series A-1 Convertible Preferred Stock is redeemable at our option, in whole or in part, at any time on or after
November 1, 2007. The optional redemption price per share is the sum of (1) $25.00 per share of the Series A Convertible Preferred Stock
plus (2) any accrued unpaid dividends, and such sum is multiplied by a declining multiplier. The multiplier is 105% until October 31, 2008,
104% until October 31, 2009, 103% until October 31, 2010, 102% until October 31, 2011, 101% until October 31, 2012, and 100%
thereafter. In connection with the securities purchase agreements entered into with William I. Lee and Wilco, Toreador granted certain
“piggy-back” registration rights relating to the common stock issuable upon conversion of the Series A-1 Convertible Preferred Stock. The
sale of the Series A-1 Convertible Preferred Stock was effected in reliance upon the exemption from securities registration afforded by the
provisions of Section 4(2) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and Regulation D as promulgated by the Securities and Exchange
Commission under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended. '

In 2002, we acquired Wilco Turkey Ltd (“WTL”) from Wilco. WTL’s primary asset is an interest (ranging from 52.5% to 87.5%) in
exploration licenses covering 2.2 million acres in the Thrace Basin and in the central and southeast areas of Turkey. We also acquired from
F-Co Holdings Kandamis (“F-Co”) additional interests (ranging from 7.5% to 12.5%) in the same exploration licenses. The purpose of the
acquisition was to obtain, explore and possibly develop the acreage covered by the licenses. The acreage in the Thrace Basin is adjacent to or
near the acreage we held prior to the acquisition of WTL. In exchange for all of the outstanding common stock of WTL, we have agreed to
give Wilco an overriding royalty interest in any successful wells we drill on the acreage covered by the exploration licenses we acquired. We
have also agreed to give F-Co, in exchange for its interest in the acreage, an overriding royalty interest in any successful wells we drill on the
acreage. As of the acquisition date, there were no outstanding liabilities associated with WTL. We did not convey value to Wilco or F-Co on
the acquisition date, or assume any liabilities; therefore, the fair value of the transaction was zero. We have allocated no value to the assets
acquired from WTL and F-Co. Wilco is controlled by William [. Lee, a director and stockholder, and F-Co is partially owned by Peter L.
Falb, a director and stockholder.

We own a 35% interest in EnergyNet.com, Inc., an Internet based oil and natural gas property auction company. We paid commissions on
property sales to EnergyNet totaling zero during 2003, approximately $369,000 during 2002 and approximately $187,000 during 2001.

We entered into a consulting agreement with Earl Rossman, Jr. effective October 1, 2000, whereby Mr. Rossman provided consulting

services for us for a monthly fee of $13,000. Mr. Rossman was President of Texona Petroleum Corporation immediately prior to the
execution of the Merger Agreement. The consulting agreement expired on September 30, 2001. We paid fees totaling $117,000 during 2001.
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17. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS AND SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On January 14, 2004, pursuant to the terms of an Agreement for Purchase and Sale dated December 17, 2003, Toreador and Tormin,
Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of Toreador, sold their United States mineral and royalty assets to Black Stone Acquisitions Partners I, L.P.
The gross consideration was approximately $45.0 million cash. The effective date of the sale was January 1, 2004, The net book value of
these assets at December 31, 2003 has been reclassified from oil and natural gas properties to assets held available-for-sale on the balance
sheet. Prior year balances have also been reclassified from oil and natural gas properties to assets held available-for-sale. Assets held
available-for-sale consist of the following:

December 31,

2003 2002
(in thousands)
Undeveloped mineral and royalty interests $ 7,269 $ 7,284
Producing royalty interests 12,332 12,328
Royalty properties held available for sale 19,601 19,612
Less accumulated depreciation, depletion, and amortization | (6,444) (5,528)
Royalty properties held available-for-sale, net $ 13,157 $ 14,084

The results of operations of assets in the United States to be sold as of December 31, 2003 have been presented as discontinued
operations in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations. Prior year results have also been reclassified to report the results of
operations of the assets to be sold as discontinued operations. Results for these assets reported as discontinued operations were as follows:

Year ended December 31,
2003 2002 2001
(in thousands)

Revenues:
Oil and natural gas sales $ 7,261 $ 5,613 $ 6,015
Lease bonuses and rentals 341 743 596
Gain (loss) on commodity derivatives (1,304) (1,894) 1,117
Total revenues 6,298 4,462 7,728
Costs and expenses:
Lease operating 1,046 609 691
Depreciation, depletion and amortization 679 1,237 1,398
Impairment of oil and natural gas properties — 4 72
Allocated general and administrative 2,222 2,452 1,225
Interest expense 711 775 856
Total costs and expenses 4,658 5,077 4,242
Income (loss) before taxes 1,640 (615) 3,486
Income tax provision (benefit) 458 (174) 1,381
Income (loss) from discontinued operations (U.S.) $ 1,182 $ (441) $ 2,105
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18. INFORMATION ABOUT OIL AND NATURAL GAS PRODUCING ACTIVITIES AND OPERATING SEGMENTS

We have operations in only one industry segment, the oil and natural gas exploration and production industry. We are structured along
geographic operating segments or regions. As a result, we have reportable operations in the United States, France and Turkey. Geographic
operating segment income tax expenses have been determined based on statutory rates existing in the various tax jurisdictions where we have
oil and natural gas producing activities.

The following tables provide the geographic operating segment data required by Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 131,
Disclosure about Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information. Operations in France and Turkey began when we completed our
Merger with Madison on December 31, 2001. Accordingly, we had operations in only the U.S. segment during the year ended December 31,
2001. Subsequent to December 31, 2001, we combined the “United States” and “Headquarters and Other” segments to more accurately
reflect the way we analyze our operations. The United States segment data for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002, and 2001 includes
discontinued operations sold in January 2004 through the Royalty Sale (see Note 17).
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United States'" France Turkey Total
As of and for the year ended December 31, 2003 (in thousands)
Revenues:
Oil and natural gas sales $5,953 $ 9,633 $ 2,259 $ 17,845
Loss on commodity derivatives 302) (715) —_ (1,017)
Lease bonuses and rentals 18 — — 18
Total revenues 5,669 8,918 2,259 16,846
Costs and expenses:
Lease operating 1,532 4,290 829 6,651
Exploration and acquisition 1,140 — 1,271 2,411
Depreciation, depletion and amortization 1,341 1,358 547 3,246
Impairment of oil and natural gas properties 171 — — 171
Reduction in force 511 — — 511
General and administrative 1,334 810 839 2,983
Total costs and expenses 6,029 6,458 3,486 15,973
Operating income (loss) (360) 2,460 (1,227) 873
Other income (expense)
Equity in earnings of unconsolidated investments 22 —_ — 22
Gain on sale of properties and other assets 80 — — 80
Foreign currency exchange gain 979 — — 979
Other income (expense) (795) 1,090 (122) 173
[nterest expense (703) (490) — (1,193)
Total other income (expense) 417) 600 (122) 61
Income (loss) before income taxes (777) 3,060 (1,349) 934
Benefit for income taxes 266 — — 266
Income (loss) from continuing operations, net of tax $ (511) $ 3,060 $ (1,349) $ 1,200
Selected assets:
Oil and natural gas properties $ 19,704 $ 42917 $ 11,978 $ 74,599
Accumulated depreciation, depletion, and amortization (6,284) (2,678) (1,178) (10,140)
Oil and natural gas properties, net $ 13,420 $ 40,239 § 10,800 $ 64,459
Investments in unconsolidated entities $ 529 $ — 3 — S 529
Goodwill S 929 $ 1,452 $ 912 $ 3,293
Total assets $ 69,085 $ 46,918 $ 13,132 $ 129,135
Expenditures for additions to long-lived assets:
Property acquisition costs : $ — $ — $ —_ $ —
Development costs 615 2,127 — 2,742
Exploration costs — — 971 97
Other — — — —
Total expenditures for long-lived assets $ 615 $ 2,127 3 971 $ 3,713

(1) Amounts include reclassifications to discontinued operations.
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United States'”  France Turkey Total
As of and for the year ended December 31, 2002 (in thousands)
Revenues:
Oil and natural gas sales $ 5,893 $ 9,190 $ 2,373 $§ 17456
Loss on commodity derivatives (332) (1,818) — (2,150)
Lease bonuses and rentals 69 — — 69
Total revenues 5,630 7,372 2,373 15,375
Costs and expenses:
Lease operating 1,977 3,237 857 6,071
Exploration and acquisition 2,234 — — 2,234
Depreciation, depletion and amortizétion 1,942 1,302 553 3,797
Impairment of oil and natural gas properties 525 — — 525
General and administrative 2,951 1,147 1,172 5,270
Total costs and expenses 9,629 5,686 2,582 17,897
Operating income (loss) (3,999) 1,686 (209) 2,522)
Other income (expense) -
Equity in loss of unconsolidated investments (1,186) — — (1,186)
Loss on sale of properties and other assets (2,143) — — (2,143)
Foreign currency exchange gain 437 — — 437
Other expense (374) (247) — (621)
[nterest expense (612) (1,005) (75) (1,692)
Total other expense . (3,878) (1,252) (75) (5,205)
Income (loss) before income taxes (7,877) 434 (284) (7,727)
Benefit (provision) for income taxes 2,244 (183) — 2,061
Income (loss) from continuing operations, net of tax $  (5,633) $ 251 $ (284) $  (5,666)
Selected assets:
Oil and natural gas properties $ 17,419 $ 36,568 $ 10,791 $ 64,778
Accumulated depreciation, depletion, and amortization (5,135) (1,302) (553) (6,990)
Oil and natural gas properties, net $ 12,284 $ 35266 $ 10,238 $ 57,788
Investments in unconsolidated entities $ 2,239 $ — $ — 3 2,239
Goodwill $ 3,342 $ 1,213 $ 912 $ 5,467
Total assets $ 69,967 $ 39,702 $ 11,724 $ 121,393
Expenditures for additions to long-lived assets:
Property acquisition costs $ — $ — $ — 3 —
Development costs 291 ) 1,882 — 2,173
Exploration costs 583 — 3,102 3,685
Other 320 — — 320
Total expenditures for long-lived assets $ 1,194 $ 1,882 $ 3,102 $ 6,178

(1) Amounts include reclassifications to discontinued operations.
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18. INFORMATION ABOUT OIL AND NATURAL GAS PRODUCING ACTIVITIES AND OPERATING SEGMENTS (continued)

United States'”  France®® Turkey® Total
As of and for the year ended December 31, 2001 (in thousands)
Revenues:
Oil and natural gas sales $ 7,937 $ — $ — $ 7,937
Gain on commodity derivatives 26 — — 26
Total revenues 7,963 — — 7.963
Costs and expenses:
Lease operating 2,589 — — 2,589
Exploration and acquisition 2,619 — — 2,619
Depreciation, depletion and amortization 3,510 — — 3,510
Impairment of oil and natural gas properties 1,237 — 1.237
General and administrative 1,583 —_— — 1,583
Total costs and expenses 11,538 — — 11,538
Operating loss (3,575) — — (3,575)
Other income {expense)
Equity in loss of unconsolidated investments (206) — — (2006)
Loss on sale of properties and other assets (510) — — (510)
Other income 163 — — 163
Interest expense (421) — — (421)
Total other expense (974) — — (974)
Loss before income taxes (4,549) — — (4,549)
Benefit for income taxes 1,802 — —_— 1,802
Loss from continuing operations, net of tax $ (2,747) § — $ — $  (2,747)

(1) Amounts include reclassifications to discontinued operations.
(2) Our Merger with Madison was effective on December 31, 2001. Accordingly, there were no operations in France or Turkey to
report for the year then ended.

The following table reconciles the total assets for reportable segments to consolidated assets.
December 31,
2003 2002
(in thousands)

Total assets for reportable segments $ 129,135 $ 121,393
Elimination of intersegment receivables and investments (37,593) (34,540)
Total consolidated assets $ 91,542 $ 86,853
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19. SUPPLEMENTAL OIL AND NATURAL GAS RESERVES AND STANDARDIZED MEASURE INFORMATION (UNAUDITED)

We retain an independent engineering firm to provide annual year-end estimates of our future net recoverable oil and natural gas reserves.
Estimated proved net recoverable reserves we have shown below include only those quantities that we can expect to be commercially
recoverable at prices and costs in effect at the balance sheet dates under existing regulatory practices and with conventional equipment and
operating methods. Proved developed reserves represent only those reserves that we may recover through existing wells. Proved undeveloped
reserves include those reserves that we may recover from new wells on undrilled acreage or from existing wells on which we must make a
relatively major expenditure for recompletion or secondary recovery operations.

Discounted future cash flow estimates like those shown below are not intended to represent estimates of the fair value of oil and natural
gas properties. Estimates of fair value should also consider probable reserves, anticipated future oil and natural gas prices, interest rates,
changes in development and production costs and risks associated with future production. Because of these and other considerations, any
estimate of fair value is necessarily subjective and imprecise.

The following tables include reserves and operations relating to properties sold in January 2004 as part of the Royalty Sale.

United States France Turkey Total

QOil Gas Oil Gas 0il Gas oil Gas
(MBb)  (MMcf)  (MBbl) (MMcf) (MBbl)  (MMcf)  (MBbl) (MMcf)

PROVED RESERVES

December 31, 2000 2,523 13,684 — — — — 2,523 13,684
Purchase of reserves 137 3,971 8,272 — 936 — 9,345 3,971
Revisions of previous estimates (301) (2,293) — — — — (301 (2,295)
Extensions, discoveries, and other additions 34 1,486 —_ — —_ — 34 1,486
Sale of reserves 91) (2,142) — — — — (C2)) (2,142)
Production (296) (1,781) — — — — (296) (1,781)
December 31, 2001 2,006 12,923 8,272 — 936 — 11,214 12,923
Revisions of previous estimates 450 1,531 3,136 —_ 149 —_ 3,735 1,531
Extensions, discoveries, and other additions 84 1,300 250 — 1 — 335 1,300
Sale of reserves (415) (1,811) — — — — (415). (1,811)
Production (238) (1,822) (415) — (114) — (767) (1,822)
December 31, 2002 1,887 12,121 11,243 — 972 — 14,102 12,121
Revisions of previous estimates 133 758 106 — 12 — 251 758
Extensions, discoveries, and other additions 11 365 — _— — — 11 365
Sale of reserves 3) (401) — — — — 3) 401)
Production (190) (1,561) (374) — (92) — (656) (1,561)
December 31, 2003 1,838 11,282 10,975 — 892 — 13,705 11,282

PROVED DEVELOPED RESERVES

December 31, 2001 1,965 12,923 5,426 — 652 — 8,043 12,923
December 31, 2002 1,749 11,987 7,388 — 766 — 9,903 11,987
December 31, 2003 1,709 11,158 6,571 — 583 — 8,863 11,158
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19. SUPPLEMENTAL OIL AND NATURAL GAS RESERVES AND STANDARDIZED MEASURE INFORMATION (UNAUDITED)
(continued)

STANDARDIZED MEASURE OF DISCOUNTED FUTURE NET CASH FLOWS RELATING TO PROVED OIL AND NATURAL
GAS RESERVES

We have summarized the standardized measure of discounted future net cash flows related to our proved oil and natural gas reserves. We
have based the following summary on a valuation of proved reserves using discounted cash flows based on year-end prices, costs and
economic conditions and a 10% discount rate. The additions to proved reserves from purchase of reserves in place and new discoveries and
extensions could vary significantly from year to year; additionally, the impact of changes to reflect current prices and costs of proved reserves
in prior years could also be significant. Accordingly, you should not view the information presented below as an estimate of the fair value of
our oil and natural gas properties, nor should you consider the information indicative of any trends.

United States France Turkey Total

(in thousands)

As of December 31, 2001
Future cash inflows $ 70,528 $ 139,656 $ 15,315 $ 225,499
Future production costs 22,574 78,326 7,337 108,237
Future development costs 186 10,444 1,960 12,590
Future income tax expense 9,970 12,427 1,910 24,307
Future net cash flows 37,798 38,459 4,108 80,365
10% annual discount for estimated

timing of cash flows 12,039 17,572 1,180 30,791
Standardized measure of discounted future

net cash flows related to proved reserves $ 25,759 $ 20,887 $ 2,928 $ 49,574

As of December 31, 2002

Future cash inflows $ 109,720 3 331,739 $ 28,143 $ 469,602
Future production costs 25,933 135,706 10,132 171,771
Future development costs 353 14,595 1,470 16,418
Future income tax expense 25,194 58,717 5,417 89,328
Future net cash flows 58,240 122,721 11,124 192,085
10% annual discount for estimated

timing of cash flows 23,622 69,878 3,541 97,041
Standardized measure of discounted future

net cash flows related to proved reserves S 34,618 $ 52,843 $ 7,583 $ 95,044

As of December 31, 2003

Future cash inflows $ 121,802 $ 303,691 $ 23,412 $ 448,905
Future production costs 28,173 141,351 8,735 178,259
Future development costs 352 17,443 1,960 19,755
Future income tax expense 29,610 45,819 4,143 79,572
Future net cash flows 63,667 99,078 8,574 171,319
10% annual discount for estimated

timing of cash flows : 27,087 56,447 3,056 86,590

Standardized measure of discounted future

net cash flows related to proved reserves $ 36,580 $ 42,631 $ 5,518 3 84,729

The prices of oil and natural gas at December 31, 2003, 2002, and 2001 used in the above table, were $27.87, $29.30 and $16.95 per Bbl
of oil, respectively, and $5.90, $4.62 and $2.71per Mcf of natural gas, respectively.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

19. SUPPLEMENTAL OIL AND NATURAL GAS RESERVES AND STANDARDIZED MEASURE INFORMATION (UNAUDITED)
(continued)

CHANGES IN STANDARDIZED MEASURE OF DISCOUNTED FUTURE NET CASH RELATING TO PROVED OIL AND
NATURAL GAS RESERVES

The following are the principal sources of change in the standardized measure:

United States France Turkey Total
(in thousands)
Balance at December 31, 2000 $ 57,656 $ - $ - $ 57,656
Sales of oil and natural gas, net (10,672) - - (10,672)
Net changes in prices and production costs (49,970) - - (49,970)
Extensions and discoveries 2,696 - - 2,696
Revisions of previous quantity estimates (3,627) - - (3,627)
Net change in income taxes 21,866 - - 21,866
Accretion of discount 5,766 - - 5,766
Purchase of reserves 4,198 20,887 2,928 28,013
Sales of reserves (2,019) - - (2,019)
Other (135) - - . (135)
Balance at December 31, 2001 25,759 20,887 2,928 49,574
Sales of oil and natural gas, net (8,920) (5,953) (1,516) (16,389)
Net changes in prices and production costs 22,575 33,426 6,733 62,734
Extensions and discoveries 3,770 1,479 26 5,275
Revisions of previous quantity estimates 8,174 20,698 1,746 30,618
Net change in income taxes (8,422) (17,752) (2,327) (28,501)
Accretion of discount 2,576 2,089 293 4,958
Sales of reserves (6,441) - - (6,441)
Other (4,453) (2,030) (300) (6,783)
Balance at December 31, 2002 34,618 52,844 7,583 95,045
Sales of oil and natural gas, net (10,636) (5,343) (1,430) (17,409)
Net changes in prices and production costs 7,978 (13,108) (1,718) (6,848)
Extensions and discoveries 981 - - 981
Revisions of previous quantity estimates 3,209 839 212 4,260
Net change in income taxes (2,381) 5,571 1,032 4,222
Accretion of discount 3,462 5,284 758 9,504
Sales of reserves (61) - - (61)
Other ‘ (590) (3,456) (919) (4,965)
Balance at December 31, 2003 $ 36,580 ) 42,631 3 5,518 3 84,729
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